10.

11.

"4% Park District

Board of Commissioners
Regular Business Meeting
910 N Gary Ave
Carol Stream, lllinois
Room 120

December 10, 2018
7:00pm

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING TAX LEVY ORDINANCE

Call To Order
Roll Call - Pledge of Allegiance

Public Hearing - Tax Levy

A. Call to Order the Public Hearing (Roll Call Vote)
B. Ordinance No. 527, Tax Levy
C. Adjournment of Public Hearing (Roll Call Vote)

Listening Post
A. WDSRA Presentation, Sandy Gbur

Changes or Additions to the Agenda

Consent Agenda

All items listed are included in the Consent agenda. There will be no separate discussion of these items.
Members of the public may petition in writing that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda.

A. Approval of Regular Minutes: November 13, 2018

Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes: November 13, 2018
Approval of Third Quarter Treasurers Report

Ratify November 2018 Bills

Approval: Ordinance No. 529 Park District Surplus Property

moNw

Discussion Items
A. Wage & Salary Administration Policy
B. Strategic Plan & Master Plan Updates
C. Weekly Happenings (oral)

Action Items
A. Approval: Tax Levy Ordinance No. 527

B. Approval: Intergovernmental Agreement between CSPD and Wayne Township

Closed Session
A. Biannual review of closed session minutes Section 2(c)(21)

Action pertaining to closed session

Adjournment



u‘

NN\

Park District

Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting
November 13, 2018
7:00pm

|(’;7 =

1. Call to Order

Commissioner Sokolowski called the meeting to order at 7:01pm.

2. Roll Call and
Pledge of
Allegiance

Present: Commissioners Powers, Gramann, Bird, Sokolowski, Del Preto and Jeffery.

Commissioner Jaszka arrived at 7:37.
Staff: Executive Director Reuter, Directors Hamilton and Rini, Division Manager Waghorne

and Concessions Coordinator Adams.

3. Listening Post

None

4. Changes to the
Agenda

None

5. Consent
Agenda

Commissioner Powers made a motion to accept the consent agenda. Seconded by
Commissioner Bird.

A. Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes: October 22, 2018
B. Approval of Regular Minutes: October 22, 2018

C. Ratify October 2017 Bills

D. Approval: Ordinance No. 526 Park District Surplus Property

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Sokolowski: Aye
Commissioner Jeffery: Aye
Commissioner Del Preto: Aye

Commissioner Powers: Aye

Commissioner Gramann: Aye

Commissioner Bird: Aye
Motion Passes6-0-0

Commissioner Gramann made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Seconded by
Commissioner Jeffery.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Sokolowski: Aye
Commissioner Jeffery: Aye
Commissioner Del Preto: Aye

Commissioner Powers: Aye

Commissioner Gramann: Aye

Commissioner Bird: Aye
Motion Passes6-0-0

6. Discussion
Items

A. 2018 Concessions Seasonal Report
Executive Director Reuter introduced Division Manager Waghorne and
Coordinator Adams to present the 2018 Concessions Seasonal Report. There are a




4 Park District

still a few more events before the end of the year but staff wanted share the year-
to-date information with the board.

Financial performance as of November shows year to date net revenue at
$49,409. Last year, we were in the red. Alcohol sales went very well. We
successfully restructured the staffing model and improved operations. Our biggest
challenges were storage and network speed due to delayed delivery of fiber.
Looking forward to 2019, staff invited 15-20 other park districts to join in a Round
Table meeting to brainstorm. We also plan to improve training procedures and
make more adjustments to the staffing structure. We are considering starting
contractual equipment cleaning for better maintenance and improved efficiency.
Commissioner Del Preto asked if cutting staff resulted in long lines at Home Plate.
Executive Director Reuter said long lines are more a result of slow internet which
will be resolved with the installation of fiber. Commissioner Sokolowski asked
about grilling. Division Manager Waghorne said it was a hit at McCaslin but not at
Coral Cove. The County Health Department inspector mentioned they may do
away with the grilling permit which will enable us to grill more frequently.
Commissioner Del Preto asked if we offer any vegetarian items. The only options
are cheese pizza, mozzarella sticks, pretzels and fries.

Wayne Township Intergovernmental Agreement

Executive Director Reuter reported that Wayne Township Supervisor Ramey
approached the District last October to discuss a review of the current IGA based
on the Districts increased usage. The Township is suggested an increase in the
shared cost to increase from the current 30/70 split (CSPD/Township) to 40/60.
The Township parking lot is critical to CSPD patrons’ use at Red Hawk park for
soccer and football. The Township is planning on repaving the lot in 2019. The
District and Township had several meetings, consulted with legal counsel a
number of times and even held a “summit” meeting with Township staff and
counsel, and Park District staff and counsel. Staff feels the proposed amendment
is fair and equitable, and that a continued relationship with the Township is
important. Another important change to the agreement is the provision of mutual
indemnification. The expiration date for the agreement will remain as 2024.
Commissioner Del Preto asked if there is a cap to the amount we will pay for
repaving. Executive Director Reuter said no, but we have the option to review the
plans and bids; the District will budget for the project using the paving and lighting
levy. Commissioner Sokolowski asked what other costs we incur by parking there.
Director Hamilton noted that the Township contracted to have brush cleared
between the parking lot and the football field. It looks very nice, and now the
District will maintain that area. Most costs to the District are in man-hours, and
some lawn products. Director Rini noted there is clause to opt out if we find the
Township is not meeting the IGA conditions; we must give them 180 days’ notice.
If there is no cause for termination, we must give a 12 month notice.
Commissioner Jeffery asked what happens if we do not sign the new agreement.
Director Rini explained that the current agreement would remain in effect — which




N/

KX

NN NS

Park District

has no mutual indemnification. Executive Director Reuter asked the board to
consider the agreement and we will put it on the agenda again on December 10,
2018.

C. Weekly Happenings

¢ Commissioner Jeffery spoke of a Facebook conversation she saw in the
Carol Stream Mom’s group. Someone asked about joining Fountain View
Fitness. There were 20-25 nice compliments about the fitness center and
how nice Kids Zone is.

* Commissioner Sokolowski asked about cleaning Fountain View men’s
locker rooms. Director Hamilton said it is getting better. We are adjusting
the cleaning schedule to make sure the locker room stays clean.

7. Action Items

A. Approval: Abatement Ordinance No. 525: Build America Bonds
This is an annual housekeeping action to abate a portion of the tax levied for the
year 2018 to pay debt service on $14,200,000 Taxable Park Bonds (Build America
Bonds) issued in 2010 to build and equip Fountain View Recreation Center,
improve and protect parks, sports fields and pathways. Although taxable, the net
effect of the federal rebate produces a lower cost than tax-exempt bonds. This
Ordinance No. 525 will reduce the debt service tax levy by an amount estimated
to be equal to the rebate of the Build America Bonds. The net amount to be
abated after the IRS sequestration of 6.32% is $268,977.
Commissioner Powers made a motion to adopt Ordinance No. 525, an ordinance
abating a portion of the tax heretofore levied for the year 2018 to pay a portion
of debt service on $14,200,000 Taxable Park Bonds, Series 2010E (Build America
Bonds), of the Carol Stream Park District, DuPage County, lilinois. Seconded by
Commissioner Gramann.

Commissioner Powers: Aye Commissioner Sokolowski: Aye
Commissioner Gramann: Aye Commissioner Jeffery: Aye
Commissioner Bird: Aye Commissioner Del Preto: Aye

Commissioner Jaszka: Aye
Motion Passes 7-0-0

B. Approval Resolution 18-04 Estimation of Funds Estimated to be raised by
Taxation for the Year 2018
This Resolution is a required housekeeping item to request tax dollars. In order to
capture new growth (final numbers are not available until next March), staff is
recommending ballooning the levy by more than 105%. Overall Township
estimated new growth of $3,502,010 is less than the previous year of $8,835,840
due to a significant change in Bloomingdale Township growth in the current year.
We have received estimates of the average reassessment percentage for
Bloomingdale, Milton and Wayne Townships, for a combined EAV increase of
5.29%. In reviewing the public notice the numbers can be very deceiving. We are




=4

N4 Park District

not asking to increase taxes by 5%, but the required statutory language requires
the information to be posted this way. If we don’t balloon the levy we estimate
losing $40,000 in actual dollars for the year 2018 tax levy. It has a compounding
effect because increases are based off the previous year. All the commissioners
agreed we don’t like it, but we can’t afford to lose potentially half a million
dollars over the next ten years if we don’t approve the 105%.

Commissioner Jeffery made a motion to approve Resolution 18-04 determining
funds estimated to be raised by taxation for the year 2018, in order to comply
with the truth in taxation requirements and to publish the attached public notice
of the upcoming public hearing on the levy ordinance. Seconded by
Commissioner Gramann.

Commissioner Powers: Aye Commissioner Sokolowski: Aye
Commissioner Gramann: Aye Commissioner Jeffery: Aye
Commissioner Bird: Aye Commissioner Del Preto: Aye

Commissioner Jaszka: Aye
Motion Passes 7-0-0

8. Closed Session

Performance of Employee, Section 2(c)(1)
Commissioner Powers made a motion to move into closed session at 8:09. Seconded by

Commissioner Del Preto. Voice vote taken. Motion passed 7-0-0. Arose from closed
session at 8:21.

9, Action
Pertaining to
Closed Session

No action was taken after closed session.

10. Adjournment

Commissioner Powers made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by
Commissioner Del Preto. Voice Vote taken. Motion passed 7-0-0. Meeting adjourned at

8:23 pm.

President
Brian Sokolowski

Secretary
Jim Reuter

December 10, 2018

Date




>

N
|

/5 Park District

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
Fountain View Recreation Center, Room 120
November 13, 2018
6:00pm - 6:40 pm
Meeting was called to order at 6:01 pm

Present: Commissioner Powers, Bird, Jaszka, Sokolowski, Jeffery and Del Preto
Staff: Directors Rini and Hamilton, Superintendent of Finance & Accounting Scumaci. Executive

Director Reuter arrived at 6:14

Director Rini explained that Executive Director Reuter is in route to the meeting at this moment; he was
speaking at a Professional Development Symposium on November 12 and 13.

This meeting we will focus on the third quarter Treasurers Report. Director Rini highlighted results and
referenced accompanying charts and graphs. Commissioners were encouraged to ask questions.

Commissioner Powers noted the Special Recreation Fund is budgeted to have an ending balance of $335,564.
He asked why it is so high. Director Rini explained we just completed the ADA Transition Plan and only a few
items on the plan have been completed to date. The District full ADA Transition will cost over $4 million. We
have built up the Special Recreation Fund knowing we would spend it down when the Transition plan was
completed this year. Director Hamilton added that any necessary repairs are completed right away but all ADA

expenditures must be justified.

Commissioner Sokolowski noted a drop in revenue in September this year compared to last year. Director Rini
explained it as a timing matter; she noted a corresponding spike in August. Commissioner Sokolowski also
noted expenses have been dropping for a number of years. Executive Director Reuter noted we will have
additional expenses in 2019 due to the community event Christmas in July. We also finished the compensation
study which will result in salary adjustments over the next several years. Director Rini added that staff has
been working on creating a more financially sustainable business plan over the last several years.
Commissioner Sokolowski complimented staff.

Having no further questions on the Treasurers Report, Executive Director Reuter and Director Rini brought the
upcoming Tax Levy which would be discussed in full during the Regular Board Meeting. It is a Board decision
whether or not to balloon the levy over 105% of last year’s aggregate. Commissioner Bird commented that
even though the Park District portion of the tax bill is very small, ballooning the levy is perceived by the
residents as an increase. Superintendent Scumaci explained if we do not balloon the levy, we are leaving
approximately $40,000 uncollected. That amount is compounded as future levies are based off the preceding
year. The District would not have an opportunity to reclaim it at a future date. It could result in a loss of tax
revenue close to $500,000 over ten years. Commissioner Sokolowski remarked that amount of money could
potentially pay for a large repair, such as a new roof. Executive Director Reuter added that we are working on

improving our fund balances and repairs.

Respectfully submitted by: -
Sue Rini, Director of Finance & Administration

\cspddata\administration\Board\Committees\Finance\2018\111318 fin com minutes.docx 1



1 J0p aueny pig

-Hoday Jaunseas| Auauenp\gToz Uodsy Jaunseal )\ |HOJIY S.HFUNSYIHL\ssawsng\eleppdsa\\

43[|CHUO) ‘IDBLINIS BSI
uoneaisiuiwpy 1 asueuld Jo J01d=A@ Y ang ‘woly

m._wco_mm_EEOU J0 pleog yieq pue saiwwo)) JueUly 0] poiuasaid

i3yen pajy)
8T0Z ‘T€ J3quadaq buipug 104 posyy

WLOSI JTed by




Z 30p'JaHeny pie-Hoday Jaunsessy AlI3UEND\BTOZ Woday Jainseal 1\LHOdIY S, 4IUNSYIY 1\Ssauisng\e1eppdso\\

's198png
133U3) 150) Jo 3sn 3yl ysnouyy |spol A1anoday 150D 3y} paje.gayul sey 10U3s1Q 3y ~ (BPOIA AJSAGIRY 1s0) /128png J23uUa3) 150

"Spuoq wWoJy
panssi Asuow uo AaJ 03 Buiney Inoyym paseydund aq pinod Juawdinba ssauyly mau 1o aucsoEw:ES_aBm:wv___mwmm:uhsa\mh_mgmh

Pa1e[2J weiSoud jeyy os psjeass sem 3| ¢pajeaus pun; juswadejday g Jieday |euonesado uonesssay Sy) sem Aym

"S1B[|OP JUe.S 3Y) JO SJUBWISAAUL YSnoay) pautea 1sa191ul Aq paysiuajda
Apuauna siy -y 9Seyd UljsedoAl 104 Juess qy1so 33 Woly 0O0BRES PUE ‘JuetD JYyyd 2y} WoJj 000°000°TS Yum paness AjjewSuo
Sem punj juawade|day 13 sieday jeyder 9YL 40§ pasn J S) Jeym WO W0 3uipuny yuawadeiday xy Jieday lexde) sy1 ssop aiaypp

‘9luejeg pung uoNEa103Y pue |eIIUIY) Y} Jo Jed PRJ3PpPISU0D |ji1s dae
SIB||op 3Y] ‘spung Juawade|day g Jedsy (z1) pung uonieasday pue (TT) pund jesauag ayy ui P12y st pue ‘s3ujuseds pung uoneasnsy
PUE [el3U39 3y3 Jo In0 sawod Asuopy *{jepded SNSJaA) jeuoiiesado se paziioSajed aue spuny ay) "AjsAndadsas spung uoijealsay

pue pun4 jeJauan ay1 wouy anuansl pauses Aq papuny ale 71 pun4 pue TT punj — spun4 Juawadejday g Jedsy jeuonesado

Q

‘spoday s Jainseal) Ajraueny snoinaid 03 syuswiwon 10 suonsanb wouy pajidwos uaaq aaey suonsanb Summojjoy ay

SUOIISaNY PAYSY AjLiowiLio]

Bulpus seaA easy Jo sagsenb payy sy 104 PLISIQ Yed weass jose) ay) Jo) Tiodey SIsInseai] Ajioyen

'810Z ‘T€ 13qwadag
33 51 Suimojjoy ayy




0p*J3ueny pig-Hoday Jainseal ] AaenD\gToz 1oday Jainses) L\LHOdIY S, ¥IWNSYIUL\SSUISNG\eIEppdsI\}

‘(uoneusisap

[BuI3Ul Ue s1 siyy) s1oafoad Juswiadeiday g Jieday [eade) Joy parewes ussq aaey Spunj asow Jo 89T‘60E'TS ©

'9T8'TOL TS 3.e 3|qejiene ssejjod feyde) (e10) o

"J3uenb puodas Joy souewiopad [ea1dAy SI siyp o

"9sea.dul 87997‘TS e pardajal Yd1ym 210z Jo Jsuenb pay
e o} >_nm‘_o>£ saJedwod sy} umnm.ﬁﬁm.ﬁm JO @seaJdul ue s3i9j4al 33

Anigory

J4AI Bunybi g buinoy
upny Y®Y U0NIDAIIY/U0NDAIIAY
vol4 Y9y arpiodior/21010d10)

:9pn|aui spuny Sueladg "TLY'SED’TS Sem Ydiym £T07 10 sanenb

Si spung 3unesadg ||e 4o} 9due|eq puny Bulpus sauenb payray) o
'siefjop Juawisaeldas g siedas pue

sJuejeg pung paulquo) GLA Jaueny paiy) syl

PJ1U1 3y} 03 Ajqesone; saaedwod siy) "GS9'ETS TS

puoq ‘jendes .mvc:u. 95N pa1dlsal ‘Sunesado l1e sepnpui sty .mwN.mEnmm si

‘AJo3ajes Auejjdue Aq 1sixe lifAs seouejeq pajadiel pue ‘puny Aq Anej, 03 palinba.
1113S S 101381Qq 3y “sasuadxa Adejjpue ayy Joy pansasal S11eyy pung ay3 yo uornod ayy uasaidas saduejeq Buiusdo T Asenuer
93 Joj sanjeA papeys ay| "o puny 2elodio) u| pajepijosuos ale (141 pue ‘Anjiqen “upny “¢J14 ‘Buineq) spuny Asejjioue 3yl

‘S30ue|eq aANsOd BARY spuny ||y

vV 104D 0] a)5y

uejeq pung 3unessdg ayy uj adueyd (gLA) 1eq-01-Jea 3yl o

aouejeg pund Juaiin)




PUISIQ Yed weeng jose)

GOTET 5 ooy e s auves N e

T $ ‘@duejeq Bag pung Bupessdg SYZLIS Suizlis
i < _ _ v SB0UE fae
B 2 8 Mepied | 000'00L ¢ | sueidiad NW mw $ ¥iN e sueyd Jad VIN _:m\mmﬂf 3 s B._Lw_m%oo.m
LSLZSviE (- $1 - $116186¢ S TBL6Z1'L § | 000'00L 8 [¥95°5ee S [2ev'zs $]o66%p5e $18G1C. S [eiEsl $1599'T S 980%¢ $lovs — TTeSeLz $[iresis sedueleq Bujpu3 parebpng
I%a o5 ] SbY'SG6 §Toizpoct . — 3 90UR[eR puUng pauiqIIos QLA

89)'608°} § ypUoeyjuonesitay | i Mesey Hgadogmeedion T

SB2'6v.'6_ § [ 028104 § | s0s'5s | oir'esz verzve'y § 00000V $ [Z0vEbv § [wiz iz 61 oivase ] - $ - s - | - $] - $[168 3 [ece'osy) 8auved pundg ai1s
- $| - $1 - $1 - g - s - $| - $] - $( - 8] - $ - sl - 50 - $] - g - s - $ 19N Jequisceq
SBZ'6PL6  $ |928°L02') §|08'68  § | 0su'esz & vereve'y § | 000’00 $ |zovevy $|pizize | ossee $| - ${ - $ - $| - $| - $]126°18 $ | 6ET'98H'L § 0£1iL @ouRfRg puny
.a-w.m.w-w-».m-w-w.a-w-w-w.»-».w BN JequiancN
S8z'6v.'s  $ | 929102’ $s0g'ss ¢ )osi'esz ¢ Y2LZV9'y § | 000'00r 8 | zovavy ¢ ) vizuze | osieee $] - $1 - $1 - $| - $| - $]426'18 $ | 6E2'98H'L $ LE10L 23ueleg pung
.w.w.a..».a.m.m-n-a.».w.w-w-w.».» BN J8qojpo
S8Z'6P.'6  $ | 928'102't § |90s'se  § | oui'esz ¢ veL'zvay ¢ | 00000 ¢ |zovevy $|vizzes | oseze $] - $| - $| - $| - $] -~ $|ue'ts $|scz'osy’l § 0£/6 @2uz|eg pung
sZe'sza’t 8 |ees)) | - $ - $|ore'ssoL §| - sjeci'a  $lazzioe sleoz) ¢l - $! - $| - gl - $| - $|0est $|vvor § 18N Jequisydag
656'€26', §|€og'el’t §|908's8 8 | osi'ecz ¢ VBLO9S'E § | 00000t § | cse'ser ¢ |ser'sie g ové'sze | - $| - $| - s - $| - S|l §|2erizo' $ i€/8 adueleg puny
992192t g |(zez'ol) g| - $|99'2) ¢ |esszm | - $[08v'v0L $foee'ee $|spo's ¢ - s$f - $( - 8] - $| - $|vvve $|oeesse ¢ 18N 1snBny
vElZs9'9 §|sve'ezs’s § | a0s'se | eco'scz ¢ L0912 § | 000'00L § | eei'iee § | mgo‘osz ¢ w6z'ize $| - $| - $| - $| - $| - $[866°0L $|zsv'eeL ¢ L€/L 8ouejeg puny
(ozv'z62) ¢ \(eee'Lt) ¢| - $| - $losyL g - 8 eerzer) ¢ fvs'e)  s{ospe ¢ - $| - $1 - $ - §l - $(eo8 ¢ (vme'pol) ¢ BN Anp
B19'636'9 _$ | 6£2'0b2't & |808'S8_ 8 | sep'scz ¢ Y09'669°'Z ¢ | 00000t 8 |zee'tor $ |siz'9sz 8 grzsie ¢ - $| - $| - $] - $| - $Se1'0L $|e¥ie6 § 0£J9 8suejeg puny
See'esg’e ¢ [(eee'ee) ¢ - s - $ivoe'seL $| - $|0zs'sze ¢ |ezo'zes s|ovsg | - $| - $] - $f - 3] - $)898's  §|p5'ees ¢ 18N aunp
YBZOOV'E 6 |220402' §|B03'se ¢ | eea'scz $ 12228 | 000%00L $|E11'scz $ f(sor'ive) $ | ziv'ooe ¢ - $| - $| - $| - $| - $149Z%9 s |(uL'ad) 8 LEf§ eourieq puny
90E'LLL  $|p0 8 - $0000L $[zeg'gzL | - $ 2ozl s{versy  $|oegue | - g - 3 1 - $ - $1998 ¢ (18T ¢ 19N Aoy
66'e2'  §|s2pzisy §ieopca ¢ BEB'SYZ $ | v0:'569  $ | 000'00L § | Ote'vez $ |(zoz‘'062) ¢ | oeo'eez ¢ - $] - $ - $| - $ - ${i0v'eo ¢ oovos ¢ 0€/¥ 23uejeg puny
(e0e's98) ¢ J(sze'se) 4| - § |(cao'oL) ¢ [azo'eer) ¢| - $)evet)  slescee) slean) ¢| - 8] - $| - $| - gl - $les2 ¢ (evol) ¢ 1N (udy
962001’y $ | 6v2'898') § |o08'ss ¢ | seplesz $ 084261t ¢ | 000'00r § | essozz ¢ lezsion $ivoL'esz §| - $| - $] - $| - $i - $9v9'20 §|zee'orz LEIE 9duejey puny
(ve0'29e) ¢ jlozs'en) | - $ |(ove'sz) s ((eceie) g - 8 |(@es'o) ¢ fuev'ie) ¢ feursz) ¢| - $f - $ - $ - L $)660't ¢ |Bps'sot) ¢ 18N yotew
02528’y | 69:'268'L § | s0g'sn ¢ 8882 $ ) 9e1'vez's | ooo'oor ¢ 1osisez $ (aee'vor) ¢ | uis'vez 5| - $] - $| - $] - $| -  siwres glievoor & 8212 20uejeg pung
(ee1'tez) ¢ |azz'on) ¢| - s e ¢ - $| - $ [(ore'e) s [(zer'sy) & |cov's $ - 8| - 3] - s - $ - $|9s¢  $|(oog'e) ¢ 10N Aerugay
SSP'ELSY  § | cve'B06't ¢ |s0e'ss ¢ | 1es'zsz $19€1v22’t $|000'00k $ 295 w2 $ lrea'ss) slsui'eee | - $| - $] - $1 - ${ - $|06Z'ss ¢|ovo'oss ¢ L€/1 83uBjeg puny
(8l9'z8l)  § l(s) $) - $ [(sse'9)  § f(oc) sl - s flooe'r) ¢ ovovy sfoms g| - $ - $| - $! - §| - s|esy  $|wesesy) 1N Asenuep
HLU'998'y  $ | 095'806's $ | BOg'SS § | es1'esz $| 98E'v2Z'L 5 | 000°004 ¢ |2Z9B'SPT ¢ lesv'o8) ¢ |spi'zez ¢ 1e8lS §|pir'zer ¢ Soauvleq puny
(£2v'09) §cvieez § |rzzia 2108629 $16i17 ¢ |oceem 319207 ¢]1c07% §lcoumer § BujuuBeg | Aienuep

ZrAONNd | SEANNS | vEGNNS | 0E GNAG B2aNnd | SZANMA | 0z ONAA | gL ONAS o iims 1 ONNG | CZamita | ezoniia | u H ONM4 | O anitg

WAOL 4340402 {NIITNIHSYD| TyiidvD ANOS _ [HSWO 9¥uM| D3y D34S uonenioay | ygmoed | ui qury iy YU Buied | wgndiony | unupy

dopeaidey T8AGRG KIv)i50v BUE GYE G303 SSRATIIT BUR] aeioding =3

8L/ie/eL Buipug seey 183S]4 - soueny pig
(v Meyo)



v J0p Iaueny pig-Hoday Jasnseal ), AurauenD\gTOZ Hoday Jainseas 1\[Y0d3d S, ¥IYNSYIN h/mww:_m:n/mymuvnmuﬁ

"SluswAed puog jo Suiwy| A
"sdiysiaquiaw/Suiuwesgoud 0} pajejal sasuadxa 13a01q A
:01 9Np /107 03 patedwod UMOp 3Je sasuadxy o
"13qiaidag pue sunr u panedas asam s)d1ada. xey jo usw|jeisur Jofew omyay; o
‘@uew.opad Janienb P43 paydoadxa s siyy ‘Sumjoesy snuaaai P3.11343p Jo uonejuawajdwi a3 2sws o
999°68£°Z$ s! spuny jle Suipnjsu; Sduesw.opad yau Jagienp PAUL o

‘@duewnopad 1au aanisod juedijiugd)s asow e yagiey (uoneanay 10 91e10d10)) spuny
Sunesado 42410 pue ‘soue|eq jjews e uleiuiew Jo uaaz yealq oy pa193.e) ase (yo|4 ‘THIAI ‘Upny ayi|) spuny Bunjesado swos
13u aanesau e Ul jnsai |j1m pue UAMOP juads Ajleuonuayu ase spuny |endes spymm " s138.e), Jo s|eos awes Yl sAeY spuny jle 10 e

'S|E103 33 Ul papnjoul a1 Siejjop uoneassau |ejaads pue “(sJeyjop 153103u1 13 puoq) 1dwaxa-des
‘siefjop jeyden ‘siejjop Sunesado ‘84031941 — saNNg TV 404 s|ej03 souewopad 12U pue asuzdxe ‘enuaAal sapnui poda. SIYL o

g ubY) 03 13)oy SANN{ 11y — uosiedwon Ajpuopy - sasuadx3 pue sanuanay {alA) @yeq-01-zesy,




yiz'eas'y ¢ - $ 990'682'2  §
£09'€hsL'L $ - $ L6E'865C §$
218'e29'21L ¢ - $ 280'88¢'s ¢
(00g'285) $ (850'6SE'Y) 3 vEg'esy'z ¢
090E0l'¥L ¢ Z1£'209°G $ £15'286'c ¢
09s'08s’cL ¢ YeZ'ere's $ ve'eee's ¢
(692°26€°1) ¢ (€002 'F) $ £6E'2PL'L §
86LETk'?L ¢ LEY'895'S 3 6cv'2i8t $
625'920cL ¢ ¥80'60¢'L 3 zz8'YZL'Y ¢
(Z1£'8€£5) $ (cL0'616'E) $ SISz ¢
T T T T =
69Z°018°El ¢ ¥0E'961°G 3 LIET182E ¢
256'LL2'eL § 162622'L $ z6P'908'r ¢
(EES'E6V'L)  § (L20'zve'e) $ veL'e8L ¢
812'866'CE ¢ G05'9/9'G $ 292'W0v' Yy §
SBO'FOS'PL 8 yep'ree'z $ loo'egs'y ¢
LGE'ZPEE $ H96. ‘65E'Y) $ (820'Z1L2'2) $
g = s = ﬁ
STY'E8EZz § 620'650'9 3 vie'6ll'a $
9/2'G22'92 ¢ ¥8e's69'L $ 9e8'290'r $
(Gzo'ezL's)  § (516'c20'2) $ {str'iee) ¢
5 3 ﬂ T 7
158°/8¢'61 & veelol’g $ LZ6'ZETY §
928'rogolL ¢ 028'281°1 $ ab'lse's ¢
SiS'ser'e ¢ £00'Fy'p $ ¥OL'6E8 ¢
LWzl 8 825°288"y $ yel'ziee ¢
912'Trs' 2L ¢ L61'ze8'e $ 8v6'Lle'e ¢
662'GG8'EL ¢ ¥€8'00Z°C} $ (zzo'ser) $
6289210 § 198'65F°2 $ S01L'680'v $
8/1'2e0'vz ¢ 20.'999'G} $ £8p'ses'e ¢
(¥16'029'7) (B2E°11)°2) $ (roz'szo's) ¢
086'258°11 & 219701 $ 6EPCBY'Y &
290°281°6 $ ¥re'ige $ SZ1'89%'c ¢
V.LOL sjejoL s|ejo L
alA J84enp yip Japenp) pag

(g rieyo)

8L/LE/ZL Buipug Jesy jeos)q - lspenp pag

SZEGE8'L  § 99/'102'L $ (9zv's62) 3 £€€'658'2 § (82750/) ¢

ﬁj T 0 ” o . 3
6vP'65L $ 209616 § 1ve'eze $ 202 pEe § 0LG'/BL°L ¢
PLI'VRS'T  § 198'2L1'T $ S16'529 $ SE0°'202'9 § szrle0'y  §
Zzooel'e ¢ (s6/'€82) $ (vee'28€) & 65,4222 _§ (reo'2g6) §
086z’ § [ov'ess $ Liv'6e0n  § VOZ'eL0 § L166v8') §
geL'ese'y  § z.9'86¥ $ £8¥'1pg $ z20'8¥6's § 266'266  §
9£0'06¥'2___ $ (rZi'ozy) $ (815'016) ¢ £L0'pECE ¢ (896'818) ¢
0LL'ZSE'L § elevie $ 007SEL  § £66'/62¢ § S00'6/6'L  §
Svi‘Zy8'e  § esi'evy $ esv'vey ¢ 900°265°s § Lig'oer't §
ZSEEEV'T 5§ (1i2')ze) $ {930'289) ¢ 09z'16e'z § (PEL'GES)  $
02ZSees  § 898iLL S 6egBact  § SELEIZE § 0lE9LLZ g
TL9'899'C  § lpl'ass $ er'i88 $ 866'V09'S ¢ 9/1'i88') §
pS1'68L'c _ $ (Sve'ves) $ (PhiILL'L) 8 £50'058'1L ¢ (65e'sg) &

C g T ' yronE TS 3 3
008'2ve’t  $ 615°C5') $ 80809t § 0.5'tig'e § 418'90L'2 $
vS02€9't ¢ pee'ses $ e29'6¥ $ £29'190'S $ 815'025'7 §
OC6E9L)L ¢ (BLI10'Y) 6 (98evor) 00Lzzz'L $ ¥28'169'6 ¢
L2 8§ pLLSSHY $ 6407768 $ 296'856C $ 08+'6859 §
9v9'e6l't  § 0BE'CHY $ veLlzyr ese'isL'y ¢ v00'18Z'91 §
26.616'L ¢ (292'858'V) ¢ (9ge'zvp) ¢ ses'ciz) ¢ (928'v05"'L) ¢
3, 5 * [ ] 4 1 Hﬁ
219802l  § 8pSeRl'C $ 198'18 $ £80'6/Sy § £15'818Z7 ¢
vOE'BZL'E  § 90Z'vec $ S06'86E $ pre'Loe'y § 186°EL0'}  $
0Z1'eL9  § (g62'L2E) $ (lza'ioy) ¢ (95e'269) ¢ (g6v'198) ¢
860°€8€'L  § 215'L44 $ 695211 § 6E0VELY § 6br'EZL T §
8Lz'9s0't ¢ zes'see $ eve'see $ £89°020'v § €56'198  §
19697198 ¢ (90'906'982)  $ (88'98L'@ss) ¢ 98£'28L°L § (6v2'609) ¢
69°€20'620'C § /5900981l § Z0'Si0%28 § 626°CTLL § 8LV'208'L ¢
9E'E6Y'088'C $ LSO0L'6BE  § 61°688°GlE § Soz'oLv'e ¢ ezr'e6z'L  §
614'GEg $ (Lec'619) $ (2es9'1r0'1) 3 XA AR (bsg'ess) ¢
EPL'0E2C  § lozore § S€02ivL  $ 489'86€C $ BE0'EO8'l 3
298's9.'7 ¢ o0g6'9ze § egt'ose $ E9LLb9'e ¢ ver'oLlL §

yIANAL3S isnony ATne sjelor slejoL
Joyen) puy ispenp ISt

JouysIq dled wealg josen

BN
esuadxy
anuaray

BN
9susdxy
anuaaey

18N
asuadxgy
snusAey

18N
asuadx3y
snuaAsy

19N
esuadxy
enusAay

18N
asuadxy
ahusAsy

BN
asusdxy
anusaay

18N
asuadxy
anuaAsy

i8N
esuadxy
snuanay

18N
esuadxg
anueAsy

8102

102

SL0¢

214

rioe

€102

[Alv4

LLQg

114474

600¢

IegA
Jepusien



S J0p"I9LBNY pag-Hoday J3unsesn) >:wtm=d/wSN Hoday Jainseal INL¥Od3Y S, 4IYNSYIY bmmm:_mznzmumuvaﬂﬁ

SRR ununa[.)\auii..u@.‘[\!slrljwe.«rﬂjkﬂi.Lm...ﬁﬂ,}ﬁ. TRES 5% i »

R R N R o s,

e,

18quiadaq pue saquianop uy Spew ale syuawAed puog pajnpayos a
"188pnq jenuue 943 JO %9°9¢ 1e sasuadxa Yiim 198pnq jen

42 se 193pnq o3 Jasop anow Iim sasuadxy o
UUB 343 JO %9%S"T6 SI 8NUaAaL 3)e(Q-0)-1ea) 8T0Z =

‘sasuadxa pue sanuzAayl uoneasdsy |epads pue dwsx3-dey ‘lende) ‘Bunesadg S§179|)82 ydeas sjuy

@

"8oU3U3y21 d0y papnpaul s} 2107 10} uonewJoju; sanesedwoyr 128

PNnq ay1 jo (54) aFejusaiad 341 sapiaoid osje 31 ‘sann4
T1V 104 138pnq o} pasedwios 3dueulsopad 91e(Q-03-1e3A sapnpu; Y

‘133yspeauds g 3wyseny sy o3 spuodsarion ydeis SIYl e

£-g Loy) oy iajay SANNA 1TV - 198png 03 pasedwoy sasuadyy pue anuanay (q1A) 31e(-0)-Jes ]




sasuadxny

S2MUIARY

S
S| — = 000°000'2S
e S - 000'000'vS
. —— -+ --—- 000'000°9$
I ——yo8png— S -+, 000°000'88
123png 30 %99t |
10 %0'6v L
e EQY'ERLLS —— - = 000'000°0T$
1EIOISIH £T0Z » 8YL°095°8S ‘aLa
HBOLIOLSIH 810¢
Q1A 2102 .
N1V 8102 e : rr—— - - cemme . 000000°2TS
Spn
139an8 WNNNY uwwﬁﬂ.amm PSpas
—— e e . . 10 %516 - 000°000'¥TS
90E'LEE'ZTS -, 0SS'P6L'ETS
:jeaL03sIH Nﬁw..wnﬁmwﬁm “edpng
e 8102 .
e e _ [ RN L A— L - 000'000°9TS
£LE'029'91¢
- - v —— nﬁwwv:m ’ U £
. 000°000'81S
SANTE TIY
8T/TE/ZT 3uipu3 Jea) jedsy - Jayienp pug
(1-g upY)H)

128png 40 % se 2susdxg 3 anudAsY QLA
PUISI] ded weans jole)




] JOp IdUEND pJg-Hoday Jainseas) Apspeno\gToz Hoday Jainseas 1\LYOdIY S HIUNSYIY ._./mmm:_mzn/mumvuamu//

"sSujules 3salau panoidw; 4
$1d1323J xe) pajadpng ueyyiaydiy Apysys 4
"s8uiaes 1503 u) payjnsa. sodueyd Suiyers P

"Je3A 1se| pouad awes 3yl J3A0 Jusawanosdwi Suouys e SMOYs aduewloyiad Ausyuenpy o

"aAINsod AjjeaidAy s SJuewoyad JayenNY pay) o
*£S90T6S Si spung 3unesadg Jos IduelcIad JBU JaylenD payL e

dunysr g Suiaey o

$HA © uoneanay o
Adjiger o uawdejdsy 1 Jieday uonesisay o
ipny o uswde|dsy 1 Jjeday sjesodioy o
¥ioid4 © ajesodioy o

*Spuny Sunesadg Joy ddueuIoyad 33U pue ‘asuadxe ‘Bnuanzy IB2LI0IS1Y pue 3uasind sapnpuj Jodas siyy

I ung) o Iaay

SANN4 ONILYY¥IdO - uosuedwio) Ajyuop — sasuadxy pue anuaazy (aiA) Ileq-0l-iea

PLISI jred
. v D




652'9¥L'8
G6G'0E5?

GZ6'vi9'e
z68'ves'e

L8e'epp'e
¥ZL2sy'e

895'c6E'8
SZ6'v0r'8

€L0'spe'8
942'E0E'8

95Z'210°2
SLP'929'9

6r8'260°'9
$20'661'9

6E£1'898'S
69¥°'zoL'9

901'921'9
Por'6EL'D

819X 4 4]
99€'y5E‘0

w @

or &

L -4

@ &

o e

186png
Gujleiadg
{enuuy

{0 meyg)

%069
%5°88

%b'G6
%6°66

%Cre
%896

%068
%8'66

%968
%8616

%E°G0L
%0801

%9’ Lot
%S'v0L

%V Lo}
%ol

%96
%E°66

%686
%666
1aBpng
[enuuy jo %,
S0 WIS

6LELIS'L ¢ - $
PSL9E0'9 § E $
€ES'HPS'L § - ¢
vse'oze ¢ j(lee'sve)  §
Le'lele ¢ 1velzvo'z 8
szi'zis'e $f feoz'os0't §
Seo'vee ¢ Aezz'ice) ¢
8r6'036'2 $] [1v0'ses’s ¢
£26'v8L'e ${ 1218228
£06'8. ¢ | |(8LZ'S0E’l) &
-ﬂ- {
99e'0Le’s §] fesz'oze’l ¢
69z'682'9 $§ f6c0'tze ¢
(oze'zz) 3| luozoso'n)
jﬂi
9GFPIED § 1082207 $
1esLe's | fees'zzor ¢
(ogs'orz) ¢ | |woo'ave's) ¢
g. = iﬂ“
68L'0zv'. 3] [6c2'oirz $
eez'01z's ${ |seozoLL ¢
28262¢ ¢ | Jze1'9z8)
a 0 #ﬂ
ceovl9 ¢ folozist §
6189’0 $] |Z2a'0e0 g
So.'e8¥ ¢ | Kee'e99) ¢
€6L°2v8's | (18221971 §
8svLeEr'e | feoguvs ¢
evaL g | Kizt'sse) ¢
T T #
ozaees'’s ¢ [ves’e09'l ¢
lor'ge0's $| feieiso ¢
(262661) 3| Nozz1zz') &
P e fOCCCE L) S
6s8'val’s ¢ [ezvyelt $
290's96°c $] | e6L'e08 ¢
1ei0) s|ejol
QLA lapeng iy

%069
%S'88

%b'LL
%0748

%€ 1L
%68

%194
%¥'e6

%l'vl
%458

%G04
%516

%&'9L
%E'€6

%8'eL
%C°6

%002
%i'g8

%169
%098
1°8png
[Bnuuy o 9
SND pagr)sy

ucheaidssy - oz
Y8y uoneaussy - |
gy ejesodion - )

SUWIANIGEARNY/VOI3/Buined spund eiiouy 1y 3 eleiodion - o

628"116°L § | | £59'0t6
i

yol'eoz't ${]orLeLz

8EL'6YL'9 §
ze'sir's §

0s2'48L'L $ | | ver'os

51°002'L $

zL'veet ¢ | ¥ sov'pae

$| vO6'vi  § ZezeoE S (68g'0l) §
LBt e S e —————
vsl'oe0’s § [ere’soz’e $] 821°ieS  § 086068

EES'AVS'L §

$ g80'LL §

698'LL'e $1 Z2LTEL $ LeZ¥ELL § 99p'609 $

$§ zao'ez't $ (b90'age)  § (zsz'ose) &
68LSPEC §| Z8006L $ @sl'0er ¢ ige'sge ¢
SEB'EO0'E $| SrL'BEE'L S @ea'THY  § 6BOTZO 4

I

S| Sil'oez's § (ovp'szy) ¢ (Lem'or) o
106'520'0 § | [905955C 31 Z80°CYS $ p0.B0B § 6LOCOLT §

0vz'2897 $| 962'898'h $ v9Z'BLE  § BILPEE $

$) vze'eLlL 8§ (04'812)  § (BRO'WKS) §

801'vEE9 §
622’892 $

velze ¢ | 0902z

959'082'9

166°e9L'L ¢

|

220029 §
166'¢82's ¢

PSO'9EL'L $ 1§ Lve'asy

I

96LUPZ §) €2V00L  § pECEIZ S 6BLEEO 8
195'808'c $| LvOVI8'L $ Sus'BEY  § GYLEEr  §

$| _90069L'L $ (3¢0'0vS)  $ (OL6'zeE) §
09v2Sve §| 090ES e0

$ GZ'0'L § czs'eel

0z5'6z.'2 3| 999'z08't $ 6LTey ¢ S19'zZvp

$) ZEK28L'L § (r1€'908) $ (282'212)
i f
0s6'ti6'y $ | [05T2Le §| 1i9'cee § Sbz 206

¥09°'201'9 ¢

$ ¥69'68S

168°085'7 $| 8r0'S0B'L ¢ 1E6'0OF § LIELiE

§26'G6)°L $ | | vos'ave

£89'€SE'L 962'06
$ 14

[3
$
$
$
$
$] ver'ei0'L ¢ (0si'ob)  § (Ler'psz) ¢
$
$
$
$
3

S89'.Z6'L $| 269'6YS  § Zz)ilil

$ 989°009

68v'asc'c $| 9z€'6z9'L $ 86008 § sgi'ope

$| 086290t ¢ (812¢62) 3 (s95'egd)
2L6'6eEY $ YeE'ZHeL ¢ GGE'69S

$ O0P6299  § 620°0L9

0292867 ¢} see'seo’l $ zzz'soe $ vor'oze
$) _S09'060'L%  (9c6'0pes) (558'00e$)

$| szi'vers 695'889¢ £Z8'985%

6LEVOLT S| oRLYYSLS 0e9'sees 696'642$

$) 90060l & (B9L'022) ¢ (66L'WEY) §

$§]1 ove'let  § L09'6bS $

$ SBO'LiL

008'LL'Z S ze0'6es't $ zeg'eiz ¢ ceg'one $

659'€80's ¢
cii'ezL'L § ZL8'VEY
ge0'yzey ¢ | { 205%8227)
BrL2bv'S §
82v'120') ¢ | feag‘zee
VO Y § 1E6'LRL'L
¥98°19r's §

SIBOL

als slejoj
Jeyenp pug 1eyenty pig

¥3GNILHIS  1snony Ane

%8BT
%6'6E

%Eve
%S6E

%z
%6°9¢

%S ST
%z OF

%L'ET
%9'6E

%01
% gt

%6'€C
%907

%06
%S 0F

%0°€Z
%0'8e

% Ve
%LCE
1bpng

|enuuy jo

% 1 PuZ

6eL'Zre’l §
i
6296917 §

gLelov'e ¢

192°0L2'L §
wmomomo.m $

953'99¢'e ¢

voL'0le'L $

666'208"L
9L'YILe

@

86Z'6E¢' |

SEL'6EL'E
EE0'6LE°E

680'LLD°)

891'626'L
852°066'Z

1z22'780')

0L6'8L1')
169'295'

¥50'690'L

ZOL'Shp'
Sle'vis'e

prL'220°)

10£'59¢")
¥v8'26Y'z

088'0L6

LL9'6LPT)
156'0EE'e

21G'9LL

L el Ll s Ld o Sl ®© s B BRES 0 DI > Bl

95E'pESL

€E6'0L2°C § |
slejoy

Jayenp puz

8L0Z/1€/21 Buipug Jes |eosiy - sopenp pag

JouISIQ died wiealyg joien

%061
%0ZL

%961
%9

%L'6)
%TLE

%E'LZ
%881

%9°Le
%ELL

%V 6L
%y vl

%g0Z
%1'9L

%L
%EB'EL

%06}
%5'SL

%TLL
%691
1eBpng
{enuuy jo
% D s}

(217'1y9) ¢

T9Z°599’L M

S¥8'ez0’l ¢

(zze'ez) ¢

i
ESV'80L'L §

LEL'Ses  $

(8v6'602) ¢

Hi.
€01'699°) ¢

asl'ssy'l §

(186'002) &

91z'28l’L §
SE9'08E°L §

(gog'sse) ¢
#—o
1z0'008'L $

BLZPPY'L ¢

(bL0'20) ¢
AL
0€002£L §

9L0'eg6 ¢

(€g8'L02) 8
SIVISE)E $
762'566 ¢

|

(162'e91) §
BEIZ0 $

16l'ese  §

(629'722) ¢

jﬂ
86LvLLL &

61g'zs6 ¢

(8L0'ez) &
pLCA L
srL'p0L'L §
TEL'QL0'L &

S|elL
ispeny ist

BN
ssuadxg
anuanay

BN
asuadxgy
anuanay

BN
asuadx3y
enuaray

BN
ssuadxy
anuarey

BN
asuadxg

anugaay

18N
asuadxg
anusAay

BN
asuadxy
anuaaay

BN
asuadxg
anusaey

BN
asuadxy
anuaaey

BN
esuadxy
BnuBAey

8102

Li02

9102

§102

L0z

€L0Z

¢i0c

1174

[V]der4

6002

Jesp
lepus|en



Jopriayeny pig-uodsy Jainsess 1 >_._wtm=,o/w8~ Hoday Jaunsesy 1\ MOdIY SHIYNSVYIHL\SSau) sng\eieppdsa\y

"wasAs anuanay pasiafaq awps i} 4apun pa1niado 1034 10y3 ‘uosupduwios ¥53q 40f /T0Z 03 433y
“(1dag-uer) arsenty payyj sy GEA

CJ3 duewWIOLISd 13U Jo AloisIy Jedh g e sapnpul Y314 3y uo ydess ay)
"(vdas-8ny-Ajny) Ajuo Jjayeny Py L 34y Joy 2ouewiopad yau Jo Aloisiy serA g e Sapnpul Y3 ayy uo ydeis ay 1

[¢]

@

PLLT
{835} 3y} Jo suapenb € ysnouyy s+ 341 03 paiedwo3 se “aptenb pE 943 10J spun4 Bunesadg 40} 33uBwWLIOLRd | I S1D3|48. ydess siyy

£-D UbYy> 63 FETERY] (FERRTT Y o) pi€ysT "SA Ja3ien pig) Aloasiy Jesy g - SANNZ DNILYIO — suewICHad 19N

"Sduewlouad Sunseaw
Bq % Apdas siydesSay) o
Pue anuaAsJ s1os|ya1 ydeld siy)

10} j001 Ajuo ayy passpisuos 94 J0U pjnoys 1t ‘JeaA o3 Jeah Wwouy Asea s3a5ae) 108pnq [enuue sy} sy "pas
“Jauenb payy syy ysnouys spuny Sunesadg 10} sasuadxa

€-0 Myy oy 3oy Alo3siH Jesp g - SANMd DNILVYIHO - 198png Jo 9 & se sasuadi3 pue snuanay {QlA) meg-03-1e5),

"138pnq |enuue ay) Jo o

123pnq jenuue ayy 09
"spund BuniesadQ 10y sasuadxs Pue anuaAa. 519343,

0°'69 1uasaidal pue ¥ST1'9€098 aue sasuadxa ala o
9°88 1uasaidau pue €ES'LYS LS 248 sanuBAa: g 1A ©
Pue 1a3yspeaids Suipadaid o3 sjusundwos ydesd siyy

]

T-3 Moy oF iafay SANN4 DNILVHI4O ~123png 0} pasedwo) sasuadxy pue anuaAsy (g1A) req

-0)-iea)




sasuadxy SBNUSAIY

,,-I -S
000°000°T$
000000°2S

R 000°000c$
i 000°000p$
000°000'S3$
[eIUMSIH £T0Z =

000°0009S

1EndoV 810z 193png jo umm?._m

P 30 %069
e WYTL 7 T 000'000°2$

139GNg YNNNY - ‘9¢80°

an NINY 6va508'ES e%a wmm“.omm
S o W>1:11~!., . . .. ... Ydpng 1a3png 000°000'8$
QiA lt0T 40 %0°L8 30 %S5°g8
= 886'TSE'DPS  gequpesg e
. I2M0SIH  q1p g0z S650£5°8% 000°000°6s
6SL°9vL'g$ QLA £102 193png 810¢
1=°9png 8107
. - 000°0000T$

SANN4 DNILLVYIdO

8T/T€/2T 8uipu3 Jesy |easyy - Jayieny pig
(1-3 uoy)) 198png 9 e se asuadxy '} BNUBA3Y QIA
PUISIQ died wieans jole)




sesuadxg

SIONUBAIY
— ——— %0
—— e ——— “ xo”
) LS - %0z
. = 000E
~ _ < %0p
8102 -
LT0% e o %08
910z .
ST0Z - —_— _ 3 ——e 0209
10z -
ix!-ll..:WWG..WW.II{i . — . JRT - *ON
vsroso'ey XYL *ETL
BEL'6YT 98 £06's20"98
e %TOL BLWL
80T'VBE'SS  gsgiarzigs = — T %08
R ¥E£S8 ., KLes %06
%5°88 %0'LB  s5T'202'4$ L66'E9T'LS
EESLYS'LS  TELE'STYLS %v'26
e (Yo of: T
S I O %00T

(2-2 1pyy)

Al0isIH Jesp-g - SANNA INIIVYIdO
81/T€/ZT Buipugz seoy jedsi] - Jaylenp pag
193png Jo 9 e se asuadx3 g anuanay ¢ 1A

PLISIA Nied weasss jose)




<
—— - == 000'00Z$
090°2£2$
- SOY'TSES e e - = 000007
—— - 000°009%
810T -
270z - ] esTey 000°008$
910T .
s102 ZvE'L26$ L59°0T6%
vioz. T T 810z /102 9v0z stz gz 000000°TS

- 0STI8IIS _ ! = e 00000Z°TS
. d3ueULIOjIag 19N JaNEND pag
| ¥81°992'T$ - o

TZTVRETS

Eih 000°00%'T$

6LETTS TS
| e AIo3siH 183}, S - SANNA DNILYH3dO
8T/TE/2T Sulpuz Jeay [eIsld - siayenp pug nuy3l IsT “SA i3uenp pig

{€-D 1Y) 3UBWIIOMSY JON
o 1UISIA yled weans jose)

-+ 000'009'tS




J0p Jaleny pig-peday Jainseas L >_._mtm:.o/mﬁo~ uoday Jainsess 1\180d3Y S, ¥IUNSYIY ._./mmw:_m:n/ﬂm%n_mu//

e

e

"P3InqLiuod osje swesSoig o dueunopad Buodys o
‘uewopad parosdwi ayy 0y P31nqLu0) sadueyd Suyers o
‘SJuewIoad s 1e3A )se) JO Pe3ye si ssuewloysad Jsuenb puy o

"090°TEES s! (3da

‘P3PNDUl si e1eDp JO SIEDA Y313 ‘pung uoneatsay syy Ajuo Jo 9auelicyiad 19U pue ‘ssuadxs

a Uby) 07 ia)ay

QN4 NOILYIUDIY ~ uosuedusoy Ajypucyy — sasuadxy pue anuanay (q1A) azeq

JOLISI( e
VD

S-3ny-Anr) puny uoReasIay 3yl jo ssuewopad 1au daueny pay g

@

‘8nuaaas sapnjaul podas SIy |

-0)-1e3,,




T |

T0TISL'S $
189'958' &

180°CLL $

S4PLS §
452188 ¢
$

92L'%2
899'9€2S ¢
PEE'EIR'S ¢

|

S8E'G S
o g
L8EBLLS §
LB §

Sv626 S

5096258 §

209'729% s

v61'G28'e §

902182
926'265C ¢

ze9's18'e §

Whpng
uojEaIay
lenwy

(Q ueys)

€208 § oLSr
CLISI  $ Oevose

ICALEIE 8 Z6T10 S
656089 § ZZZPOL

'3y $ (002'66) § (seess)

VIS § WP § 9/8%ed S
€09'€26 § 1up'see $ o6v'Bls §

|

I

r0z'622) § (9c8')2p)
ISEUSY  § VYT 3 Obe Gl S
PIE'GEB § 9ECGIE § MOVESE §
"SEL96y § 09CEZE S Osreer—f
OIE'808 $ GeZIbF $ 00'1Sr §

|

|

Oavee s (0va's0e) § (e8z'58l) ¢
8L08Ck 5 86BL. § IG2PAC S
BBA'CEL $ LCL'ELY § L.E'pie

|

LBSEZy  $ (810087) & (1E0'te) ¢

CLL66E ¢ B9G'LIG § €l9BiE §

WL 3 6¥9i9e

|

098'00¢ __$ (681'9€2) § (z0s'121) §

698ve § CEOE0S § LS1i0e —§

HBY6Y9 S IP'TZ $ vz §

i

ZWOZE § (vB6'EC1) § (bie'sel) §

S08'ley $ eSSy §
908599 § LIBUE § fozze §

U’U!,ﬂ » Ay o A L il > i ¥ V3l

8L/LE/Z) Buipug sesy feosiy - sspenp pag

ouIsIq yied wesag joren

$ {6sc'80)
$ vot'eey
$ sze'see

$ eorle
$ 008'61e
$ 60z'15e

§ {s86'cs)
S lzrese
§ iesgge

$ (2p2's2)
§ VeV

269°LEE

(202'45)

ZE0'ELY
SZ£'35¢

6£0'Z
166'892
066'022

9e2'el
£26'872
669'192

(spe'z2)

281008
L

Iudy

rH e

VB BNV AN AR Bew

e h

"LbL, BN
0EZ80') §] seuediq
&Eeve  §| eousney  gipz
198'627) § 1N
006160 S| St
6E0BI6  §] amsrey sz
s s|  wN
819811 §| onmdg
oer'iest §| enuasony iz
YobOLL  § BN
28012 §] o
9es0zet §] anvensy gioz
ZEZE0L  § 1N
6.080z 1 | osuedg
LELE'L $| anueney 02
986601 ¢ N
CRETE
z66'998 ¢ | snuensy gugz
| zesoL ¢ Jan
[CE'vvL ] ooudhg
sizeve  $| enusnaw zige
0r8'0z & N
VSToE  §] Sseds
v60'86L  $| enusney  Ly0z

siE0L JEa),
JAUBND 15} Jepuaen




6 J0p*layeny pag-1oday sainseas) AaenD\8T 0z Moday Jaunseas 1\ HOd3Y S, YFUNSYIY 1\ssauisng\eieppdsayy

"(4aquiaydas-Atenuer) Jeuenp PAiYL 2y Y3noIyY souewsopad | 3N S3pnpui y3u syj uo ydesSay) o
"(3d3s-8ny-Anf) Ajuo 49)enp pay 1 ay3 Joj aduewiopad Jau sapnpul yajayjuo ydesBayy o
"PUng uoiea.103y 3y} Joy Aduewopad I S13894e. ydesd spy)

€-Q MoY) o) i3fay {siomenp pug ydnoayy 1T SA 1331enp pig) Ato3siy Jesp G - VURUWIOLB YBN

@

S

‘@ueuLoyad Jo adejuadiad saop os Jeai 0} JeaA wouy Asea s1a8ie) 193pnq jenuue ay) sy
"193pnq ay} jo a8ejusaiad e se PUN4 uonealday ay) Joj sasuadxe pue anusaal $109)j34 ydeas

¢-@ Wby) oy 13Joy Kio3siy sea § —398png 3O % @ se sasuadxy pue anusAay ajeq-03-lea ]

133pNnq |enuue ayy Jo %7 ¢/ syuassiday Pue LE2°0TC'yS 81 sasuadxa QA e
198pnq |enuue ay) Jo %g°cg s1uasadal PUB G86°/68'YS SI SBNUBABLI QLA o

‘Puny uoiesudsy ayy 4oy sasuadxa PUB 3nuU3A3. a1ep-031-1e94 343 303431 pue ‘123yspeaids Juipadsid ayy spuawiljdwos ydess siyy

z-a uny3 o3 iojoy QNN2 NOILY3YDIY —108png JO % € se sasuadiy pue anusnay 91e(-03-iea)

OLISI( sjred
A A




sasuadxg SINUBA3Y

$
.¢
e 000000'TS
_..,...
———- - 000000$
——= 000°000'€$
————— - 000‘000V$
198png 198png jo
[E2L0sIH £T0Z = O %TvL %T'EL
{enday 8107 ~ ~ — 000°000°5$
asdprastor, . SSEISTVS T 2smitrws 18png jadpng

QLA £307 a.LA 8102 30 %9°18 10 %9°c8

YISTO8'YS  $86°L68'p¢

- T NDN?HMN.;mW GIA 1107 [SXVg 16174 Hw@-mmw-mm 000°000 Om
198png P3png
8102 3474
e SR . - - = 000'000°LS
aNNd4 NOLLYIYD3Y

8T/1€/¢T Suipu3 seap [edsld - Jayenp puig
193png jo 9 e se sasuadxy g anuanay LA
PLASIA died weads jole)

(1-a uoy))




S3NUIAY

sasuadxy

%39

- %89

—— %0L

%TL

e e P g v

RT0L T , o . f ) %
. %EPL
TEETSZYS i)
(S .
%T'9L
910z TOT'2TZ'ps

8T0¢ -

NHON et o

%94

ST0Z e e e

e %8
10T

%8

l.... y.z: s e e o w
%9'c %6'E8 | %v
SB6°268'vS Y60'ESRYS

= e e s e, DU %98

AloisiH Jesp-s - saNnd NOLLYIYDAY
8T/T€/¢T Buipu3 sea,, |edsiy - soreny pug
193png jo 9 e se dsuadxy 13 anuanay QA

PIIISIA Yed weans jose)

(2-a uoy))



8107

L10T

9toz .

ST0T

vior

——-—- (000'00%)$

(££0's0€)s

i 4
1

| 810z | zxoz | st0z || stoz || wioz |

|[|Iri}ll.. _ - (000°002)$ _
(950" omzm : .

(8ts'os)s$

I _
D S P ~ - -— 000'007$
STETSES
090'TEE$
N - - 000°00VS
S9TTTVS ——— ! i 1 rr
Loz || onoe [ sz [ sz [ ooz
Eev'ozsg  S6E°LTISS
—— N, ¢ ;-2 11 e - o 000°009%
8vL'2894 i
uu:mEuo.ca._ 19N QLA - PIg Es L um.... Scagﬁaa uwz ._Bumngvum :
L eI e — <=+ 000'008$ |

Eopm__._ ._mw> S -ahNn4d zo_._.<m_mum_z
8T/T€/zt uipuy seay, jessiy - 1oyieny pig
JJUBWIOIBd BN

(E-a 1ey)) PUISIQ Hied weasis jose)




0T J0p i3ueny pig-yoday sainseal ) Al3uenD\gT0z Loday sjeinseal I\IHOdIY S, HIUNSYIY h/mwmc_mzn/ﬁmvvamu//
Y

B e T T e T e S

1A |ooyas 1se) ayy wouy Apusiis dn s ult|jolua 1e3A |o0Yds 0Z0Z-6TOT 3yl o

"SdueuiloLIad jjey 151y payoedw seak [O0UDS 6T0Z-8T0Z 23 10§ JudW|jCIUB Jamof Apysys o

"SJe3A |BISIY OM] SSOI3E Suny 20424313 pue “JeaA jooyds |eaidAy e SJlWiW wesdold jooyssald sy o
I31Ua) uoieasday |Ies] yig 1oy uohew.ojul Bulapoly Alsaoday 3507 31 s1a3)ja. wodal siyj

®

193u8) uopeasiday [les] }|3 - |3PO AJan0daY 31507
@ MoY) o] 13Joy




(9zz'2)

ovZ'oLl
0Z0'691

(z15'8)
195766
8216}

1G2')S

I
!
)

B B ol B Ble

EY'ELL
6689've2

$16°0€

188°'¥01
959'S61

lebpng
[T ]
|enuuy

(v-a Weyd)

%€08
%959

%8
%L'26

%0'E6
%Y 6L

%188
%589

%688
%L 8L

1efpng
{enuuy
10°% QLA

8YE'L
6E6'26
L8250}

|

$
$

120'8

221'8b1
84’951

661’581
aL8’IS1

SLE'L

rLTGL

$
$
$
$
(es9'ce) g
$
$
$
[
LS6'ESL $

BG'L

196°9p
08L'¥GL

©® 2ln

SIEIOL
QLA

JOHEND Yitis)

%00
%00

%L8C
%¥6T

%e'GT
%L€e

%10
%GLE

%9°0€
%e'el

Jafipng
ULy 4O 94
90 Wr

s

(gg9'z) ¢
c0e'ze §

200'6F ¢

260'9) $
S9E'05 3
ey §
¥82'9z) §
0L2'25 §
9z6'se ¢

89£'9Z) §
ZEY0S ¢
vo0vZ §

]

Sjelog

[JSLEND Wiy

%E09
%8'59

%L
%€

%LL9
%2'9e

%085
%045

%E€'85
%Y'99

186png
jenuuy
0% QLA

aveL_$
62626 $ |

182°601 ¢

659°0L $

€27'06 §
180°201 S

(185°22) §
PeI'seL S
V5201 $

66V 22 §
€£5'00L §

zeo'szLs

L96'CE §
SEL'GE §

96001 &

S[EjoL
40 pigisi

%61
%e'el

%L'TL
%B'TL

%081
%60

%¥TH
%101

Y%o¥ LE
%S'LL

JeBpng
WUy Jo o
410 Pag

5 $

EELY $ (019'E) $ (690°)) ¢

68802 $
ero'lz ¢

Hi90) ¢
por'ze $
6282 ¢

(€21'9¢) ¢
2€9E §

6041 §

790'L

‘i
OSt'OL § LEL'S § BOV'S ¢

€81'SL ¢ 128') ¢ BEEY §

9Zr'y $ (269't) & (95¥'1) §
129'0L $ 629C § tiz'o g
LOSL $ 286'F § Sy §

I

269§ (Lov'oz)$ (S1p'ol)g
0L6'LL § ZEL'LLS 620l 8§
€99TL ¢ (692'6) $ (¥89'L) ¢

020Z ¢ (6LE'2Z) $ vzl $

evs'iz ¢
09 ¢
69t ¢
18l8) 8
Siyze $

99271 § LSKS § 908E §
ovErl § 2e'c § 6215 §

9S8'€ _$ (vSS) ¢ 2Zee ¢
VLl & o982 ¢ zsoe §

02'S5L § ZeL'e § €'e ¢

S|ejo)
ialeny pig

Jequeides  1snBry Anp

%¥ Ly
%4'25

%0'Zy
%G0g

%88
%E'SS

%S'Sy
%60

%69
%675

wiipng
lenuuy
%Al

“paloweidwl Gujunosor BNUSABY paueieq 16N SMIDY - 810z L
$J802 |f2 9pmou) Jou pip Sesusdxs L1eJusd 1S00-in e se Pazub0084 164 1ou SeM B1) Y1 - G102 % FLOZ

¥z’

156°91
SpE've

9ze'll

896°€L
b T

265'8

20¢€'26
GER'GO} $

5Ep'9Z §

086'8L $
SZ¥'SoL ¢

892'0E §

vee'LL §
1Z9'201 $

S|EjoL
4i2H J544

%B'ee
%012

HhL0Z
%L1E

%SSe
%LeL

%9'0¢
%8°LL

%902
%LLL
JaBpng

Uy 40 %
IO puz

81/1€/z) Bulpug ses |eosi - sepeny pag

PL3SIQ Nied wesns joie

(1oz's) ¢

508 ¢
955°CE §

£0E $
giv'ee §

¥ZL'9E §

(ss'az) ¢
$28'05 $

358 74

00L'21)

m.
omu.mnw
w®'e ¢

SjeoL
Japeny) pug

%RGET
%LLE

%E'LT
%L'8T

HEET
%9ZY

%0'5Z
%C'SE

%r9e
%eer

1ebpng
Uy Jo %
J0 st

1$030H

SevzL § BN

V6LBE § ] esusdxg

68905 §| ewsrew gL0z
810'L § BN

WEIE S| osuedxy

0958y §| owenen )0z
060'SE§ N

IEvoY $§ osue

12518 §{ emuassy g0z
i¥9'SE ¢ BN

Wy §]  osusdxy

l66'8, §| enuenoy gyoz
L0E'Zy & 18N

iov'er §]  osusdxg

geg'se $ snueney gz
Sjejo) des A
JepEns 15y JepUBIED




4 UbY) 0y iaJoy

R e e

e R R S v T

J0pialeny pIg-Uoday Jainsealy AlisnenD\g10z 1odsy Jaunseay 1\ LHOd3Y S.4INNSYIY L\ssausnq\eleppdsa\\

‘siuawAed asay) axew oy PaiAg)| ale 51d1ad34 xe) ‘anpayas 1gap ino YUM 3| ug 3ue spuawded asay|

ST'T8L'54$ 48007 ©
00°S£95 @800z ©
‘ST°9St'9£S Buljeloy sapenb P44l 3y u) apew auam syuswAied 1s2Ja1ul pUB PUOG OM|

@

Spuog

"(s;uawAded puogq 40} P2AI323) 3l saxe) uaym) Suiuy J0 }jnsal e osje s} souew.oyiad

"UMOp 1uads Af|leuopuaiul sie siejjop jeydey o
"Puny (pajolisau) asn jedads e sl uoneaJoay |epads o

narj-ul-yse)

(wswade|day Jiedsy jende) pue) jenden
1s3431u| 13 puog

yse) Supopn

uonestay |epads

'spuny 3uimo|jo} ayy Joy SduelLsopiad sapnjauy Jiodal sy

C 0 0 00

uosiuedwo) Ajyjuopy —~ sasuadiy pue sanuanay uoleasdny |enads / 1dwaxz-dey / leude)

ﬂmo.m-ﬂﬂmwm V—”-H.m m %
, Vv O g\



SERLIEE ¢
g
6¥y' 0L

SBZ'6L0'G  §

(v52°Z06)

|

68lLl28' ¢
SEP'BYO'S 4

(voe'129'

|

05829r'9 ¢
958" Lpe'Yy  $
(slz'z1e) ¢

ﬂ
£06'86'S  §
889288y §

{809'04€"1.
2917e89°, §
SGL'Ele'D ¢

|

106250 §
9€9296'pL $
£85°510'61 §

|

(z)8'z5t"

|

6LE'0YEEL §
{00'888'c  §

0.8'LP6'C ¢
Sri'6oL'e  §
BLELLLLL §

|

8SLIBYEL $
BS5EHZY §
Li2'ee6's) ¢

|

(OLL'1L2'T) $
12L'eeos ¢
s00'zzz'e ¢

|

IVLOL
aLA

(3 weys)

- $ | [ 800620t $
- $] feii'cee 3
- $| Issl'zize $
(221 'ELY'E) $§ | ee0'0ps) $
T e—— (e
621'095'€ $§ [vec'zes $
280°LvL sl |awrzee $
(€2L'E0EE) $] 16g6'000'L $
H.Hg f
08E¥E'E 3 |vzo'0zot $
292Z'1E8 ${ |casi80 $
(56£'€19'2) 3§ Q0218110 $
'"-ii 0
e $] yoaLvee $
262859 81 |186'266' $
(bs2'162'z) $ | Kooz'ss) $
W ——— BT YT —
G04'865'E $] Fio8'sve’l $
156'90E"L 1 §irs'ace $
(z61°c10'c) $1 Keir'os'e) ¢
0P8G00C S| froczeety g
6v9'265 ${ jsve'osyy $
(222'261'0) $| lerz'ocs) $
DT ——— BT F——
GZEV9'9 ¢ [sez’coez [3
166'avY ${ os6visy $
LPO'PLE'S $8 §g9p'ey $
AT a— WP T Fe—
1ri'692'z $| {198%zv's s
8BE'YR0'8 $§ yecear $
90€'GaL'yL $ | [rEr'BZe) &
: L A
€90'058 $] [ees’seeT [3
68e'aL0'sL  §| fpoLicr) $
(1%)'026) $) Heer'ssel) ¢
¥6L'8LETL $| Isoshizz $
Lv0'gsy $ SLE'eSE'L $
sfejo) sjelo]
12pRnYy) gy lsuenp pig

nory ujysed - Gg
1enden - zv 9 p¢

ZEE'0S0'L  $ ¥15'956 $ (oeg'82l) ¢
1222 § Z29%e $ 9ol §
20924 3 oeL'ees $ 6oL $
195'e08'L ¢ 89Z'y $ (evszz1) ¢
£2r poe § Sills $ oztovr §
vro'esz'z  § v96°sS $ vee'el $
bZEBOZ'L  § olee $ (8/9'a0z) §
220601 $ 8000 $ @seSiz ¢
8re'ei6’t § veeeg $ Lic'or $
AEreiet & (1pge) $ (OLo'ery) 8
160'sES $ ao'osc  §
VeS8’ § ese'ss $ ezoze $
BrLvEO'L ¢ (60Z'%SE)  § (soz'ess) ¢

S1'0vZ’c0.  § 06'E0EBZy $ 19¢ozels §
S0'8BE'6ZL'L § ZLVBO'WL § 9w sC0'SS $

881185 $ _(pop'sos'e)  § (eog'ovs) ¢

69'601°£08 $ 00'692'2bS'c § c9GHE COD $
90'865'88E"L $ EBVOYZY § 1CZOT'SS $

9GE°0F8 $ (eeL'288's) ¢ (rv'emn) g
0£'619'8S9 € 20'L2v'SOb'L § SeveLlvz &
S9L6'6Y'L § 09'882'CZ  § zeellTS ¢

0¥S's09 $ {210'82) $ {sso'azr) ¢
YLiEie $ 1:5801 $ 005206 S
FEEZEI'L  § jagioe $ ver'ee $

{(roceL'see)  $ (19'208's8%) ¢ (oz'Lee'isT) §

SVSVB YIS § 90'/EVi6y § UG 1Sz i8C S
6EEILGEE'L § SOOv'eS ¢ eC0zeee ¢
{g11'Z05) $ (z95'eye) $ (zov'i00) ¢
j"ﬂylﬂl.. g
168'8eL°t  $ 099962 19669 &
BL2'9€Z'L ¢ g0y ¢ o6r'sg $
YIGWILdas 1snony Alnr

Tepnjouf SPUI] J0BXS-0¢5 § el

Isalejuy g puog - gg
yse9 bupuom - 62
uopes.iday jeadg - gz

9z8'z6v | $ $ $
LTRLEL 3 [
£60°208'Z $ 212'864°2 $ 088°2 $
982'04, $ 966°200'¢ $ ja LLe€2)  §
iﬂi 0 =
980’818t 3 89L'LLC7L 3 8ISthZ ¢
126'885'2 § 9911852 $ G082 $
0£8'v19 3 01£'5Z6 $§ flovv'sos) ¢
9€87208'L $ VEB'E6Y' | 3 ZOBELE ¢
804°22¥' $ e LY $ 29r's $
0LP'E28 $ Z96°1S)'L $] Mess'eze) ¢
960°E0¥" | $ €00'720°L $ v60'6ee ¢
905'9z2'z $ $96'G2C'2 $ s $
ELP'600°L 3 €96'8E8 3 6rPOLL
‘) T i !
162’812 $ TOP'ZET | $ 6v8'S06  $
£99'11'e $ S9€'L20° $ 862'920°h §
ZV'LLS'9ET0L § £16'LEL $ 8€5'860°0L §
Z67'669°9 $ 286'6v'L 0SP'6LZ'S $
eve'ses'al ¢ §G6°219°L $ $
(sez'szs'z) g £65'282°1) $ $
!B-.!
69Z'L6E Y $ 2C6 6ELE $ 3
veo'o9g'l 3 628'298°L $ $
eez'zzr's) ¢ | Kooswzun) $§ [eel's69) ¢
0pg'696'c $ 6EE'BIZE $ 105102 §
209'265'L $ BEA'EPS'L $ gos'e $
$8Z'PSY $ 95’ L8 $8 Josr'z0e) ¢
: ‘i ﬂ..! jﬁ t
8E6°2€0°L $ [EATS $ 089’82 $
pEZ'iov'L $ YLLGHL L $ oLs'lve ¢
(269'z61) $ 669°18C $| Boesyey) ¢
5 ]ﬂl
[ $ 1€5'¥ig $ 688'85.  §
£85'0LY'L $ 0£Z'92€°L $ E5E'VE $
aia s|ejo) s|ejoL
HRH 1504 Jauenp pug lepeng) )5

8L0Z/bE/e) Bulpug Jee, feosiy - sepeny pug

19443S1Q Yied wesng josen

BN
asuedxg
enuaney

BN
asuadxgy
anusnay

BN
asuadxgy
BNUIABY

BN
@suadxy
anuansy

BN
esusdxg

anuaAsy

BN
asuadxg
anuanay

18N
asuadxg
snuanay

18N
asuadxy
onueAsy

15N
asuadxg
snuaney

BN
asusdxg
anuenay

810z

2402

910z

sioz

iz

€10z

cLoT

L0z

ol0z

600z

PL-TYY
Jepue|e)



r4 d0pianeny pig-Hoday Jainsess ) APaUenDAToZ Loday Jansesy 1\LHOJTY S, ¥IUNSYIYL\SsauIsng\eleppdsa\y

“s3|Npayds

13foud pue spasu Suipuads ‘Ayjjod judWisaAul s, pu3sIg 3yl ‘suonenwy Aioynieys YA 3Ulj Ul p3jnpayds ale spuswWIsaAY|

%6610 Sem ZTOZ ul pauses 1saiau 104 33eJsAe aAnenWNG ay)
%112°0 sem €107 ul pautes Jsaszu Joj a8eJaAe aapejnwng oyl
%0ZE'0 Sem pTOZ Ul pauses 1sasaqul Jo} a3elane aAneNWND 3y
%E0Y'0 Sem STOZ ul pau.ea Jsaayui 10} a8eJ3AR dAREINWIND BY)
%¥0S°0 Sem 910z Ul pauses ysalalu) 10} a8elaAe aAie|nWND 3yl
%EBO'T Sem LT0z I paulea )sa1a)u) o} adeszAe aapejnWN) 3y ©
'ssnunuol sSulules

‘9%8S/'T S Jayenp PA1Y1 33 Buninp pauses jsasayu a8elaAy e

O 0 0 0 O

153J31ul uj 3se3.0u) dARAISUOD Y "%TTL'T Sem 3 Japenb jse|

"1B3A |edsly Jua.ind Yy} 1oy syuswsaAU $A21s1Q 3Y3 Jo Asewiwns e s) Jeyd ay)

4 U0y 63 Jajay

870¢ [edsi4 10} sluawuyssau)

PLSIqQ M.Hmnm R

1...
-
X

.

.
S



(4 ueys)

%BCLT ol
I TR TN IEE T
W03 QINDIT/G3453ANI e i
Eaam INYIVE TLA 8102
[®NY 8102
ET°890°'sE S| gv'sesorT’z 8 $ AINVIVE ONNY + IvLIdYD TV LOL 1
“OSR'T  gTiEm §IURIE S ETGT 'STTOr suitiuos
LESEY'S  §  Srio7 e T ou0E T &/4°$ PINDIY) SPUNY NUESILT 8T0Z/08/6
81728 5 etoeme HEERE 121073 pinbT spung Kinses.. 59125053 8102706 /6
Jose ydusies

PLOSTST S pyigEelL 8 LNIWISIANI TVLOL ]

SETIST S YrLESEEL S %esT  ELiEw WelsdntIy ieday =0 $u/y
Q3AI323Y QIiSIANI vy Wy SIUALUISIAUL JUBLIAVE|UBY Heday [eide) Vikld
1saiau JINYIVE LA BTOZ

18Ry §T07

8g'880's < . S %u00n'g /LT {LsBuines,) soUeleg PUNZ] SILUEH DNE BICL  SIieH OWS
CAAITIIN JILSIANIE 2LvYy WYIL SIUBWIisIAUL duuejeg pung $123%H QNG
RELEE M| IDINVIVG QLA 8107

1¥ndY 8102

ScLTLTT § S000C8L6 3 GpeiT  SLED (LSBunes, ) BOURTEE FUR3] TSRUL SIOURT 1101 § WL sioumm
QIA1323% QILSTANI vy AVEN SIUIWIIsIALL IURRG PUNY ISTIL Siouy
Isaiayy FINVTIVY QLA 8107

BNV 8107

8L/LE/CL Buipuz Jeay jess) - d8)eny p.ig

SJusWISOAL|
BLRSIQ Wed weesg jolen



30pTiayeny pig-uoday Jainseal ) Ausuenp\gtoz Hoday 1ainseas 1\ L4043 S, 43HNSYIY ._./mmmc_.m:n_/mumuvamuz/

"6€7996'0T 1S S! spuny yuawaoe|da. 13 seday |euonesado Y104 jo @due|eq pauiquios ay)

‘3due|eq
Po1e)24 21el0d103 Joy payeunes ys

pun4 (jesausn) syesodior 343 jo Jed paiapisuod s| SJugjeq styy ‘sjuswade|dad jo sijeda.
noyly "puny Juawadejday g dieday s1e10d10) ayy u) TL6T8S 40 3dueleq JuaLINg e s 2Jayj

‘puny juawsde|dal
8uluuni e S1Y3Y e

'8 tedsu pajeudissp e o3 puny 91e40d10) ay3 wouy payys Suaq SJB{|0p 3nUBA3. p3UlE BY) 4O J8)0)

W Voy3 o3 i3fay

desodio) — neday g neday feuonesadp

UB[eg punj uoneasday ays jo ued pasa

PISU0D s} aduejeq sjy) ‘s)uawade)das so siledal pajejas Suiwwesgoud
Pa3ieulies ysnoyyy puny Judwade|d

2y 73 Jeday uoneatsay auy ug S66°8ZES 40 aoue|Rq JUBLND € 5| 38yl o

‘punj juawsaoejds.
'3 J1ed3J pajeusisap e o) puny uonea.inay ayy wouy payys Suisq SIejjop anuaAaJ paules 3y} jo |ey03 Suuuny e S WETIEN

‘93
uofnea.oz. 104

O 1bY) 03 13)5y uoeaLnay — seday 13 eday jeuonesadg




42'566°5ZE - 50°025°Z £8'7E0°7 00'SEV'E 05'58E'TT TIST | BSOTEL - UO'0XFSLT | LE°TBE'SH | 00D0OBT | 0f soTEr BIOE/IE/CT Pl d8aa
$3'875 57t - - . - (L P-4 feesreT) - . {ewzsazs) - 2oceee
~TELLDE - ECTTIET w5120 DoEa L SEES - JETENT - friagaaiay4-3 o5 Ssess - DS EITE
C6°CTT ERE - - - 00°06€E SLB60'6 | 6v°799r | 00'ZeE'D - 00020°0LT | i'ccz'ss | 00000’ | 0D'ELE'B
TEESSE 1T - . - - QG o™ - . . - g ipe Ty - OT i85S
YIS YIT - - - fetarin 34 L1815 EEA- 2 STTETE N [Oo0DET SEESTLP coeeny SUEFS'ST
19'v06'68T - - - - Q0'9L0°9 | vTUTEE | SL0CE - 00°020°501 | 89°¢0t'0s | 00°000%C = STOZ/TE/TT pus J=a,
Teere - - . - . - - - . I L0 - - SRaMpuatig
PELleR - - - - 005209 *TIITT fsli0Ts . orocoes SESTTEY | Qrooaw . FENRARY
S9°0TT 6T - - - - - - - - 80°820°0L 501268 | 0070000 - STOC/TE/ET PUS IWDR
- - - - . - - . . . s & TRITGpURdES
ERiscsize : . - : - - . . coootss | eoTesor | ooooo swuase
CBEESL - - - - - - - - 00'000°8€ | TO'8EE€'8Z | 00°0DO'TY FIOZ/IS/ZT pU ieay
- . . - . . - - . - N FRouEURTg
o= Es%2 : : : - - . - . e - , seowassy
SEE5L°8E - - - - - - - - - €¢7€52°9T | 00°000°TY ET0T/I€/TT PUI 1994
TR0 . - - - - - - - . se'feser | cotooe
00°000°8 - - - - - - - - - - 00 000'8 EIOLITE/TY P2 Jean
- , . . - . - : . - . . - B SHNPPUIER
o - - - - - - - - . - 000008 BRIUIATS
26L-2T TEL-2T 064-2% bEL-TT 09421 EEL42T | TRLsTT £pL2T evL-TY S9L-CT. 20L-2Y £TP-23
A UISeD0A dADD FIEryers )
span supIssa2503|-suosseau oy -s o]  Jd4R wysE3om | dannd DN _E >a¢ lood J¥Ad ssaugyg | 0L NE® | 9Beyoung
- jepdey - 1B3{cRY - myydey siEEey | - pudey |- jendsy -eyde) (nasdeg f¥aisec fvdasy | weiBlouy

{D meyy) 1MISIQ Hded weass jose)



Carol Stream Park District

{Chart H)

IT Replace :
General | Bark Park R / Tatals
Summary
11-7%X% 11-724 11-7132

REVyENUES &3 505 88 - 81,308 88
Eapenditures (67,407 74) - 187,307.74}
Year End 12/31/2012 24,196.14 - - 24,196.14
Revenues isa1s.82 I6&ia 58
Expenditures {1,450.88; . - 11 450 8E)
Year End 127/31/2013 30,150.87 - - 39,159.87
Revenluss J 52258 4,222 .88
Expenditures (458 88) - {45998
Year End 12/31/2018 43,022.74 - - 43,022,74
Rewenues 282487 £.884.57
Expenditures {30,518.54) (20,516.54)
Year End 12/31/2015 18,841.17 - - 18,941.17
Revenues isesx1] 5.000.00 1875000 ED A1DAl
Expendituras = = : B
Year End 12/31/2016 26,610.28 3,000.00 16,750.00 48,3260.28
Revenues L XY - 12,8G0.00 17,818 €5
Expenditures (854800 - ) {2,228 00)
Year End 12/31/2017 25,780.91 3 000.00 26,050.00 57,830.01
Bevenues 1302778 1,400.00 £.712.50 2¢.140.25
Expenditures - A .
Year End 12/31 /2018 38,808.64 4,400.00 38,762.50 81,971.14







Motion:

Make a motion to ratify bills as presented in the Accounts Payable Voucher
List for November 2018.

Wm D teorcher &, 2018

Treasurer) (Date)

Carol Stream Park District
Accounts Payable Voucher List

November 2018

Presented to the
Board of Commissioners

December 10, 2018



12-05-2018 09:30 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 1
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-000006 JOHNSON CONTROLS

18-33769 INV 31468235 11,/10/18 11/16/18 N 252.00 252.00- 096895 11/16/18 0.00
18-33772 INV 31468236 11/10/18 11/16/18 N 252.00 252,00~ 096896 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 504.00 504.00- 0.00

01-000020 ALL STAR SPORTS
18-35883 INV 186173 11/19/18 11/30/18 N 2,968.00 2,968.00- 097016 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,9€68.00 2,968.00- 0.00

01-000032 AQUA PURE ENTERPRISES
18-35760 INV 116910 11/05/18 11/16/18 N 122.85 122.85- 096883 11/16/18 0.00
*% TOTALS *~ 122.85 122.85- 0.00

01-000036 ASHLEY ELECTRIC, INC.

18-35732 INV 38-18 11/01/18 11/09/18 N 965.00 965.00~ 096724 11/09/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 965.00 965.00~ 0.00
01-000044 PDRMA
18-33594 INV 1018070 10/31/18 11/16/18 N 13,339.58 13,339.58- 096911 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 13,339.58 13,339.58- 0.00

01-000049 FLEXIBLE BENEFIT SRV CRP

18-35803 INV 914167 11/09/18 11/16/18 N 50.00 50.00- 096889 11/16/18 0.00
18-35720 INV Flex Cla 11/01/18 11/02/18 N 950.00 950.00- Q00000 11/02/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 1,000.00 1,000.00- 0.00

01-000078 BENJAMIN SCHOOL DIST. 25
18-33782 INV IGA 11/1 11/01/18 11/09/18 N 795.00 795.00- 096725 11/09/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 795.00 795.00- 0.00

01-000154 ACTIVE NETWORK, LLC

18-356792 INV 11103691 10/31/18 11/16/18 N 88.00 88.00- 096882 11/16,/18 0.00
18-35712 INV CB2018Q2 10/19/18 11/02/18 N 141.00 141.00- 096624 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 229.00 229.00- 0.00

01-000160 ComEd

INV ELEC HP1 11/14/18 11/21/18 N 167.56 167.56- 096950 11/21/18 0.00
INV ELEC MP1 11/14/18 11/21/18 N 24.85 24.85- 096950 11/21/18 0.00
INV ELEC PAl 11/15/18 11/21/18 N 33.35 33.35- 096950 11/21/18 0.00
INV ELEC RH1 11/14/18 11/21/18 N 591.63 591.63- 096950 11/21/18 0.00
INV ELEC SP1 11/15/18 11/21/18 N 41.62 41.62- 096950 11/21/18 0.00
INV ELEC*BP1 11/13/18 11/16/18 N 34.81 34.81- 096886 11/16/18 0.00
INV ELEC*NB1 11/13/18 11/16/18 N 132.71 132.71- 096886 11/16/18 0.00
INV ELEC*UL1 11/13/18 11/16/18 N 56.16 56.16- 096886 11/16/18 0.00

** TOTALS ** 1,082.69 1,082.69- 0.00

01-000243 JEFF ELLIS MANAGEMENT, LLC
18-34384 INV 2009229 12/01/18 12/01/18 Y 20,298.00 20,298.00- 096894 11/16/18 .00
** TOTALS ** 20,298.00 20,298.00- .00

c o



12-05-2018 09:30 aM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
CPEN I TEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDOR —---- VENDOR NAME ~----- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYIMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-0002%4 GLENBARD NORTH HIGH SCHOOL
18-35644 INV 2018 GBN 10/24/18 11/02/18 N 5,842.73 5,842.73- 096644 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 5,842.73 5,842.73- 0.00

01-000300 GOPHER SPORT

18-35696 INV 9529756 10/29/18 11/09/18 N 853.34 853.34- 096733 11/09/18 0.00
18-35805 INV 9533624 11/08/18 11/16/18 N 1,478.46 1,478.46- 096892 11/16/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 2,331.80 2,331.80~- 0.00

01-000309 AMALGAMATED BK OF CHGO
18-35733 INV 18512910 11/01/18 11/09/18 N 79.17 79.17- 096723 11/09/18 0.00
** TOTALS *~* 79.17 79.17~ 0.00

01-000362 HERITAGE FS, INC.

18-35585 INV 73670 10/12/18 11/02/18 N 1,348.40 1,348.40- 096648 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS *~* 1,348.40 1,348.40- 0.00
01-000370 CITI CARDS
18-35639 INV 102418 10/24/18 11/30/18 N 71.11 71.11- 097027 11/30/18 0.00
18-35723 INV 103118 10/31/18 11/30/18 N 40.45 40.45- 097027 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 111.56 111.56- 0.00
01-000382 IPDGC
18-35890 INV 12/2STAT 11/28/18 11/30/18 N 1,530.00 1,530.00~ 097038 11/30/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 1,530.00 1,530.00- 0.00

01-000386 ILLINOIS STATE PCLICE

18-35713 INV ORI.CVOO 9/30/18 11/02/18 N 824.00 824.00- 096650 11/02/18 0.00
18-35713 INV ORI.PKOO 9/30/18 11/02/18 N 378.00 378.00- 096650 11/02/18 0.00
*¥% TOTALS ** 1,202.00 1,202.00- 0.00
01-000398 IN THE SWIM
18-35750 INV 5053502 11/08/18 11/30/18 N 280.97 380.97- 097037 11/30/18 0.00
*¥ TQTALS ** 380.97 380.97- 0.00
01-000416 KAMMES AUTO
18-35526 INV 126515 9/27/18 11,02/18 N 923.48 923.48- 096663 11,/02/18 0.00
18-35591 INV 126560 10/25/18 11/02/18 N 3,304.17 3,304.17- 096663 11/02/18 0.00
18-35625 INV 126675 10/18/18 11/02/18 N 214.57 214.57- 096663 11/02/18 0.00
18-35698 INV 126733 10/25/18 11/02/18 N 39.95 39.95- 096663 11,02/18 0.00
18-35697 INV 126738 10/26/18 11/02/18 N 315.27 315.27- 096663 11/02/18 0.00
18-35658 INV 126786 10/30/18 11/02/18 N 345.24 345.24- 096663 11/02/18 0.00
18-35706 INV 126787 11/02/18 11/30/18 N 2,875.00 2,875.00- 097043 11/30/18 0.00
18-35797 INV 126844 11/05/18 11/30/18 N 120.00 120.00- 097043 11/30/18 0.00
18-35798 INV 126878 11/08/18 11/30/18 N 715.80 715.90- 097043 11/30/18 0.00
18-35855 INV 126914 11/14/18 11/30/18 N 769.64 769.64- 097043 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 9,623.22 9,623.22- 0.00

01-000422 K.C. MECHANICAL, INC.



12-05-2018 09:30 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 3
OCPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000422 K.C. MECHANICAL, INC. ** CONTINUED **
18-34010 INV 61611-23 6/29/18 11/02/18 N 960.00 960.00- 096661 11/02/18 0.00
18-35641 INV 61611-26 10/20/18 11/02/18 N 970.00 970.00- 096661 11/02/18 0.00
18-35654 INV 61611-26 10/20/18 11/02/18 N 1,520.00 1,520.00- 096661 11/02/18 0.00
18-35641 INV 61611-26 10/20/18 11/02/18 N 425.00 425,00~ 096661 11/02/18 0.00
18-35641 INV 61611-26 10/20/18 11/02/18 N 2,260.00 2,260.00- 096661 11/02/18 0.00
18-35699 INV 61611-27 11/09/18 11/16/18 N 560.00 560.00~ 096897 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 6,695,00 6,695.00- 0.00
01-000497 MENARDS
18-35527 INV 64534 10/05/18 11/09/18 N 22.44 22.44- 096751 11/09/18 0.00
18-35527 INV 64752 10/09/18 11/0%/18 N 55.96 55.96- 096751 11,09/18 0.00
18-35584 INV 64769 10/09/18 11/09/18 N 59.60 59.60~ 096751 11/09/18 0.00
18-35643 INV 65797 10/24/18 11/09/18 N 55.96 55.96- 096751 11/09/18 0.00
18-35693 INV 66210 10,/30/18 11/09/18 N 57.56 57.56~ 096751 11/09/18 0.00
18-35693 INV 66211 10/30/18 11/0%/18 N 61.92 61.92- 096751 11/09/1%8 0.00
18-35728 INV 66285 10/31/18 11/098/18 N 22.99 22.99- 096751 11/09/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 336.43 336.43- 0.00
01-000512 MIDWEST INSTITUTE
18-35823 INV 2019 MIP 11/21/18 1/01/18 N 25.00 25.00- 097051 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 25.00 25.00- 0.00
01-000536 NAMEPLATE & PANEL TECH
18-35628 INV 238599 10/19/18 11/09/18 N 67.00 67.00- 096752 11/09/18 0.00
18-35743 INV 239240 11/06/18 11/16/18 N 38.50 38.50- 096908 11/16,18 0.00
18-35758 INV 239310 11/07/18 11/16/18 N 28.50 28.50- 096908 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 134.00 134.00- 0.00
01-000555 NuToys Leisure Products, I
18-35593 INV 48403 10/24/18 11/09/18 N 899.00 899.00- 096754 11/09/18 0.00
*= TOTALS ** 899.00 899.00- 0.00
01-000571 PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS, INC.
18-35828 INV 15617E01 10/05/18 11/30/18 N 595.00 595.00- 097029 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ~* 595.00 595.00- 0.00
01-000619 QUALITY BLUEPRINT, INC.
18-35634 INV 87138 10/24/18 11/09/18 N 21.00 21.00~ 096760 11/09/18 0.00
18-35634 INV 87141 10/24/18 11/09/18 N 21.00 21.00- 096760 11/09/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 42.00 42.00- 0.00
01-000631 REGIONAL TRUCK EQUIP.
18-35701 INV 211768 10/26/18 11/09/18 N 691.20 691.20- 096761 11/09/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 691.20 691.20- 0.00
01-000654 ROSELYNN FASHIONS LTD
18-35685 INV 20180789 10/26/18 11/09/18 N 260.36 260.36- 096763 11/09/18 0.00
** POTALS ** 260.36 260.36- 0.00

01-000659 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC.



12-05-2018 09:30 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDCR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GRCSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-000659 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC.** CONTINUED **
18-35702 INV 78308627 10/26/18 11/09/18 N 335.87 335.87- 096764 11/09/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 335.87 335.87- 0.00

01-000666 SANTO SPORT STORE, INC

18-35562 INV 700815 11/01/18 11/16/18 N 70.00 70.00- 096916 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 70.00 70.00- 0.00
01-0006639 AT&T
INV 63079913 11,/16/18 11/30/18 N 35.67 35.67- 097017 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 35.867 35.67- 0.00

01-000711 SPRING-GREEN LAWN CARE

18-35744 INV 5967218 10/26/18 11/16/18 N 1,215.00 1,215.00- 096919 11/16/18 0.00
18-35744 INV 5993857 10/26/18 11/16/18 N 1,189.00 1,189.00- 096919 11/16/18 0.00
18-35744 INV 5993860 10/26/18 11/16/18 N 747.00 747.00- 096919 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 3,151.00 3,151.00- 0.00
01-000722 SUBURBAN TIRE
18-35657 INV 581142 10/31/18 11/09/18 N 543,76 543.76- 096767 11/09/18 0.00
18-35800 INV 581454 11/07/18 11/16/18 N 114.92 114.92- 096921 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 658.68 658.68~ 0.00
01-000758 TUMBLING TIMES INC.
18-35793 INV 11/18/18 11/15/18 11/16/18 N 203.00 203.00- 096923 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 203.00 203,00~ 0.00
01-000789 VILLAGE OF CAROL STREAM
18-35722 INV 10/18 Do 11/01/18 11/02/18 N 27.00 27.00- 096694 11/02/18 0.00
18-35630 INV 2360 10/12/18 11/02/18 N 206.25 206.25- 096695 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 233.25 233.25- 0.00
01-000797 WAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC.
18-35632 CM C4066772 10/19/18 11/09/18 N 159.48- 159.48 096772 11/09/18 0.00
18-35578 INV 4066772- 10/16/18 11/0%/18 N 857.42 857.42- 096772 11/09/18 0.00
18-35632 INV 4066772- 10/19/18 11/02/18 N 39.87 39.87- 096772 11/09/18 0.00
18-35632 INV 4073116~ 10/19/18 11/09/18 N 159.48 159.48- 096772 11/09/18 0.00
18-35632 INV 4074522- 10/23/18 11/09/18 N 62.23 62.23- 096772 11/09/18 0.00
18-35631 INV 4074522~ 10/24/18 11/09/18 N 281.32 281.32- 096772 11/09/18 0.00
18-35632 INV 4074523~ 10/23/18 11/09/18 N 62.23 62.23- 096772 11/09/18 0.00
18-35748 INV 4089115- 11/02/18 11/16/18 N 1,373.20 1,373.20- 096925 11/16/18 0.00
18-35748 INV 4089134- 11/02/18 11/16/18 N 247.52 247.52- 096925 11/16/18 0.00
18-35748 INV 4090609- 11/05/18 11/16/18 N 61.14 61.14- 096925 11/16/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 2,984.93 2,984.93- 0.00
01-000812 WDSRA
18-35835 INV Inclusio 11/15/18 11/30/18 N 9,282.17 9,282.17- 000000 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 9,282.17 9,282.17~ 0.00

01-000819 WHEATON PARK DISTRICT



12-05-2018 09:30 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
CPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDOR ~--— VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000819 WHEATON PARK DISTRICT *= CONTINUED **

18-35794 INV 0001-11/ 11/14/18 11/16/18 N 296.80 296.80- 096926 11/16/18 0.00

** TOTALS *¥* 296.80 296.80- 0.00

01-000831 WINFIELD PARK DISTRICT

18-35608 INV HALLOl& 10/23/18 11/08/18 N 105.60 105.60- 096775 11/09/18 0.00
18-35791 INV THANKS18 11/13/18 11/16/18 N 140.80 140.80- 096927 11/16/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 246.40 246.40- 0.00

01-000840 YOUNG REMBRANDT'S
18-35813 INV 1634 11/16/18 11/30/18 N 320.00 320.00- 097068 11/30/18 0.00
*%* TQTALS ** 320.00 320.00- 0.00

01-000874 LANDSCAPE MATERIAL

18-35700 INV 31355 10/26/18 11/09/18 N 90.00 90.00- 096746 11/09/18 0.00
18-35857 INV 31476 11/12/18 11/30/18 N 76.00 76.00- 097046 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 166.00 166.00- 0.00

01-000920 LOGSDON COFFICE SUPPLY
18-35785 INV 1040968- 10/31/18 11/16/18 N 51.50 51.50- 096904 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 51.50 51.50- 0.00

01-000949 CHICAGO BACKFLOW, INC.

18-35724 INV 330700 10/11/18 11/09/18 N 176.00 176.00- 096726 11/09/18 0.00
18-35724 INV 330701 10/11/18 11/09/18 N 688.00 688.00- 096726 11/09/18 0.00
18-35724 INV 330702 10/11/18 11/09/18 N €48.00 648,00~ 096726 11/09/18 0.00
18-35724 INV 330703 10/11/18 11/09/18 N 352.00 352.00- 096726 11/09/18 0.00
18-35724 INV 330704 10/11/18 11/09/18 N 352.00 352.00- 096726 11/09/18 0.00
18-35724 INV 330705 10/11/18 11/09/18 N 352.00 352.00- 096726 11/09/18 0.00
18-35724 INV 330706 10/11/18 11/09/18 N 176.00 176.00- 096726 11/09/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 2,744.00 2,744.00- 0.00
01-000986 JOE COTTON FORD INC.
18-35726 INV 335337 10/31/18 11/09/18 N 75.82 75.82- 096735 11/09/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 75.82 75.82- 0.00
01-001021 METRA
18-35763 INV 12/2/18 11/16/18 11/16/18 N 1,201.90 1,201.90- 096906 11/16/18 06.00
** TOTALS ** 1,201.90 1,201.90- 0.00
01-001054 ELK GROVE PARK DISTRICT
18-35810 INV SHIRTS 1 11/15/18 11/16/18 N 90.00 90.00- 096888 11/16/18 0.00
** TQTALS *~* 90.00 90.00- .00
01-001177 TEN RING ARCHERY LLC
18-35663 INV 1876 10/25/18 11/02/18 ¥ 352.80 352.80- 096691 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 352.80 352.80- 0.00

01-001220 BOLINGBROOK ILLUSIONS
18-35891 INV 12/2 STA 11/28/18 11/30/18 N 195.00 195.00- 097022 11/30/18 0.00
=* TOTALS ~* 195.00 195.00- 0.00



12-05-2018 09:30 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 6
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDCOR —-—— VENDCR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-001252 LOWE'S

18-35576 CM 915238 10/12/18 11/08/18 N 28.49- 28.49 096749 11/09/18 0.00
18-35528 INV 901350 10/04/18 11/09/18 N 8.17 8.17- 096749 11/09/18 0.00
18-35576 INV 901493 10/12/18 11/09/18 N 75.05 75.05- 096749 11/09/18 0.00
18-35692 INV 901732 10/30/18 11/09/18 N 44.26 44.26- 096749 11/09/18 0.00
18-35512 INV 902079 1 10/02/18 11/09/18 N 13.26 13.26- 096749 11/09/18 0.00
18-35652 INV 202288 1 10/25/18 11/09/18 N 161.55 161.55- 096749 11/09/18 0.00
18-35528 INV 902294 1 10/04/18 11/09/18 N 11.28 11.28- 096749 11/09/18 0.0¢C
18-35528 INV 902728 10/08/18 11/09/18 N 35.14 35.14- 0967492 11/09/18 0.00
18-35528 INV 902851 10/09/18 11/09/18 N 13.60 13.60- 096749 11/08/18 0.00
18-35727 INV 902994 11/01/18 11/09/18 N 33.03 33.03- 096749 11/09/18 0.00
18-35576 INV 908334 10/10/18 11/09/18 N 5.64 5.64- 096749 11/09/18 0.00
18-35576 INV 208526 10/11/18 11/09/18 N 75.56 75.56- 096749 11/09/18 0.00
18-35576 INV 920152 10/03/18 11/02/18 N 28.49 28.49- 096749 11/09/18 0.00
18-35528 INV 920124 10/04/18 11/09/18 N 41.54 41.54- 096749 11/09/18 0.00
18-35528 INV 920253 10/04/18 11/09/18 N 7.80 7.80- 096749 11/08/18 0.00
18-35692 INV 920324 10/29/18 11/09/18 N 17.32 17.32- 096749 11/09,/18 0.00
18-35528 INV 976288 9/25/18 11/09/18 N 174.69 174.69- 096749 11/08/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 717.89 717.89- 0.00
01-001366 NORTHERN IL IRRIGATION
18-35650 INV 25181 10/29/18 11/16/18 N 150.00 150.00- 096910 11/16/18 0.00
18-35650 INV 25182 10/29/18 11/16/18 N 150.00 150.00- 096910 11/16/18 0.00
18-35650 INV 25183 10/29/18 11/16/18 N 150.00 150.00- 096910 11/16/18 0.00
18-35801 INV 25294 11/12/18 11/30/18 N 150.00 150.00- 097052 11/30/18 0.00
18-35801 INV 25295 11/12/18 11/30/18 N 150.00 150.00- 097052 11/30/18 0.00
18-35801 INV 25296 11/12/18 11/30/18 N 150.00 150.00- 097052 11/30/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 900.00 900.00- 0.00
01-001493 C.W.T. CULLIGAN OF WHEATON
18-33469 INV CCMG SER 10/31/18 11/09/18 N 53.00 53.00- 096728 11/09/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 53.00 53.00- 0.00
01-001603 GARY KANTOR
18-35759 INV 11/1/18M 11/07/18 11/16/18 Y 28.00 28.00- 096205 11/16/18 0.00
18-35751 INV DEMOS 9/ 11/04/18 11/30/18 Y 420.00 420.00- 097047 11/30/18 0.00
*% TQTALS ** 448.00 448.00- 0.00
01-001647 CINTAS CORPORATION #344
18-35377 INV 34482068 10/11/18 11/09/18 N 472.95 472.95- 096727 11/09/18 0.00
18-35377 INV 34482068 10/11/18 11/09/18 N 1,571.65 1,571.65- 096727 11/09/18 0.00
18-35377 INV 34482926 10/29/18 11/09/18 N 144.00 144.00- 096727 11/09/18 0.00
** TQTALS *~ 2,188.60 2,188.60- 0.00
01-001678 CAROL STREAM LAWN & POWER
18-35462 INV 421992 9/26/18 11/02/18 N 33.26 33.26- 096634 11/02/18 0.00
18-35462 INV 422085 9/27/18 11/02/18 N 48.81 48.81- 096634 11/02/18 0.00
18-35530 INV 422395 10/05/18 11/02/18 N 25.16 25.16- 096634 11/02/18 0.00
18-35624 INV 423277 10/23/18 11/02/18 N 21.99 21.99- 096634 11/02/18 0.00



12-05-2018 09:30 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDOR —---—- VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1089 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-001678 CAROL STREAM LAWN & POWER ** CONTINUED **

18-35707 INV 423652 10/30/18 11/30/18 N 9.17 9.17- 097025 11/30/18 0.00
18-35729 INV 423768 11/01/18 11/30/18 N 9.90 9.90- 097025 11/30/18 0.00
18-35741 INV 423831 11/02/18 11/30/18 N 254.43 254.43- 097025 11/30/18 0.00
18-35741 INV 423832 11/02/18 11/30/18 N 219.95 219.95- 097025 11/30/18 0.00
18-35799 INV 424115 11/08/18 11/30/18 N 23.96 23.96~ 097025 11/30/18 0.00
18-35856 INV 424452 11/15/18 11/30/18 N 43.18 43.18- 097025 11/30/18 0.00
18-35856 INV 424455 11/15/718 11/30/18 N 218.42 218.42- 097025 11/30/18 0.00
18-35856 INV 424602 11/19/18 11/30/18 N 1.95 1.95- 087025 11/30/18 0.00
18-35898 INV 424644 11/20/18 11/30/18 N 45.84 45.84- 097025 11/30/18 0.00
18-35898 INV 424666 11/20/18 11/30/18 N 6.48 6.48- 097025 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 962.50 962.50- 0.00
01-001918 LAKESHORE RECYCLING SYSTEM
18~34215 INV PS232297 10/25/18 11/09/18 Y 157.00 157.00- 096745 11/09/18 0.00
18-34215 INV PS232298 10/25/18 11/09/18 Y 107.00 107.00- 096745 11/056/18 0.00
18-34215 INV PS232299 10/25/18 11/09/18 Y 107.00 107.00- 096745 11/09/18 0.00
18-34215 INV PS232300 10/25/18 11/09/18 Y 107.00 107.00- 096745 11/09/18 0.00
18-34215 INV PS232301 10/25/18 11/09/18 Y 107.00 107.00~ 096745 11/09/18 0.00
18-34215 INV PS232302 10/25/18 11/08/18 Y 247.00 247.00- 096745 11/09/18 0.00
18-34215 INV PS232303 10/25/18 11/08/18 Y 157.00 157.00- 096745 11/09/18 0.00
18-34215 INV PS232304 10/25/18 11/09/18 Y 107.00 107.00- 096745 11/09/18 0.00
18-34215 INV PS232305 10/25/18 11/09/18 Y 107.00 107.00- 096745 11/09/18 0.00
18-34215 INV PS232306 10/25/18 11/09/18 Y 107.00 107.00- 096745 11/09/18 0.00
18-34215 INV PS232307 10/25/18 11/09/18 Y 107.00 107.00- 096745 11/09/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,417.00 1,417.00- 0.00
01-002000 KIDS FIRST SPORTS SAFETY,
18-35827 INV BSKTBLL1 11/06/18 11/30/18 N 338.66 338.66- 097045 11/30/18 0.00
18-35827 INV TRACK 10 11/06/18 11/30/18 N 227.50 227.50- 097045 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 566.16 566.16- 0.00
01-002024 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO. INC.
18-35711 INV 11291606 7/14/18 11/02/18 N 1,593.34 1,593.34- 096645 11/02/18 0.00
*% TQTALS ** 1,593.34 1,593.34- 0.00
01-002162 JOHN JUSTIN WYETH
18-35735 INV 1066 11/02/18 11/16/18 Y 1,9887.50 1,987.50~- 096928 11/16/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,987.50 1,987.50- 0.00
01-002173 RELIABLE FIRE & SECURITY
18-35861 INV 721431 11/13/18 11/30/18 N 350.00 350.00- 097058 11/30/18 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 350.00 350.00- 0.00
01-002193 MICHAEL KASPRZAK
18-35784 INV 214 11/09/18 11/16/18 Y 509.76 509.76- 096898 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS *~* 509.76 509.76- 0.00

01-002273 ROCCO VINO'S RISTORANTE
18-35718 INV 2826 9/18/18 11/09/18 N 41.00 41,00~ 096762 11/09/18 0.00



12-05-2018 09:30 AM ACCOQUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
CPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-002273 ROCCO VINO'S RISTORANTE ** CONTINUED **

18-35718 INV 2827 9/18/18 11/09/18 N 117.00 117.00- 096762 11/09/18 0.00
18-35718 INV 2846 10/03/18 11/09/18 N 60.00 60.00- 096762 11/09/18 0.00
18-35718 INV 2855 10/10/18 11/09/18 N 35.00 35.00- 096762 11/09/18 0.00
18-35718 INV 2870 10/27/18 11/09/18 N 41.00 41.00- 086762 11/09/18 0.00
18-35843 INV 2890 11/11/18 11/30/18 N 435,00 435.00- 097061 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 7292.00 729.00- 0.00
01-002323 LINO'S AUTO BODY REPAIR, I
18-35592 INV REPAIR O 10/29/18 11/09/18 N 760.15 760.15- 096747 11,/09/18 0.00
18-35655 INV REPAIR O 11/12/18 11/16/18 N 1,726.30 1,726.30- 096903 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,486.45 2,486.45- 0.00
01-002374 RACK 'M UP EQUIPMENT
18-35629 INV 50008 10/15/18 11/02/18 N 601.79 601.79~ 096676 11/02/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 601.79 601.79- 0.00
01-002391 VORIS MECHANICAL, INC.
18-35690 INV 983864 10/30/18 11/09/18 N 1,198.74 1,198.74- 096771 11/09/18 0.00
18-35730 INV 983882 11/13/18 11/16/18 N 592.83 592.83- 096924 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,791.57 1,791.57- 0.00
01-002468 PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCOQU
18-35766 INV PBP#1129 11/16/18 11/16/18 N 100.00 100.00- 096912 11/16/18 0.00
18-35764 INV PBP#1452 11/08/18 11/16/18 N 620.00 620.00- 096912 11/16/18 0.00
*¥% TOTALS ** 720.00 720.00- 0.00
01-002509 THE FITNESS CONNECTION
18-35804 INV 31833 11/01/18 11/16/18 N 674.90 674.90- 096922 11/16/18 0.00
18-35804 INV 31869 11/07/18 11/16/18 N 79.95 79.95- 096922 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 754.85 754.85- 0.00
01-002606 VANGUARD ENERGY SERVICES,
INV G4020491 11/07/18 11/08/18 N 724.61 724.61- 096777 11/09/18 0.00
INV G4020501 11/02/18 11/09/18 N 3.79 3.79- 096770 11/09/18 0.00
INV G4020501 11/02/18 11/09/18 N 0.03 0.03- 096770 11/09/18 0.00
INV G4020501 11/,02/18 11/09/18 N 1,095.85 1,095.85- 086770 11/092/18 0.00
INV G4020501 11/02/18 11/09/18 N 28.48 28.48- 096770 11/09/18 0.00
INV G4020501 11/02/18 11/09/18 N 9.49 9.49- 096770 11/09/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,862.25 1,862.25~ 0.00
01-002647 QZARK PIZZA COMPANY
18-35867 INV S3192186 10/14/18 11/30/18 N 43.00 43.00- 097055 11/30/18 0.00
18-35867 INV 53192186 11/17/18 11/30/18 N 111.00 111.00- 097055 11/30/18 0.00
18-35867 INV S$3192186 11/25/18 11/30/18 N 195.00 195.00- 097055 11/30/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 349.00 349.00- 0.00

01-002785 NAPA AUTO PARTS
18-35642 cM 10/31/18 10/31/18 11/09/18 N 6.81- 6.81 096753 11/09/18 0.00
18-35642 INV 466755 10/24/18 11/09/18 N 59.13 59.13- 096753 11/09/18 0.00



12-05-2018 09:30 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9
OPEN I TEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO¥ INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYHMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002785 NAPA AUTO PARTS ** CONTINUED **
18-35653 INV 466842 10/25/18 11/09/18 N 142,99 142.99- 096753 11/09/18 0.00
18-35695 INV 466992 10/26/18 11/09/18 N 6.56 6.56- 096753 11/09/18 0.00
18-35694 INV 467540 10/30/18 11/09/18 N 131.99 131.929- 096753 11/09/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 333.86 333.86~ 0.00
01-002876 PLAQUES PLUS
18-35614 INV D1012-12 10/16/18 11,02/18 N 807.39 807.39- 096675 11/02/18 0.00
18-35613 INV D1015-7 10/17/18 11/02/18 N 164.97 164.97- 096675 11/02/18 0.00
18-35683 INV D1023-23 10/27/18 11/09/18 N 38.50 38.50- 096758 11/09/18 0.00
18-35783 INV D1102-9 11/07/18 11/16/18 N 321.84 321.84- 096913 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,332.70 1,332.70- 0.00
01-002878 ELMHURST PARK DISTRICT
18-35672 INV 02241 10/23/18 11/09/18 N 512.00 512.00- 096730 11/09/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 512.00 512.00- 0.00
01-002916 NATIONAL SEED
18-35688 INV 5825948I 10/30/18 11/16/18 N 918.00 918.00- 096909 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 918.00 918.00- 0.00
01-002973 DIVINE SIGNS, INC.
18-35580 INV 290892 10/22/18 11/09/18 N 216.00 216.00- 096729 11/09/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 216.00 216.00- 0.00
01-002977 OVERDOORS OF ILLINOIS, INC
18-35627 INV 156551 10/18/18 11/09/18 N 254.00 254.00- 096756 11/09/18 0.00
18-35627 INV 156552 10/18/18 11/09/18 N 164.00 164.00- 026756 11/09/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 418.00 418.00- 0.00
01-002986 DOCU-SHRED, INC
18-35808 INV 43338 11/07/18 11/30/18 N 292.50 292.50- 097030 11/30/18 0.00
*#*% TOQTALS ** 292.50 292.50- 0.00
01-003049 NOVATOO, INC.
18-35838 INV 1342 11/19/18 11/30/18 N 680.00 680.00- 097053 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 680.00 680.00- 0.00
01-003095 EILEEN HERNANDEZ
18-35809 INV ADOR HOL 11/10/18 11/30/18 Y 104.00 104.00- 097065 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 104.00 104.00- 0.00
01-003151 POWER-CELL BATTERY PRODUCT
18-35633 INV 00238419 10/22/18 11/09/18 N 32.40 32.40- 096776 11/09/18 0.00
18-35749 INV 00238597 10/31/18 11/16/18 N 95.70 95.70- 096929 11/16/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 128.10 128.10- 0.00

01-003163 WHEATON PARK DISTRICT
18-35734 INV 2018-076 10/31/18 11/09/18 N 112.00 112.00- 096774 11/09/18 0.00
*= TOTALS ** 112.00 112.00- 0.00



12-05-2018 09:30 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
0O PEN I TEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDCR ~--= VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-003211 UNIVAR USA INC.

18-35703 INV CH043177 10/19/18 11/09/18 N 499.67 499.67- 096769 11/09/18 0.00
18-35862 INV CH045957 11/08/18 11/30/18 N 555.25 555.25- 097066 11/30/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,054.92 1,054.92- 0.00

01-003410 PUBLIC STORAGE ##28162
18-35789 INV SPACE 73 11/12/18 11/16/18 N 237.00 237.00- 096914 11/16/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 237.00 237.00- 0.00

01-003447 JOHN S. SWIFT CO., INC.
18-35863 INV 18-0418 11,/07/18 1/01/18 N 7,983.21 7,983.21- 097042 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 7,883.21 7,983.21- 0.00

01-003453 EVANS & SON BLACKTOP, INC.

18-35551 INV g65245 10/25/18 11/09/18 N 57,995.44 57,995.44- 096731 11/09/18 0.00
18-35551 INV g65500 11/15/18 11/30/18 N 6,443.94 6,443.94- 097078 11/30/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 64,439.38 64,439,38- 0.00
01-003465 CHRIS HARRIS
18-35847 INV 2018 TS 11/21/18 11/30/18 N 225.00 225.00- 097035 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 225.00 225.00- 0.00
01~003513 BOBBY HIRST
18-35844 INV 2018 TS 11/21/18 11/30/18 N 300.00 300.00- 097036 11/30/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 300.00 300,00~ 0.00

01-003601 PCARD-BANK OF MONTREAL - B

18-35681 INV AACAMP 1 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 19.00 19.00- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35673 INV ACTIVKID 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 2,086.34 2,086.34- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35675 INV AG 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 51.26 51.26- 000000 11/03/18 ¢.00
18-35569 INV AK 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 77.00 77.00- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35595 INV AK 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 123.01 123.01- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35615 INV AK 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 56.00 56.00- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35684 INV CONCESSI 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 1,016.00 1,016.00- Q00000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35717 INV CQ 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 225.37 225.37- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35667 INV FH 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 13,519.28 13,519.28- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35670 INV FINANCE 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 3,957.19 3,957.19- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35671 INV FINANCE 10/27/18 1/01/19 N 840.00 840.00- 000000 11,/03/18 0.00
18-35574 INV FINANCE 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 1,217.33 1,217.33- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35668 INV FY PROG. 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 4,921.29 4,921.29- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35491 INV GF 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 15.60 15.60- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35500 INV JB 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 25.00 25.00- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35433 INV JM 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 11.12 11.12- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35601 INV JM 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 569.00 569.00- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35664 INV JM 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 10.16 10.16- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35665 INV JM 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 28.75 28.75- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-355¢98 INV JM 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 324.46 324.46- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35599 INV JM 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 844.00 844.00- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35474 INV JM 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 43.16 43,16- 000000 11/03/18 0.00



12-05-2018 09:30 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 11
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-003601 PCARD-BANK OF MONTREAL - B** CONTINUED **

18-35523 INV JM 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 20.00 20.00- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35524 INV JM 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 63.00 63.00- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35605 INV JM 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 255.55 255.55- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35604 INV JM 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 1,700.00 1,700.00- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35603 INV JM 10/27 10/27,/18 11/03/18 N 115.00 115.00- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35669 INV JR 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 58.95 58.95- 000000 11,03/18 0.00
18-35666 INV JR 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 13,045.00 13,045.00- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35708 INV LB 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 287.78 287.78- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35555 INV LB 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 407.60 407.60- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-33471 INV LS 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 80.00 80.00- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35538 INV LS 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 491.05 491.05- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35543 INV LS 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 1,064.33 1,064.33- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35542 INV LS 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 310.50 310.50- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35540 INV LS 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 507.15 507.15- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35509 INV LS 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 1,645.00 1,645.00- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35674 INV MA 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 434.37 434.37- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35709 INV MF 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/1i8 N 358.01 358.01- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35686 INV MRKTG 10 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 2,818.14 2,818.14- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35485 INV MRKTG 10 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 903.50 903,50~ 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35588 INV PARKS 10 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 389.19 389.19- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35635 INV PARKS 10 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 410.13 410.13- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35677 INV PRESCHOC 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 352.20 352.20- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35648 INV RB 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 31.00 31.00- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35645 INV REC DEPT 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 31.01 31.01- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35646 INV REC DEPT 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 87.22 87.22- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35647 INV REC DEPT 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 10.38 10.38- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35719 INV RM 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 1,833.03 1,833.03- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35680 INV sC 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 1,953.94 1,953.94- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35451 INV sC 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 338.51 338.51- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35659 INV SH 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 325.00 325.00- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
18-35710 INV SW 10/27 10/27/18 11/03/18 N 678.23 678.23- 000000 11/03/18 0.00
** TOTALS *¥* 60,985.09 60,985.09- 0.00
01-003700 METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, I
18-33805 INV 339888 10/22/18 11/02/18 N 10.00 10.00- 096670 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 10.00 10.00- 0.00
01-003751 T-REXPLORERS, LLC.
18-35882 INV 20183301 9/23/18 11/30/18 N 1,350.00 1,350.00- 097064 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,350.00 1,350.00- 0.00
01-003767 EVP ACADEMIES, LLC
18-35640 INV 1499 7/17/18 11/02/18 N 623.70 623.70- 096643 11/02/18 0.00
18-35638 INV 1518 9/21/18 11/02/18 N 693.00 693.00- 096643 11/02/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 1,316.70 1,316.70- 0.00

01-003776 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORP.
18-35746 INV 71528162 10/30/18 11/16/18 N 410.00 410.00- 096917 11/16/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 410.00 410.00- .00

(&)



12-05-2018 09:30 AM ACCOQUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 12
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDOR ---— VENDOR NAME ---~-- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-003811 BASELINE YQUTH SPORTS, INC

18-35782 INV ASSIGNOR 10/31/18 11/16/18 N 7,735.00 7,735.00~- 096884 11/16/18 0.00
18-35865 INV ASSIGNOR 11/27/18 11/30/18 N 945.00 945.00- C©97018 11/30/18 0.00
** POTALS ** 8,680.00 8,680.00- 0.00

01-003841 ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVIC
18-35583 INV 79956 10/17/18 11/02/18 N 150.00 150.00- 096642 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00

01-003%02 PLATT HILL NURSERY, INC.
18-35651 INV TICKET#T 10/25/18 11/09/18 N 199.95 199.95- 096759 11/09/18 .00
*% TOTALS ** 199.95 199.95- 0.00

01-003924 AWARDS NETWORK
18-35571 INV 576362 10/16/18 11/02/18 N 35.00 35.00- 096629 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 35.00 35.00- 0.00

01-003928 LEN'S ACE HARDWARE, INC.
18-35757 INV 462230/4 11/07/18 11/16/18 N 56.93 56.93- 096902 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 56.93 56.93- 0.00

01-003931 HEATHER HCLTZ
18-35806 INV 10/26/18 10/26/18 11/16/18 N 39.00 39.00- 096893 11/16/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 39.00 39.00- 0.00

01-003932 STERLING NETWORK INTEGRATI

18-35276 INV 071101 11/07/18 11/16/18 N 527.45 527.45- 096920 11/16/18 0.00
18-35575 INV 161002 10/16/18 11/02/18 N 1,087.50 1,087.50- 096688 11/02/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,614.95 1,614.95- 0.00

01-003955 CAROL STREAM PARKS FCUNDAT
18-35721 INV Donation 11/01/18 11/02/18 N 216.60 216.60- 096635 11/02/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 216.60 216.60- 0.00

01-004013 PUBLIC STORAGE ####28162
18-35790 INV SPACE 54 11/12/18 11/16/18 N 297.00 297.00- 096915 11/16/18 0.00
*¥* TOTALS ** 297.00 297.00- 0.00

01-004031 OFFICIAL FINDERS, LLC

18-3571¢ INV 6004 11/01/18 11/09/18 N 868.00 868.00- 096755 11/09/18 0.00
18-35825 INV 6059 11/19/18 11/30/18 N 763.00 763.00- 097054 11/30/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,631.00 1,631.00- 0.00

01-004091 BURBANK PARK DISTRICT
18-35676 INV MEET FEE 10/30/18 11/02/18 N 247.00 247.00- 096633 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 247.00 247.00- 0.00

01-004101 BEVERLY R. BUCHINGER
18-3582¢ INV 030 11/18/18 11/30/18 Y 45.00 45.00- 097023 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 45.00 45.00- 0.00



12-05-2018 09:30 AM ACCOUNT S PAYABLE PAGE: 13
CPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-004113 CAROLIN GARABAN
18-35765 INV FALL18 11/02/18 11/16/18 Y 120.00 120.00- 0968921 11/16/18 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 120.00 120.00- 0.00

01-004141 BEARY LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT

18-33917 INV 110080 10/31/18 11/16/18 N 12,365.96 12,365.96- 096885 11/16/18 0.00
18-35725 INV 111862 11/09/18 11/30/18 N 3,091.49 3,091.49- 097019 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 15,457.45 15,457.45- 0.00
01-004153 WEX BANK
18-35738 INV 56440486 10/31/18 11/09/18 N 1,599.49 1,599.49- 096773 11/09/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,599.49 1,599.49- 0.00

01-004165 KONICA MINOLTA
18-35731 INV 90050934 10/29/18 11/16/18 N 672.91 672.91~ 096899 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 672.91 672,91~ 0.00

01-004191 LORI IWANISZYN
18-35833 INV CSD1010 11/09/18 11/30/18 Y 1,506.70 1,506.70- 097039 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS *¥* 1,506.70 1,506.70- 0.00

01-004230 GUADALUPE CRUZ

18-35340 INV 140618 10/29/18 11/09/18 Y 1,500.00 1,500.00- 096732 11/09/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,500.00 1,500.00- 0.00
01-004245 KYLE BOCHTE
18-35845 INV 2018 TS 11/21/18 11/30/18 N 100.00 100.00- 097021 11/3C/18 0.00
** TQTALS ~* 100.00 100.00- 0.00

01-004300 A & J SEWER SERVICE, INC

18-35691 INV 55418 10/25/18 11/09/18 N 199.00 199.00- 096720 11/09/18 0.00
18-35691 INV 55419 10/25/18 11/09/18 N 199.00 199.00- 096720 11/09/18 0.00
18-35691 INV 55420 10/25/18 11/09/18 N 206.99 206.99- 096720 11/0%8/18 0.00
** TOTALS *~ 604.99 604.99- 0.00

01-004306 DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS
INV 18291003 10/18/18 11/02/18 N 919.33 919.33- 096641 11/02/18 0.00
INV 18292003 10/19/18 11/02/18 N 2,787.28 2,797.28- 096641 11/02/18 0.00
INV 18292003 10/19/18 11/02/18 N 14,412.20 14,412.20- 096641 11/02/18 0.00
INV 18292003 10/19/18 11/02/18 N 408.01 408.01- 096641 11/02/18 0.00
INV 18292003 10/19/18 11/02/18 N 281.97 281.97- 096641 11/02/18 0.00
INV 18292003 10/19/18 11/02/18 N 2,409.10 2,409.10- 096641 11/02/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 21,227.89 21,227.89- 0.00

01-004315 STEVEN M. RAVANESI

18-34797 INV 10.30.20 10/30/18 11/09/18 Y 6,980.00 6,980.00- 096766 11/09/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 6,980.00 6,980.00- 0.00

01-004326 MADELYN LEDFORD



12-05-2018 09:30 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 14
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDOR -—--- VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004326 MADELYN LEDFORD ** CONTINUED **

18-35807 INV 10/18/18 10/18/18 11/16/18 N 4.48 4.48- 096901 11/16/18 0.00

18-35807 INV 8/15/18 8/15/18 11/16/18 N 10.46 10.46~ 096901 11/16/18 0.00

** TOTALS ** 14.94 14.24-~ 0.00

01-004329 LANDMARK PEST MANAGEMENT

18-35795 INV 136890 10/30/18 11/16/18 N 150.00 150.00~ 096900 11/16/18 0.00
18-35626 INV 138611 10/19/18 11/02/18 N 175.00 175.00- 096667 11/02/18 0.00
18-35795 INV 146516 11/08/16 11/16/18 N 175.00 175.00~ 096900 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 500.00 500.00- 0.00
01-004373 JOHN J. FLYNN JR
18-35756 INV 12/2/18 11/07/18 11/16/18 Y 300.00 300.00- 096890 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 300.00 300.00~ 0.00
01-004375 PETRO SYMOVONYK
18-35745 INV B100-118 11/05/18 11/16/18 N 480.00 480.00- 096918 11/16/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 480.00 480,00- 0.00
01-004402 KATHERINE LANKFORD
18-35682 INV PITCHING 10/29/18 11/02/18 Y 506.00 506.00- 096669 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 506.00 506.00- 0.00
01-004423 PERFORMANCE FQODSERVICE
18-35737 INV 3911924 9/20/18 11/09/18 N 87.63 B7.63- 096757 11/09/18 0.00
18-35617 INV 3932796 10/18/18 11/09/18 N 618.49 618.49- 096757 11/09/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 706.12 706.12- 0.00
01-004435 MetTel
18-35780 INV 01005261 11/08/18 11/16/18 N 4,605.56 4,605.56- 096907 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 4,605.56 4,605.56- 0.00
01-004461 HINES BUILDING SUPPLY
18-35649 INV 7017968 9/20/18 11/02/18 N 1,916.80 1,916.80- 096649 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,916.80 1,916.80- 0.00
01-004466 GOODMARK NURSERIES, LLC
18-35341 INV 17928 10/16/18 11/02/18 N 5,054.00 5,054.00- 096646 11/02/18 0.00
18-35341 INV 18417 10/17/18 11/02/18 N 465.00 465.00- 096646 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 5,512.00 5,519.00~ 0.00
01-004468 ERICA BENSON
18-35864 INV 002 10/14/18 11/30/18 Y 50.00 50.00- 097020 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 50.00 50.00- 0.00
01-004473 SOUTH BRANCH NURSERIES, IN
18-35299 INV 203802 10/16/18 11/02/18 N 264.00 264.00- 096687 11/02/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 264.00 264.00- 0.00

01-004475 MICHAEL POWERS



12-05-2018 09:30 AM

01-004475

01-004477

01-004490

01-004492

01-004493

01-1

~=--- VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO#

MICHAEL POWERS

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

INV DT POST DT 10939 GROSS AMT

** CONTINUED **

18-35846 INV 2018 TS 11/21/18 11/30/18 N 275.00
*% TOTALS ** 275.00

SWEET HOME LANDSCAPING INC
18-35499 INV 102918TR 10/29/18 11/09/18 N 3,360.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,360.00

ACCULIGHTUSA SOLUTIONS LLC
18-35778 INV 1080 10/03/18 11/09/18 N 2,960.82
18-35777 INV 1082 10/03/18 11/09/18 N 780.52
** TOTALS ** 3,741.34

AMIE L. BURGESS

18-35908 INV DEMOS 9/ 10,/25/18 11/30/18 ¥ 480.00
*% TOTALS ** 480.00

DISCOVERY LANGUAGE PROGRAM
18-35792 INV 16987 9/18/18 11/16/18 N 340.00
** POTALS ** 340.00

MISC VENDOR (REFUNDS ONLY)
INV REC# 200 9/30/18 10/05/18 N 87.00
INV REC# 200 10/25/18 11/02/18 N 24.87
INV REC# 200 10/25/18 11/02/18 N 20.00
INV REC# 200 10/25/18 11/02/18 N 41.60
INV REC# 200 10/27/18 11/02/18 N 10.75
INV REC# 200 10/27/18 11/02/18 N 10.00
INV REC# 200 10/27/18 11/02/18 N 118.00
INV REC# 200 10/27/18 11/02/18 N 20.00
INV REC# 200 10/27/18 11/02/18 N 50.00
INV REC# 200 10/27/18 11/02/18 N 15.00
INV REC# 200 10/27/18 11/02/18 N 143.00
INV REC# 200 10/27/18 11/02/18 N 74.62
INV REC# 200 10/27/18 11/02/18 N 110.00
INV REC# 200 10/27/18 11/02/18 N 10.00
INV REC# 200 10/28/18 11/02/18 N 21.60
INV REC# 200 10/28/18 11/02/18 N 18.48
INV REC# 200 10/28/18 11/02/18 N 50.00
INV REC# 200 10/28/18 11/02/18 N 46.90
INV REC# 200 10/28/18 11/02/18 N 2.62
INV REC# 200 10/28/18 11/02/18 N 12.00
INV REC# 200 10/28/18 11/02/18 N 138.00
INV REC# 200 10/28/18 11/02/18 N 134.00
INV REC# 200 10/28/18 11/02/18 N 100.00
INV REC# 200 10/29/18 11/02/18 N 166.71
INV REC# 200 10/29/18 11/02/18 N 64.00
INV REC# 200 10/29/18 11/02/18 N 28.80
INV REC# 200 9/29/18 11/02/18 N 81.00
INV REC# 200 9/29/18 11/02/18 N 41.00

PAYMENTS

275.
275,

3,360.
3,360.

2,960.
780.
3,741.

480.
480.

340.
340.

87.
24.
20.
41.
10.
10.
118.
20,
50.
15.
143.
74.
.00~
10.
21.
18.
50.
46.
.62-
12.
138.
134.
100.
166.
64.
28.
81.
41.

110

00-
00-

00-
00-

82-
52-
34-

00-
00-

00-
00-

00-
87-
00-
60-
75-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
62-

00-
60-
48~
00~
90-

00-
00-
00-
00-
71-
00-
80-
00-
00-

CHECK#

097056

096768

096721
096721

097024

096887

096955
096683
096637
09€639
096638
096640
096668
0966€6
096665
096664
096662
096692
096636
096671
096625
096626
096627
096677
096678
026680
096684
096681
096696
096647
096651
096652
09€653
096654

PAGE: 15

CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
11/30/718 0.00
0.00

11/09/18 0.00
0.00

11/09/18 0.00
11/09/18 0.00
0.00

11/30/18 0.00
0.00

11/16/18 0.00
0.00

11/21/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/718 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00



12-05-2018 09:30 AM

ACCO
OPEN

INV DT

UNTS
ITE
S UMM

POST DT

M

1099

PAYABL

E

REPORT
ARY

GROSS AMT

PAYMENTS

CHECK#

PAGE:

16

CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-1 MISC VENDOR (REFUNDS ONLY) ** CONTINUED

INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
Inv
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV

REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#H
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
RECH#
REC#
RECH#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
RECH#
REC#
RECH#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#

200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200

10/29/18
10/30/18
10/30/18
10/30/18
10/30/18
10/30/18
10/30/18
10/31/18
10/31/18
10/31/18
10/31/18
10/31/18
10/31/18
10/31/18
10/31/18
10/31/18
11/01/18
11/01/18
11/01/18
11/01/18
11/01/18
11/01/18
11/01/18
11/01/18
11/01/18
11/01/18
11/01/18
11/01/18
11/09/18
11/08/18
11/10/18
11/10/18
11/10/18
11/10/18
11/10/18
11/10/18
11/10/18
11/10/18
11/10/18
11/10/18
11/10/18
11/10/18
11/10/18
11/10/18
11/11/18
11/11/18
11/11/18
11711718
11/11/18

11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11,/02/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16e/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18

=

N
N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

68.
54.
18.
72.
50.
50.
132.
40.
20.
50.
36,
14.
19.
50.
44,
36.
194,
25.
20.
100.
156.
14.
39.
59.
14.
55.
139.
95.
18.
24.
.31
13.
13.
18.
18.
85.
19.
122.
46.
65.
49,
74.
.00
49.
.20
36.
66.
55.
12.

69

48
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
52
00
00
00
03
00
00
00
52
74
04
00
64
00
00
00
00
50

00
51
80
48
00
88
00
00
14
00
00

00

00
00
00
02

68.
54,
18.
72.
50.
50.
132.
40.
20.
50.
36.
14.
19.
50.
44.
36.
194.
25.
20.
100.
156.
14.
39.
59.
14.
55.
139.
95.
i8.
24.
.31~
13.
13.
18.
18.
85.
19.
122,
46,
65.
49,
74.
69.
49.
.20-
.00-
66.
B5.
12.

36

48-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
52-
00-
00-
00-
03-
00-
00-
00-
52-
74~
04-
00-
64—
00-
00-
00-
00-
50~

00-
51—
80-
48-
00-
88-
00-
00-
14-
00-
00-
00-
00-

00-
00-
02-

096656
096672
096628
096630
096686
096685
C96674
096655
0926657
096658
096659
096632
096697
096693
096689
096690
096734
096736
096737
096738
096739
096740
096741
096742
096743
096744
096748
096765
096879
096880
096878
026877
096876
096875
096821
096822
096820
096823
096824
096825
096828
096831
096833
096832
096834
096835
096849
096850
096851

11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/718
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11,02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/02/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/09/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/1€/18

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

00

.00

0o

.00

00

.00
.00
.00

00

.00

00

.00

00

.00
.00
.00

00

.00

00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

00

.00

00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00



12-05-2018 09:30 AM

MISC VENDOR

(REFUNDS ONLY)

TYPE INV NO¥

** CONTINUED

INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INvV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
Inv
INV
Inv
INV
INV
INV
Inv
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV

REC#
RECH#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
RECH#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
RECH#

200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200

ACCOUNTS

CPEN

11/11/18
11/11/18
11/11/18
11/11/18
11/11/18
11/11/18
11/11/18
11/11/18
11/11/18
11/11/18
11/11/18
11/11/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11712718
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11712718
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/12/18
11/14/18
11/17/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/718
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18

ITE
SUMM

11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16,18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18

PAYABLE
M REPORT
ARY

1099 GROSS AMT

N 75.00
N 50.00
N 45.00
N 57.00
N 195.00
N 39.29
N 100,00
N 50.00
N 34.00
N 78.00
N 32.00
N 16.00
N 14.17
N 16.00
N 14.00
N 75.74
N 18.48
N 54.00
N 50.00
N 308.00
N 10.62
N 11.50
N 50.00
N 65.46
N 49.60
N 162.00
N 50.00
N 14.74
N 66.00
N 15.86
N 46.00
N 25.00
N 19.52
N 23.00
N 20.00
N 18.48
N 50.00
N 15.00
N 111.00
N 69.52
N 61.00
N 55.00
N 49.00
N 35.93
N 25.00
N 25.00
N 18.48
N 18.48
N 13.00

PAYMENTS

75.
50.
45.
57.
195.
39,
100.
50.
34.
78.
32.
16.
14.
16.
14.
75.
18.
.00~
50.
308.
10.
11.
50.
65.
49.
162.
50.
14.
66.
15.
46.
25,
19.
23.
20.
18.
50.
15.
111,
69.
6L.
55.
49.
35.
25.
25.
18.
18.
13.

54

00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
29-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
17-
00-
00-
74-
48-

00-
00-
62—
50-
00-
46-
60—
00-
00-
74~
00-
86—
00-
00-
52-
00-
00-
48-
00-
00-
00-
52-
00-
00-
00-
93-
00-
00-
48-
48-
00~

CHECK#

096856
096857
096859
096860
096861
096862
096864
096847
096863
096865
096871
096866
096870
096872
096874
096868
096867
096852
096853
096854
096855
026841
096843
096844
096845
096842
096839
096840
096837
096836
036838
096826
096829
096827
096846
096848
096830
096858
096962
096949
096956
096947
096964
096958
096953
096952
096965
096960
096961

PAGE:

17

CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16,18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/16/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18
11/21/18

.00
.00

00

.00

00

.00

00

.00
.00
.00

00

.00
.00
.00

00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

00

.00

00

.00
.00
.00

00

.00

00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00



12-05-2018 09:30 AM

01-1 MISC VENDOR (REFUNDS ONLY) ** CONTINUED

02-000210 JOHN A. DOMBECK

02-000630 CRAIG A. REGES
18-35736
18-35736

INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
InvV
INV
INV
INvV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
Inv

INV

INV
INV
INV
INV

REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
RECH#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
RECH#
REC#
RECH#
REC#
REC#
REC#
RECH#
REC#
RECH#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
REC#
RECH#

200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200
200

REC#2003
REC#2003
REC#2003

OFFICIAL

6-ASSIGN
7-ASSIGN
OFFCL 10
OFFICIAL

ACCOUNTS
OPEN ITEM
SUMMA

INV DT POST DT 1099

11/21/18 11/21/18
11/21/18 11/21/18
11/21/18 11/21/18
11/21/18 11/30/18
11/24/18 11/30/18
11/24/18 11/30/18
11/24/18 11/30/18
11/24/18 11/30/18
11/24/18 11/30/18
11/24/18 11/30/18
11/24/18 11/30/18
11/24/18 11/30/18
11/25/18 11/30/18
11/25/18 11/30/18
11/25/18 11/30/18
11/25/18 11/30/18
11/25/18 11/30/18
11/25/18 11/30/18
11/25/18 11/30/18
11/25/18 11/30/18
9/10/18 9/14/18
10/25/18 11/02/18
10/30/18 11/02/18
10/30/18 11/02/18
11/01/18 11/09/18
11/09/18 11/16/18
11712718 11/16/18
11/12/18 11/16/18
11/13/18 11/16/18
11/21/18 11/21/18
11/21/18 11/21/18
11/20/18 11/21/18
11/20/18 11/21/18
11/21/18 11/30/18
11/28/18 11/30/18
10/27/18 11/02/18
11/21/18 11/21/18
11/21/18 11/21/18

*% TOTALS *

*EZZ222 2222228222828 8228R28828389%y 222222222

10/13/18 11/16/18 Y
** TOTALS **

11/05/18 11/16/18 Y
11/06/18 11/16/18 Y
11/11/18 11/16/18 ¥
10/23/18 11/02/18 Y

** TQTALS **

PAYABL

E

REPORT

R Y

45

515.
515,

240.
191.
210.
430.
1,072.

GROSS AMT

.62
.00
.00
150.
21.
66.
178.
133.
66.
56.
93.
50.
20.
.00
247.
.00
L11
88.
33.
75.
100.
100.
100.
250.
99.
27.
100.
100.
550.
130.
190.
100.
100.
35.
440.
89,
19,
.00
10,637.

00
42
00
00
98
00
25
00
00
00

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
oQ
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
04
52

57

00
00

50
75
00
00
25

PAYMENTS

10.
25.
38.
150,
21.
66,
178.
133.
66.
56.
93.
50.
20.
.00-
.00-
45.
L11-
88.
33.
75.
100.
100.
100.
250.
99.
27.
100.
100.
550.
130.
190.
100.
100.
.00-
440.
89,
19.
.00-
10,637.

247

35

515.
515.

240.
191.
210.
430.
1,072.

42-

00-
98-
00-
25-
00~
00-
00~

00-

00~
00~
00-
00-
Q0-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-
00-

00-
04-
52-

57-

00~
00-

50-
75-
00-
00-
25-

CHECK#

096951
096948
096959
097026
087062
097031
097048
097044
097034
097015
097050
097057
097040
097063
0970459
097060
097033
097032
097067
097041
096682
096660
096673
096631
096722
096873
096819
096869
096881
096963
096957
096954
096967
087059
097028
096679
096966
096968

096934

096941
096941
096941
096711

PAGE: 18

CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
11/21/18 0.00
11/21/18 0.00
11/21/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11,/30/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/02/18 .00
11/09/18 0.00
11/16/18 0.00
11/16/18 0.00
11/16/18 0.00
11/16/18 0.00
11/21/18 0.00
11/21/18 0.00
11/21/18 0.00
11/21/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/30/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
11/21/18 0.00
11/21/18 Q.00
0.00

11/16/18 0.00
0.00

11/16/18 0.00
11/16/18 0.00
11/16/18 0.00
11/02/18 0.00
0.00



12-05-2018 09:30 aM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 19
OPFPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDOR. ---- VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

02-001268 JAMES JAY BITTER

INV OFFCL 10 11/04/18 11/16/18 Y 330.00 330.00- 096931 11/16/18 0.00
INV OFFICIAL 10/28/18 11/02/18 Y 810.00 810.00- 096701 11/02/18 0.00
INV OFFICIAL 11/26/18 11/30/18 Y 540.00 540.00- 097070 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,680.00 1,680.00- 0.00
02-001270 PAUL M. O'CONNELL
INV OFFCL 10 11/02/18 11/16/18 Y 210.00 210.00- 096940 11/16/18 0.00
INV OFFICIAL 11/26/18 11/30,18 Y 210.00 210.00- 037074 11/30/18 0.00
INV OFFICIAL 10/26/18 11/02/18 Y 300.00 300.00- 096709 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 720.00 720.00- 0.00
02-001434 JEFFREY M. ROJEK
INV OFFCL 10 11/04/18 11/16/18 ¥ 148.00 148.00- 096942 11/16/18 0.00
INV OFFICIAL 10/28/18 11/02/18 Y 415.00 415.00- 096712 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 563.00 563.00- 0.00
02-001510 JAMES DELMASTRO
INV OFFICIAL 11/06/18 11/16/18 Y 150.00 150.00- 096933 11/16/18 0.00
INV OFFICIAL 10/21/18 11/02/18 Y 150.00 150.00- 096703 11/02/18 0.00
** TOQTALS ** 300.00 300.00- 0.00
02-001513 STEVEN M. HALBERG
18-35715 INV 1810 ASS 11/01/18 11/16/18 ¥ 108.00 108.00- 096936 11/16/18 0.00
INV OFFICIAL 11/11/18 11/16/18 ¥ 60.00 60.00- 096936 11/16/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 168.00 168.00- 0.00
02-001703 EDDIE A. HOLMAN
INV OFFICIAL 10/24/18 11/02/18 Y 265.00 265.00- 096705 11/02/18 0.00
*% TQTALS ** 265.00 265.00- 0.00
02-001924 STEVEN J. O'BOYLE
INV OFFICIAL 10/16/18 11/02/18 Y 55.00 55.00- 096708 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 55.00 55.00- 0.00
02-002555 ROBERT D. JULIANO
INV QFFICIAL 10/27/18 11/02/18 Y 110.00 110.00- 096706 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 110.00 110.00- 0.00
02-002832 MICHAEL D. WENC
INV OFFCL 10 11/13/18 11/16/18 Y 180.00 180.00- 096944 11/16/18 0.00
INV OFFICIAL 10/23/18 11/02/18 Y 60.00 60.00- 096714 11/02/18 0.00
INV OFFICIAL 11/27/18 11/30/18 ¥ 150.00 150.00- 097076 11/30/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 390.00 390.00- 0.00
02-003070 CHRIS BAILLIE
INV OFFCL 10 11/13/18 11/16/18 Y 120.00 120.00- 096930 11/16/18 0.00
INV OFFICIAL 10/23/18 11/02/18 Y 60.00 60.00- 096700 11/02/18 0.00
INV OFFICIAL 11,27/18 11/30/18 Y 60.00 60.00- 097069 11/30/18 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 240.00 240.00- 0.00



12-05-2018 09:30 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 20
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

VENDOR —---- VENDOR NAME ----- TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

02-003279 ROBERT K. FRITZ

INV OFFICIAL 11/08/18 11/30/18 Y 90.00 90.00- 097072 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS *~* 90.00 90.00- 0.00
02-003292 PAUL DE VOLPI
INV OFFICIAL 10/26/18 11/02/18 Y 120.00 120.00- 096702 11,/02/18 0.00
INV OFFICIAL 11,/11/18 11/16,18 Y 180.00 180.00- 096932 11/16/18 0.00
INV OFFICIAL 11/18/18 11/30/18 Y 210.00 210.00- 097071 11/30/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 510.00 510.00- 0.00
02-003331 WESLEY JAKACKI
INV OFFICIAL 11/06/18 11/16/18 Y 60.00 60.00- 096938 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 60.00 60.00- 0.00
02-003351 MARK ANDERSON
INV OFFICIAL 10/22/18 11/02/18 Y 120.00 120.00- 096698 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS **# 120.00 120.00- 0.00
02-003359 MICHAEL RADUN
INV QFFICIAL 10/19/18 11/02/18 Y 1,115.00 1,115.00~ 096710 11/02/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,115.00 1,115.00~ 0.00
02-003360 DANIEL J. HOCK
INV OFFICIAL 11/27/18 11/30/18 Y 60.00 60.00- 087073 11/30/18 0.00
INV OFFICIAL 10/19/18 11,/02/18 Y 360.00 360.00- 096704 11/02/18 0.00
INV OFFICIAL 11/13/18 11/16/18 Y 120.00 120.00- 096937 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 540,00 540.00- 0.00
02-003365 STEPHEN ANDERSON
INV OFFICIAL 10/27/18 11/02/18 Y 405.00 405.00- 096699 11/02/18 0.00
** TQTALS ** 405.00 405.00- 0.00
02-003368 HERBERT A. WIEGEL
18-35714 INV 40 10/31/18 11/16/18 Y 1,248.00 1,248.00- 096945 11/16/18 0.00
18-35704 INV 41 10/31/18 11/16/18 Y 1,312.00 1,312.00- 096945 11/16/18 0.00
** POTALS ** 2,560.00 2,560.00- 0.00
02-003385 JOHN STRUPECK
INV OFFICIAL 11/20/18 11/30/18 Y 150.00 150.00- 097075 11/30/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
02-003499 DARRELL DOWNS
INV OFFICIAL 11/13/18 11/16/18 Y 60.00 60.00- 096935 11/16/18 0.00
** TOTALS ** 60.00 60.00- 0.00
02-003538 JAMES STEWART JR.
INV OFFCL 10 11/04/18 11/16/18 Y 150.00 150.00- 096943 11/16/18 0.00
INV OFFICIAL 10/23/18 11/02/18 Y 60.00 60.00~ 096713 11/02/18 0.00

** TQTALS ** 210.00 210.00- 0.00



12-05-2018 09:30 AM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
O PEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

TYPE INV NO# INV DT POST DT 1099 GROSS AMT

PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT

PAGE: 21

----BALANCE---

02-003555 CARRIE MC CANN

02-003557 JONATHON S. LILL

INV COACH 7/ 7/20/18 8/31/18 Y 120.00
** TOTALS ** 120.00
INV OFFICIAL 10/27/18 11/02/18 Y 37.00

** TOTALS ** 37.00

120.00- 096939 11/16/18
120.00-

37.00- 096707 11/02/18
37.00-



12-05-2018 09:30 AM

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS

** TOTALS **

ACCOU
OPEN
5

GROSS
369,207.31
0.00
0.00

369,207.31

NTS PAYABLE
ITEM REPCRT
UMMARY

TOTALS

PAYMENTS BALANCE
369,207.31CR 0.
0.00 Q.

0.00 J.
369,207.31CR 0.

00
00
00

0o

PAGE:

22



12-05-2018

09:30 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
O PEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY
** PRE-PAID INVOICES **

PREPATID TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS
PATD ITEMS 0.00 0.00
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 0.00 0.00

** TQTALS *~* 0.00 0.00

BALANCE

.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE:

23



12-05-2018 09:30 AM

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS
VOIDED ITEMS

** TOTALS *~

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN I TEM REPORT
SUMMARY

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS
369,207.31 369,207.31CR
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
369,207.31 369,207,31CR

UNPATID RECATP
NUMBER OF HELD INVOICES
UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS

UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS

** UNPAID TOTALS **

BALANCE

0.00
0.00
0.00

O O o o

.00

00

.00
.00

.00

PAGE:

24

ACCOUNT NUMBER

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
i0
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

204000

209400

209500

217000

5-00-00-558
5-00-00-565
5-00-00-566
5-00-00-610
5-00-00-611
5-00-00-612
5-00-00-613
5-00-00-614
5-10-00-540
5-10-00-546
5-10-00-551
5-10-00-553
5-10-00-556
5-10-00-559

*G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

ACCOUNT NAME

DUE TO VILLAGE OF CAROL STREAM
D/T CSP FOUNDATION-MEMORIAL PK
D/T CSP FOUNDATION-BRICK PRGM
SECTION 125

SECURITY SERVICES

BACKGROUND CHECKS-EMPLOYEES
BACKGROUND CHECKS-NON-EMPLOYEE
PDRMA PROPERTY

PDRMA LIABILITY

PDRMA EMPLOYMENT

PDRMA POLLUTION

PDRMA WORKMENS COMP

SECTION 125 PLAN

TELEPHCONE

ATTORNEY

PRINTING

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS
TRAINING/SEMINARS

AMOUNT

27.
16.
200.
950.
504.
378.
824,
5,137.
2,530.
986.
152.
4,531.
.50
147.
1,987.
14.
807.
1,350.

00
60
00
00
00
00
00
68
66
71
84
69

57
50
13
47
82



12-05-2018 09:30 AM

ACCOUNT NUMBER

10
10
10
i0
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
i0
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

5-10-00-560
5-10-00-561
5-10-00-620
5-10-00-651
5-10-00-668
5-10-00-669
5-10-00-670
5-10-00-690
5-12-00-546
5-12-00-590
5-12-00-6920
5-15-00-546
5-15-00-547-079
5-15-00-547-081
5-15-00-547-082
5-15-00-547-085
5-15-00-547-086
5-15-00-547-089
5-15-00-547-093
5-15-00-547-094
5-15-00-547-095
5-15-00-547-096
5-15-00-547-097
5-15-00-548
5-15-00-548
5-15-00-553
5-15-00-556
5-15-00-556-045
5-15-00-556-048
5-15-00-559
5-15-00-562-049
5-15-00-651
5-15-00-651-054
5-15-00-653
5-15-00-653-060
5-15-00-657
5-15-00-659
5-15-00-652-040
5-15-00-660
5-15-00-662-045
5-15-00-663
5-15-00-663-007
5-15-00-663-008
5-15-00-663-009
5-15~00-663-011
5-15-00-663-015
5-15-00-663-017

ACCOUNTS PAYABRLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT

SUMMARY

*G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

ACCOUNT NAME

MEETINGS

MEMBERSHIP DUES

STAFF INCENTIVE

MINOR EQUIPMENT

COMMISSIONER EXPENSE

POSTAGE

PUBLICATICONS, BOOKS

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES

TELEPHONE

OTHER SERVICES

DEPARTMENT SUFPLIES

TELEPHONE

ELECTRIC-ARMSTRONG RESTROOM
ELECTRIC-ARMSTRONG GARAGE/LOT
ELECTRIC-ARMSTRONG MUSEUM
ELECTRIC-ARMSTRONG SKATE RINK
ELECTRIC-BIERMAN
ELECTRIC-HAMPE
ELECTRIC-MEMORIAL PARK
ELECTRIC-POND AERATORS
ELECTRIC-RED HAWK
ELECTRIC-SLEPICKA
ELECTRIC-UNDERPASS IL64
REFUSE

PORT-0O-LETS~ FOR RENTALS
PRINTING

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

MAINT CONTRACTS-BASEBALL FIELD
MAINT CONTRACTS-LANDSCAFPE
TRAINING/SEMINARS

REPAIR SERVICES-PARKS

MINOR EQUIPMENT

MINOR EQMT FACILITY-SIGNS
HORTICULTURAL SUPPLIES
HORTICULTURE SUPPLIES-MEM TREE
CLOTHING SUPPLIES

VEHICLE FUELS

VEHICLE FUELS-MOWERS
PLAYGROUND MATERIAL/MAINT
ATHLETIC FIELD MAINT-BASEBALL
VEHICLE REPAIRS

VEHICLE REPAIRS-#107 ESCAPE
VEHICLE REPAIRS-#108 PICKUP
VEHICLE REPAIRS-#109 PICKUP
VEHICLE REPAIRS-#111 EXPLORER
VEHICLE REPAIRS-#115 F450
VEHICLE REPAIRS-#117 E350 VAN

AMOUNT

58.
25,
255.
99.
15.
494.
22.
16.
37.
148,
141.
225.
202.
73.
73.
128.
34.
167.
24.
33.
591.
.62
56.
819,
90.

56.
3,861.
747.
12,174.
1,842.
480.
642,
216.
323.
459.
1,972.
1,599.
1,348.
1,310.
788.
57.
1,726.
3,220.
315.
131.
120.
769.

41

25
00
88
99
00
79
50
99
52
73
26
76
25
55
54
71
81
56
85
35
63

16
53
00
16
87
00
71
00
00
41
Q0
44
95
56
49
40
33
[¢e]o]
96
30
60
27
99
00
64

PAGE:

25



12-05-2018 09:30 AM

ACCOUNT NUMBER

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
i0
10
10
10
10

20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20

20

20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20

5-15-00-663-021
5-15-00-663-023
5-15-00-663-024
5-15-00-663-025
5-15-00-663-026
5-15-00-663-028
5-15-00-663-030
5-15-00-664
5-15-00-664~058
5-15-00-665
5-15-00-673
5-28-00-544
5-28-00-546
5-28-00-547
5-28-00-548
5-28-00-556
5-28-00-562
5-28-00-562-064
5-28-00-664-062
5-28-00-664-063

205000

206222

206735

206902
4-13-80-441-800
5-~10-00-540
5-10-00-556
5-12-00-553
5-12-00-554
5-12-00-570
5-12-00-590
5-12-00-651
5-12-00-690
5-13-00-544
5-13-00-54¢6
5-13-00-547
5-13-00-548
5-13-00-556
5-13-00-556-048
5-13-00-562-063
5-13-00-562-065
5-13-00-568
5-13-00-592
5-13-00-651
5-13-00-653

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT

SUMMARY

*G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

ACCOUNT NAME

VEHICLE REPAIRS-#121 4-WD DUMP
VEHICLE REPAIRS-#123 F250
VEHICLE REPAIRS-#124 F250
VEHICLE REPAIRS-#125 F650 BUS
VEHICLE REPAIRS-#126 FOCUS
VEHICLE REPAIRS-#128 ECONOLINE
VEHICLE REPAIRS-#130 RANGER
REPAIR/MAINT MATERIALS
REPAIR/MAINT MAT-VANDALISM
SAFETY SUPPLIES

TOOL REPAIR & PARTS

GAS

TELEPHONE

ELECTRIC

REFUSE

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

REPATR SERVICES

REPAIR SRVS-HVAC

REPATR MATERIALS-CARPENTRY
REPAIR MATERIALS-ELECTRICAL
** FUND TOTAL **

REGISTRATION CLIENT PAYABLE
D/T DANCE FUNDRAISER

D/T SWIM TEAM VAC FUNDRAISER
D/T GYMNAST SPRINGER FUNDRAISE
MEMBERSHIP - FITNESS CTR
SECTION 125 PLAN
MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS
PRINTING

ADVERTISING

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

OTHER SERVICES

MINOR EQUIPMENT

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES

GAS

TELEPHONE

ELECTRIC

REFUSE

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

MATNT CONTRACTS-LANDSCAPE
REPAIR SRVS-ELECTRICAL
REPAIR SRVS-PLUMBING
PERMITS/LICENSES

PGM SUP - FVRC RENTAL
MINOR EQUIPMENT FACILITY
HORTICULTURAL SUPPLIES

AMOUNT

82.
488.
3,344,
1,138.
B8S.
715.
760.
2,086.
57.
410.
857.
28.
1,111,
408.
53.
433.
601.
592.
g4.
351,
72,778.

10,637.
1,627,
1,506.
2,334.

.00

41.
807.
8,221.
650.
95.

1,656.

3,213,

.09
1,095,
1,265.

14,412.

507.
1,316.
672.
350.
970.
127.
18.
290.
95.

141

578

38
59
12
05
00
90
15
52
56
13
47
48
01
01
22
71
79
83
91
14
15

57
11
70
95

50
48
75
52
00
00
33

85
44
20
15
62
95
00
00
81
26
52
26

PAGE:

26



12-05~2018 09:30 AM

ACCOUNT NUMBER

20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20

5-13-00-654-070
5-13-00-656-067
5-13-00-656-068
5-13-00-656-069
5-13-00-6€57
5-13-00-664-063
5-13-00-664-064
5-13-70-570-700
5-13-78-592-710
5-13-80-546-800
5-13-80-559-800
5-13-80-562-800
5-13-80-592-800
5-13-80-649-8C0
5-13-80-664-800
5-14-00-543-991
5-14-00-546
5-14-00-548-991
5-14-00-556
5-14-00-640-991
5-14-00-642-991
5-14-00-643-991
5-14-00-645-991
5-14-00-645-992
5-14-00-656-991
5-23-00-544
5-23-00-546
5-23-00-547
5-23-00-548
5-23-00-556
5-23-00-556-048
5-23-00-562
5-23-00-651
5-23-00-653
5-23-00-656-067
5-23-00-656-068
5-23-00-656-069
5-23-00-657
5-23-00-664-062
5~23-00-664-063
5-23-00-664-064
5-24-00-544
5-24-00-547
5-24-00-55¢6
5-24-00-556-048
5-24-00-651
5-26-00-544

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
G PEN ITEDMNM REPORT

SUMMARY

*G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

ACCOUNT NAME

POOL CHEMICALS-ACID
JANITCORIAL SUP-PAPER GOODS
JANITORIAL SUP-SOAPS
JANITORIAL SUP-CLEANING
CLOTHING SUPPLIES

REPAIR MAT-ELECTRICAL

REPAIR MATERIALS-HVAC
CONTRACTUAL SRVS-FVRC PQOL
PGM SUP - SWIM TEAM
TELEPHONE

TRAINING/SEMINARS FITNESS CTR
REPAIR SERVICES-FITNESS

PGM SUP-FITNESS CENTR-MEM/PASS
MINCR EQUIPMENT-FITNESS
REPAIR/MAINT SUP-FITNESS CENTR
CABLE - MCCASLIN

TELEPHONE

REFUSE-MCCASLIN CONCESSIONS
MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

DRY GOODS SUPPLIES-MCCASLIN
MCCAS-PERISHABLE FOOD SUPPLIES
MCCAS-NON-ALCOH BEV SUPPLIES
MCCAS-CONTRACT PERISHABLE FOOD
FVRC-CONTRACT PERISHABLE FOOD
JANITOQRIAL SUPP-MCCASLIN CONC
GAS

TELEPHONE

ELECTRIC

REFUSE

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

MAINT CONTRACTS-LANDSCAPE
REPAIR SERVICES

MINOR EQUIPMENT FACILITY
HORTICULTURAL SUPPLIES
JANITORIAL SUP-PAPER GOCDS
JANITORIAL SUP-SOAPS
JANITORTAL SUP-CLEANING
CLOTHING SUPPLIES

REPAIR MATERIALS-CARPENTRY
REPAIR MATERIALS-ELECTRICAL
REFAIR MATERIALS-HVAC

GAS

ELECTRIC

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

MAINT CONTRACTS-LANDSCAPE
MINOR EQUIPMENT FACILITY

GAS

AMOUNT

1,054.
577.
953.
801.
180.
178.

1,021.

20,298.
695.
37.
392.

2,569.

1,046.

2,158.

1,533.
123.
644.
186.
405,
364.
692.
123.
815.

25.
12.
724.

1,343.

2,144.
491.
566.
151.
960.
174.

36.
140.
74.

94.
155.
59.
122.
177.
.49
265.
2,410.
200.
380.
135.

92
80
61
31
50
81
46
00
38
52
21
85
92
46
22
01
07
30
99
70
12
45
88
00
41
61
99
10
05
94
34
00
69
04
28
63
84
50
60
32
28

[¢]]
00
00
27
15

PAGE:

27



12-05-2018 09:30 AM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

*G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

ACCOUNT NUMBER

20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20

5-26-00-547
5-26-00-556
5-27-00-544
5-27-00-547
5-27-00-548
5-27-00-556
5-27-00-556-048
5-27-00-562-065
5-27-00-656-067
5-27-00-656-069
5-27-00-664-063
5-27-16-559-135
5-27-16-592-135
5-60-00-54¢6
5-60-00-547-083
5-60-00-547-084
5-60-00-553
5-60-00-561
5-60-00-590
5-60-00-650
5-60-00-652
5-60-00-657
5-60-00-667
5-60-00-690
5-60-20-592-203
5-60-20-595-203
5-60-21-595-205
5-60-21-595-206
5-60-23-592-224
5-60-23-595-217
5-60-28-592-270
5-60-28-592-860
5-60-28-595-237
5-60-28-595-255
5-60-28-595-258
5-60-28-595-270
5-60-28-595-281
5-60-28-595-891
5-60-28-595-892
5-60-29-546-290
5-60-29-592-290
5-60-29-595-290
5-60-29-595-2098
5-60-40-592-480
5-60-47-595-460
5-60-48-592-436
5-60-48-592-440

ACCOUNT NAME

ELECTRIC

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

GAS

ELECTRIC

REFUSE

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

MAINT CONTRACTS-LANDSCAFPE
REPAIR SRVS-PLUMBING
JANITORIAL SUP-PAPER GOODS
JANITORIAL SUP-CLEANING
REPAIR MATERIALS-ELECTRICAL
TRAINING/SEMINAR-PRESCHCOL
PGM SUP - PRESCHOOL

TELEPHONE

ELECTRIC-ARM NORTH FIELD/,PATHS
ELECTRIC-ARM SOUTH FIELD/PATHS
PRINTING

MEMBERSHIP DUES

OTHER SERVICES

EQUIPMENT RENTAL

OFFICE SUPPLIES

CLOTHING SUPPLIES

AUTC REIMBURSEMENT

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES

PGM SUP - YOUTH B-DAY PARTIES
PGM SRV - YOUTH B-DAY PARTIES
PGM SRV - YOUTH INSTRUCTIONAL
PGM SRV - OUTDOOR EDUCATION
PGM SUP - DANCE RECITAL

PGM SRV-YTH PERFORMING ARTS
PGM SUP - YTH FALL SOCCER

PGM SUP YTH BB/SB LEAGUES

PGM SRV - YOUTH VOLLEYBALL

PGM SRV - YOUTH SPORTS CAMP
PGM SRV - YTH DODGEBALL LEAGUE
PGM SRV - YTH FALL SOCCER

PGM SRV-YTH SPORTS INSTRUCTION
PGM SRV HS BASEBALL

PGM SRV HS SOFTBALL
TELEPHONE-YTH B/A SCHOOL

PGM SUP - YOUTH B/A SCHOOL

PGM SRV - YOUTH B/A SCHOOL

PGM SRV - YTH KDS CARE DAY OFF
PGM SUP-PARENTS NIGHT OQUT

PGM SRV - HIGH SCHOOL CAMPS
PGM SUP - ADULT FLAG FOOTBALL
PGM SUP - ADULT BASKETBALL

AMOUNT

135.
524.
.03
281.
53.
208.
200.
425.
19.
41.
128.
34.
317.
75.
132.
441.
74.
31.
292.
534.
87.
100.
80.
.01

31

25.
294,
1,335.
112.
256.
629.
807.
54.
283.
506.
592.
565.
3,534.
169.
265.
453.
1,066.
2,980.
273.
17.
5,962.
70.
58.

15
70

97
22
64
0o
00
62
52
10
50
70
04
71
28
58
00
5Q
00
22
00
00

%8
00
20
00
88
76
39
10
00
00
00
00
16
50
25
04
34
00
00
00
73
00
97

PAGE:

28



12-05-2018 09:30 AM

ACCOUNT NUMBER

20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20

25
25
25

30

5-60-48-592-445
5-60-48-592-458
5-60-48-595-436
5-60-48-595-438
5-60-48-595-440
5-60-48-595-445
5-60-48-595-458
5-60-50-592~500
5-60-54-592-515
5-60-54-595-515
5-60-55-592-525
5-60-55-595-520
5-60-61-595-680
5-60-64-592-610
5-60-64-592-619
5-60-64-595-610
5-60-91-592-205
5-62-00-546

5-62-00-€51

5-62-00-652

5-62-00-669

5-64-00-547-090
5-64-00-548-090
5-64-00-556-090
5-64-00-556-092
5-64-00-653-090
5-64-00-660-090
5-64-00~664-090
5-64-28-~595-865
5-64-48-592-434
5-64-48-595-434
5-64-48-595-435
5-65-00-544

5-65-00-546

5-65-00-547

5-65-00-548

5-65-00-55¢

5-65-00-556-048

5-00-00-549
5-00-00-575
5-00-00-651

5-00-00-900

ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT

SUMMARY

*G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

ACCOUNT NAME

PGM SUP - ADULT VOLLEYBALL

PGM SUP-ADULT DODGEBALL LEAGUE
PGM SRV - ADULT FLAG FOOTBALL
PGM SRV - ADULT FLOOR HOCKEY
PGM SRV - ADULT BASKETBALL

PGM SRV - ADULT VOLLEYBALL

PGM SRV-ADULT DODGEBALL LEAGUE
PGM SUP-ACTIVE AGING GENERAL
PGM SUP-ACT AGE SPECIAL EVENT
PGM SRV-ACT AGE SPECIAL EVENT
PGM SUP-ACT AGE OVERNIGHT TRIP
PGM SRV-ACTIVE AGING DAY TRIFS
PGM SRV-YTH/ADULT SPORT INSTRC
PGM SUP - FAMILY SPECIAL EVENT
PGM SUP - 5K WALK/RUN

PGM SRV - FAMILY SPECIAL EVENT
PGM SUP - GYMNASTIC INSTRUCTNL
TELEPHONE

MINOR EQUIPMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

ELECTRIC-MCCASLIN FIELDS
REFUSE-MCCASLIN FIELDS

MAINT CONTRACTS-MCCASLIN FIELD
MAINT CONTRACTS-SPLASHPAD
HORTICULTURE SUPP-MCCAS FIELDS
PLAYGROUND MAT/MAINT MCCASLIN
REPAIR/MAINT MAT-MCCAS FIELDS
PGM SRV YTH EB/SB FALL LEAGUE
PGM SUP ADULT SB TOURNEY

PGM SRV ADULT SB TOURNEY

PGM SRV - ADULT SOFTBALL

GAS

TELEPHONE

ELECTRIC

REFUSE

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

MAINT CONTRACTS-LANDSCAPE

** FUND TOTAL **

PORT-0O-LETS

INCLUSION COSTS
MINOR EQUIPMENT
** FUND TOTAL **

PAYING AGENT FEES
** FUND TOTAL **

AMOUNT

222.
39,
1,050.
348.
1,565.
2,970.
252.
16.
272.
695,
34.
.22

4,433

1,669.
1,039.
11.
2,345,
338.
75.
88.
102,
225.
2,511.
138.
4,654.
176.
138.
442.
24.
3,079.
1,760.
3,710.
7.530.
3.
442.
285.
124.
1,573.
.00

200

169,494.

1,327,
9,282,
4,141,
14,751.

79.
79.

89
98
00
00
00
00
00
89
58
25
34

50
24
12
90
51
04
00
76
21
42
36
70
00
00
01
54
50
33
00
00
79
56
86
20
oo

28

00
17
84
01

17
17

PAGE:

29



12-05-2018 09:30 AM

ACCOUNT NUMBER

34

42
42
42
42

5-00-00-713

5-00-00-704
5-00-00-747
5-00-00-752
5-00-00-769

ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE
CPEN ITEM REPORT

SUMMARY

*G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*

ACCOUNT NAME

TECHNOLOGY
** FUND TOTAL *~

PATHWAYS/PARKING LOTS
GENERAL/BLDG INFRASTRUCTURE
SIMKUS RECREATION CENTER
MEMORIAL PARK IMPROVEMENTS
** FUND TOTAL **

** TOTAL **

AMOUNT

13,519.
13,519.

71,419.

3,741,
10,379.
13,045.
98,584.

28
28

38
34
[of¢]
00
72

PAGE:

30



12-05-2018 09:30 AM

DEPARTMENT

10

10 00
10 10
10 12
10 15
10 28
20

20 10
20 12
20 13
20 14
20 23
20 24
20 26
20 27
20 60
20 62
20 64
20 65
25 00
30 00
34 00
42 00

369,207.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT

SUMMARY

*DEPARTMENT TCTALS*

DEPARTMENT NAME

NON-DEPARTMENTAL
ANCILLARY FUNDS
FINANCE/ADMINISTRATION
MARKETING/COMMUNICATION
PARKS

MAINTENANCE FACILITY

** FUND TOTAL **

NON-DEPARTMENTAL
ADMINISTRATICN
MARKETING/COMMUNICATICN
FOUNTAIN VIEW REC CENTER
CONCESSIONS

SIMKUS FACILITY

CORAL COVE WATER PARK
EVERGREEN GYM FACILITY
ELK TRAIL FACILITY
RECREATION

REGISTRATION SERVICES
MCCASLIN FIELDS
MINIATURE GOLF

** FUND TOTAL **

SPECIAL RECREATION
** FUND TOTAL **

BOND AND INTEREST
** FUND TOTAL **

CAPITAL PROJECTS
** FUND TOTAL *¥

CAPITAL PROJECTS
** FUND TOTAL **

** TOTAL **

0 ERRORS
0 WARNINGS

AMOUNT

1,193,
15,045.
5,305,
327.
47,557,
3,349.
72,7178,

16,106.
848.
14,414.
54,763.
3,392.
7,417.
3,265.
795.
1,710.
39,495.
491.
24,164.
2,629.
169,494.

14,751.
14,751.

79.
79.

13,519.
13,519.

98,584.
98,584.

60
58
09
51
27
10
15

33
28
69
73
93
21
46
00
30
07
01
86
41
28

01
01

17
17

28
28

72
72

PAGE:

31



12-05-2018 09:30 aM

ACCOQUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA

PAGE:

32

VENDOR SET:

VENDOR :

VENDOR CLASS:

BANK CODES:

1039 BOX:

COMMENT CODES:
HOLD STATUS:

AP EALANCE AS CF:
ADVANCED SELECTION:

THRU ZZZZZZ

ALL

Include: APBNK

All

All

Both

0/00/0000
YES

ITEM SELECTION:
FUNDS:

ACCOUNT RANGE:
ITEM AMOUNT:

PAID ITEMS
All

THRU ZZZZZ2ZZ7ZZZZZ2%
9,999,999.00CR THRU 9,999,999.00

PRINT OPTIONS:

SEQUENCE:
REPORT TYPE:

SORT TRANSACTIONS BY DATE:

G/L ACCOUNTS/PROJECTS:
ONE VENDOR PER PAGE:

ONE DEPARTMENT PER PAGE:
PRINT STUE COMMENTS:
PRINT COMMENT CODES:
PRINT W/ PO ONLY:

VENDOR NUMBER
SUMMARY

NO

YES

NO

DATE SELECTION:

PAYMENT DATE:
ITEM DATE:
POSTING DATE:

11/01/2018 THRU 11/30/2018
0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999
0/00/0000 THRU 99/39/9999



4
N\

v CAR L STREAM
;*ﬂ arlo< District Board Summary

_—

849 W. Lies Road, Carol Stream, IL 60188
630-784-6100 (main) * 630-289-1972 (fax)

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Jim Reuter, Executive Director
Date: December 10, 2018

Subject: Approval: Ordinance No. 529
Park District Surplus Property Agenda Item # 6E

Issue:
Should the Board approve Ordinance No. 529 declaring certain Park District property as surplus.

Background/Reasoning:
The Park District staff would like to declare the following as surplus:

QUANTITY EQUIPMENT

1 Crown CTs600 Processor

2 Sherwood Stereo Receivers
1 Singing Machine Karaoke

1 Fleco Karaoke Machine

Supporting Documents:
Ordinance No. 529,

Cost:
There are no costs associated with this item.

Public/Customer Impact:
This equipment is not currently being used. There will be no impact on the public.

Recommendation:
Recommend that the Board make a motion to approve Ordinance No. 529 declaring certain

Park District property as surplus.

President Brian Sokolowski, Vice President John Jaszka, Executive Director Jim Reuter
Commissioners: Dan Bird, Anthony Del Preto, Brenda Gramann, Jacqueline Jeffery, Tim Powers



ORDINANCE NO. 529
ORDINANCE DECLARING CERTAIN PARK
DISTRICT PERSONAL PROPERTY AS SURPLUS
AND AUTHORIZING SALE OR DISPOSAL
WHEREAS, the Carol Stream Park District, DuPage County, lllinois has accumulated
certain personal property which has been used for various park purposes, specifically the items
described in Exhibit A; and
WHEREAS, staff has determined that the subject items are beyond useful service life;
and
WHEREAS, the lllinois Park District Code authorizes the Park District to dispose of items
of personal property, when in the opinion of three-fifths of the members of the Board of Park
Commissioners then holding office such property is no longer necessary, useful to, or for the
best interests of the Park District; and
WHEREAS, Park District staff has made preliminary arrangements for the disposal of the

equipment and personal property through trade in, sealed bid auction, competitive bid, or

salvage.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CAROL STREAM PARK DISTRICT, DUPAGE COUNTY, AS FOLLOWS:

Section One:

It is hereby found and determined by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Carol Stream Park
District that the following items of personal property is no longer necessary, useful to or for the
best interests of this Park District:

A. The property described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference.



Section Two:

That the park district staff is hereby authorized to convey or sell the personal property
described in Section One of this Ordinance in any manner that it may designate, with or without
advertising the sale, at any time following the adoption of this ordinance.

Section Three:

This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon passage and approval by a three-fifths
majority of the members of this Board of Park Commissioners.

Section Four:

All prior ordinances, resolutions, motions, orders or policies in conflict herewith, be and the
same hereby are, repealed to the extent of the conflict herewith.

Section Five:

If any clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unenforceable by a
court of competent jurisdiction or by operation of any applicable law, it shall not affect the
validity of any other clause or provision, which shall remain in full force and effect.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes:

Nays:
Abstain:

l

Dated: December 10, 2018

President, Board of Park Commissioners

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners



Exhibit A

QUANTITY EQUIPMENT ADDITIONAL INFO
1 Crown CTs600 Processor
2 Sherwood Stereo Receivers
1 Singing Machine Karaoke
1 Fleco Karaoke Machine




STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

CERTIFICATION OF ORDINANCE AND MINUTES

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of
the Board of Park Commissioner (the “Board”) of the Carol Stream Park District, DuPage
County, lllinois (the “District”), and as such official | am the keeper of the records and files of
the District and the Board.

I do further certify that the foregoing constitutes a full, true and complete transcript of
the minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 10th day of September, insofar as same
relates to the adoption of Ordinance No. 529 entitled:

AN ORDINANCE declaring certain park district personal property as surplus and authorizing sale
or disposal.

a true, correct and complete copy of which said ordinance as adopted at said meeting appears
in the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said ordinance
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the new media requesting such notice, that an
agenda for said meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the
principal office of the Board at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that
said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings
Act of the State of lllinois, as amended and that the Board has complied with all of the
provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board in the
passage of said ordinance.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the District,
this 13th day of November 2018.

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
(SEAL)



\WZ CAROL STREAM
E’:ﬁ Park District Board Memo

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Sue Rini, Director of Finance & Administration
Date: December 10, 2018

Discussion: Wage & Salary Administration Policy
Agenda Item #: 7A

During the 2018 Compensation project, there was a recommendation that the District institute
a Salary Administration Policy. The proposed draft was based off a template from the
Management Association. It sets standards for implementing and maintaining integrity of the

wage scale.



e/

CAROL STREAM

ark District

.\(4

A

NWZ# CAROL STREAM
&*ﬂ ark District

N\

Salary Administration
Policy & Procedure

Adopted:




o

’4 Park District

TABLE OF CONTENTS

. Purpose

Il Scope

i Objectives

V. Statements of Policy
V. Responsibilities

Vi. Appendix

N:\Board\Summaries\2018\12 December\1210 DRAFT OF COMPENSATION POLICY 2018.doc



4 Park District

L PURPOSE

Provide administrative guidance and delineate responsibilities for the
maintenance of the salary administration program and the processing of salary
recommendations.

il SCOPE

The guidelines in this policy apply to all employees.

. OBIJECTIVES

A.

Attract and retain competent personnel.

Provide for recognition of and reward for differences in individual ability
and performance.

Establish and maintain competitive salary ranges consistent with the
economic requirements of the District and commensurate with the
recreation industry.

Relate salaries paid to the duties and responsibilities of positions to
provide a stimulus for employee self-improvement and advancement to
greater responsibilities.

Maintain a program of performance appraisal which identifies
opportunities for employee development and places compensation
rewards on an objective basis.

Provide an effective management control system which will permit
delegation of responsibility within a framework of policy and procedures.

v. STATEMENTS OF POLICY

A.

POSITION DESCRIPTION

All positions will be defined in terms of their reflective duties and
responsibilities.

N:\Board\Summaries\2018\12 December\1210 DRAFT OF COMPENSATION POLICY 2018.doc



Park District

POSITION EVALUATION

All positions will be evaluated and classified in order of their relative value,
utilizing approved evaluation techniques.

SALARY STRUCTURE

The District will maintain a competitive salary structure which consists of
salary grades and ranges.

1. Salary Grades

All positions will be classified by salary grade, which indicates the
range of their minimum and maximum salary value.

2. Salary Ranges

Salary ranges are the means by which the relative value of positions
is expressed in dollar terms, and will be sufficiently broad to
provide salary growth potential for competent personnel. Salary
ranges specifically establish the lowest dollar amount generally
paid for minimum acceptable performance and the highest dollar
amount generally paid for outstanding performance, relative to
position market value and other positions in the program.

3. Maintenance

Salary grades and ranges will be reviewed annually by Human
Resources and appropriate changes will be recommended to the
Executive Director.

MERIT BUDGET

Human Resources will annually evaluate the manpower market in terms of
competitive factors, changes in cost of living, organization economics and
objectives. From this analysis, a salary increase budget expressed as
percentages will be developed and justified for approval by the Executive
Director and Park Board of Commissioners.

To develop a salary increase budget in dollars, the approved percentages
will be applied to the aggregate of salary range control points, weighted by
the number of job incumbents in each salary range.

N:\Board\Summaries\2018\12 December\1210 DRAFT OF COMPENSATION POLICY 2018.doc



K

+4 Park District

The salary budget will allocate dollars by department/fund to
accommodate salaries as well as the merit percentage of planned salary
adjustments. This salary budget will be reviewed by Human Resources and
the Executive Director, and approved by the Park Board of Commissioners.

E. SALARY PROGRESSION REQUIREMENTS

Before an employee can receive a salary adjustment, the employee's
position must have been described, evaluated and assigned a salary grade.

It is the policy of the District to grant salary adjustments on the basis of
individual performance. To this end, all employees included in the
program should be reviewed at least annually. This does not mean that
salary increases are automatic or annual. Performance, salary increase
budget and individual position within the salary range are the prime
considerations in determining amount and frequency of salary
adjustments.

F. MAKING A SALARY CHANGE

1. Salary Recommendations

A recommended salary adjustment, if it is provided for in the salary
increase budget, must be approved by the Executive Director. The
Human Resources Department will review recommendations for
policy and budget compliance prior to payroll submission.

2. Salary Exceptions

A proposed salary increase, if not budgeted, or if it is an exception
to salary guidelines, must be approved by the Executive Director.

3. Merit Increases

The amount of merited increases is governed by the Guide to
Annual Salary Adjustments (see Appendix). Increases which exceed
guidelines or recommendation of no increase will be considered

exceptions.

4, Promotional Increases

A promotion is a permanent reassignment from a position
evaluated in a lower salary grade to another position evaluated in a
higher grade.

N:\Board\Summaries\2018\12 December\1210 DRAFT OF COMPENSATION POLICY 2018.doc



S

4 Park District

When an employee is promoted, the new salary should be set at
least at the salary range minimum of the higher salary grade,
except:

a. If the salary range minimum for the higher valued position
is not at least 10% higher than the employee's current
salary, pay should be increased to an approximate level
within the higher salary range by a normal promotional
increase of 5% to 10% of current salary.

b. If the salary range minimum of the new position is more
than 10% higher than the employee's current salary, the
employee's initial promotional increase should not exceed
10%. Should the individual's new salary remain below
minimum, the salary may be increased by 5% to 10% at six
month intervals until it reaches the minimum of the higher

range.

5. Ability Increases

Where an employee has been hired below salary grade control
point and the individual evidences above average or outstanding
potential, an ability increase may be recommended within six
months (180 days) of the date of employment. This adjustment
should be in compliance with the Guide to Annual Salary
Adjustments, but treated as an exception for approval purposes.

6. Upgrades

An upgrade is a re-evaluation of a position to a higher salary grade.
The salary increase for an incumbent will be administered in the
same manner as a promotional or ability increase.

7. Salary Adjustments for Demotions

A demotion is a permanent reassignment from a position evaluated
in a higher salary grade to another position evaluated in a lower
salary grade.

8. Downgrades

It is not the organization's practice to reduce an employee's salary
simply because of position re-evaluation into a lower salary grade.
This action is not considered a demotion and the employee's
existing salary shall continue, if approved by the Executive Director.

N:\Board\Summaries\2018\12 December\1210 DRAFT OF COMPENSATION POLICY 2018.doc



D/
' 4 Park District

9, Transfers

A transfer is a change from one position to another within the
same salary grade, or a change from a position in one
organizational unit to a position of equal value in another
organizational unit,

Transfers will not normally be rewarded by a salary adjustment.
However, the employee's past performance and salary grade level
should be considered for purposes of determining desirable merit
increases. Thus, merited increases may be coincidental with
transfers when justified by such considerations. An employee shall
not be transferred to a new or revised position until the position
has been described, evaluated and classified.

10. Adjustments Above Salary Range Maximums

The salary range maximum does not in itself limit rewards to an
employee whose performance is clearly well above position
expectations. Accordingly, consideration may be given to adjusting
an individual's salary above the range maximum of the salary grade
in which the position is classified, provided that:

a. No promotional opportunity exists for the incumbent and
the individual has demonstrated, beyond doubt, truly
outstanding ability in the present position.

b. The incumbent has not received a salary adjustment in the
last 12 months.

c. All such adjustments are authorized by the Executive
Director.
d. The salary increase will not cause the employee's salary to

exceed the range maximum of the next higher salary grade.

11. Temporary Assignments

When employees are temporarily assigned positions classified in
higher or lower salary grades (for example, as a result of a
temporary increase or decrease in production) or assigned to
special tasks that are normally performed by employees in higher
or lower salary grades, their salary and title shall remain
unchanged. If a temporary assignment becomes permanent,
individual salaries will be adjusted in accordance with promotion

N:\Board\Summaries\2018\12 December\1210 DRAFT OF COMPENSATION POLICY 2018.doc



(.

+4 Park District

12.

13.

and demotion policies.

With the approval of the Executive Director, a bonus/stipend may
be awarded to an employee who temporarily assumes additional
duties for a higher grade position while continuing their own
duties. The stipend should not be considered permanent and it
should not create a rate of pay which is above the midpoint of the
salary grade for the position they are filling.

New Hires

A new employee's salary shall not exceed salary range control
point, with certain permissible exceptions. If the employee offers
qualifications in excess of those normally required, the individual
may be hired at a salary above range control point to a new or
revised position, a tentative description and evaluation must have
been prepared and the establishment of the position authorized.

Red Circle and Green Circle Salaries

A ‘red circle salary’ is that which exceeds salary range maximum,
while a ‘green circle salary’ is below salary range minimum.

As a result of salary program introduction, some employees'
salaries may be red or green circled. These salaries should be
administered according to promotion and demotion policies.

G. PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL

4.

In keeping with salary progression policy, formal performance
appraisals shall be conducted annually to assist in determining
salary adjustments.

A standard form is to be used when evaluating performance to
ensure accuracy and consistency regarding factors to be appraised
and performance level definitions.

Appraisals are to be made by the immediate supervisor having first
hand knowledge of the person being appraised, the circumstances
under which they work and the nature of the work in order to
obtain the most satisfactory results.

The performance appraisal process should include completion of

N:\Board\Summaries\2018\12 December\1210 DRAFT OF COMPENSATION POLICY 2018.doc



/ ® *®
V4 Park District
the appraisal form and a performance appraisal interview to review
the employee's performance to determine progress, potential and
areas requiring improvement.

5. Upon establishment of the overall performance level and in
conjunction with the salary increase budget and the employee's
position within the salary range, a merit increase can be
determined by consulting the Guide to Annual Salary Adjustments,
in Section VI.

V. RESPONSIBILITIES
A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
1. Approve Salary Administration Policy.
2. Approve overall salary structure increase percentages, salary policy
ranges and total salary budget.
B. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

1. Recommend overall salary structure increase percentages, salary
ranges and total salary budget.

2. Recommend revisions in salary budget.

3. Make disposition of salary policy exceptions.

C. HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR

1. Develop data to support recommended overall salary structure
increase percentages, total salary budget and revisions in salary
policy or ranges.

2. Advise the Executive Director and Senior Leadership regarding
salary policy and the disposition of proposed exceptions.

3. Maintain equitable relationships among all salary positions.

a. Provide guidance to management in the development,
analysis and evaluation of positions.

b. Audit position relationships and organization salary

N:\Board\Summaries\2018\12 December\1210 DRAFT OF COMPENSATION POLICY 2018.doc



=

Park District

structure annually.
C. Complete relevant salary surveys periodically.

4, Annually submit recommendations supported by cost information
for revision of salary structure.

5. Review all salary actions for consistency with organization policies
and forward exceptions according to policy.

6. Study the economics of the organization's business community and
recommend changes to the percentages shown in the Guide to
Annual Salary Adjustments.

7. Recommend revisions in salary policy or procedures to maintain
the program on a current basis.

8. Communicate salary policy and range changes to appropriate
management throughout the District.

N:\Board\Summaries\2018\12 December\1210 DRAFT OF COMPENSATION POLICY 2018.doc



44 Park District
Vi. APPENDIX
GUIDE TO ANNUAL SALARY ADJUSTMENTS

Current Position in Salary Range

Note: The structure shown has not been filled in with actual survey data. This chart is meant as an example

only.
Below Lower Middle Upper
Performance Level Minimum Third Third Third
QOutstanding 5.0% 4.5% 4.0% 3.5%
Above Average 4.5% 4.0% 3.5% 3%*
Average 4.0% 3.5% 3.0%* No
adjustment
Below Average ** 3.5% 3.0%* No No
adjustment adjustment
Marginal No No No No adjustment
adjustment adjustment adjustment
i Average percent increase in salary levels determined from survey data. This base figure and the other

related percentages are reviewed annually.

L Increases to below average employees should only be given in cases where the incumbent is in
training and does show promise of meeting job performance standards.

N:\Board\Summaries\2018\12 December\1210 DRAFT OF COMPENSATION POLICY 2018.doc



</

¢

b4

\WZ CAROL STREAM
% Park District Board Memo

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Jim Reuter, Executive Director
Date: December 10, 2018

Discussion: Update on Strategic Plan and Master Plan
Agenda Item #: 7B

The Master Plan was approved by the Board on January 8, 2018 and the Strategic Plan was
approved by the Board on February 22, 2018. These are working documents with attainable
goals that staff has been working on this year and will continue to strive to achieve.

We are presenting an update on the progress we have made on both plans.



sjuedidiied Juspisai-uou 03 1YIBW SSOI) e
‘pazAjeue Suiaq ase sweaSoud 10y sadieyd pue sasy ||y A
"UO11BR3II9Y JO JUBpURIULRANS O] paudisse uaaq sey oalosd A

\

8unasie) yuapisal-uou

uojlealday 9|qepJoye aiow 3udid JUBPISII-UOU BN Jjiew Jadie| e aunyde) 7
"ZT J1aquiaidag
8uiuiesy 198png pa1aNpPUOl AdURUL4 JO JUSPUIULISANS A
'sdulute Juswadeuew 198png apInocid e | JuswaSeuew 198pnq pue
Ajlenuue pajonpuod aq |IM "7 1990100 Suinasw Aujgelunodoe 1a3319¢ 10y
HBIS |1V 1€ 3dueUl] O J03081IQ AQ UBAIS MIIAIBAC fedueUlY A 4e1s Suowe souewloyiad
'dUBWLIOMAd [BIOUBULY JO J4R)S WIOJUI/21eINPS 0} SSunaaw Jeindal pjoH e |e1duBUL JO UOIIBDNPS pue
uollensiuiwpy ‘[erod a3Aojdwa Uo 3|ge|ieAR 9w pue Sa1I3s uoIeINPa Jels dojanaq e uollesunwwod aaoidwy T
183pnq
Josuods padoanap sey Joleutpi00) suone|sy Auunwwor s
‘wesdoud A1aaa yum Suosug »
'SI3Wo1snd 0] 51503 3dnpaJ/uoddns 0] siosuods auo(dx3 e
5401139dw 02 03 51500 aledwo]y e
"Aatjod Suiduid ssauy SuizAjeue pue Suimainal si 92104 jysel A
[9pow Suidid pue 5100 SSaUIJ MIIA UIBIUNO MIIASY e
Asuow ay1 ioj anjea poo§ ainsua pue szAjeuy
'S1UBPISBJ-UOU SA SJUSPISDA 044 SISO Ul DUIBYIP JUSDIYNS 10N e
"pazAjeue Suisq aie swesFoud 1oy safieyd pue s99) ||y A
"uoiiesuday Jo Juapuauuadng o) paudisse udaq sey 13afoid A
‘s19y4ew Suizadwod saduey) g s92IAIDS v
uoljeasday SY3 Yum usije 0} sa81eYD pUE $33) BY] O [[€ JO MIIASI B 19NPUC) e ‘5994 $,1014151Q M3IADY
saAnaRiqo annemu|
juswedag/peay 0202 J2qwadaq Aq uonajdwod ,sjeon wia] [HOHS,, Jeon | 2i8ajens

wea] '@ Jeis Aujenp 1saysiy :g aaneniu)
S301AJIDS pue sweiSoid uoneasday Aljenp 1saysiH iy aanenu
sale4 A)jenD 1saysiH :€ aaneniu|
saluawy g syed Ajenp 1saysiH :z aAneniu|
diyspiema)s |enueuld jo Ayjenp 1saysSiH 1 9ANBINU|
21epdn 8TOT

Z20Z-8102 ue|d 21893018




pue 8T0Z YdJelAl Ul |00yaS uaa18IaA7 1e uoneuasaid |00Yyds

"UJPJIYd 3yl 31eoNp3
'SUOISIASIR) pue aanbuew HYAS ‘eIpaw

syied |e190s ‘33IsqaM U0 paIsod UeSoJS YuM [eJ31e}j00 SUNDURIN A "Hoddns
Sunayien "SJUBAD Yled Ay 1Y Aunwwod s8e8us

UoneNSIUIWPY | SN 193IA 924y} PUB INQO JYSIN jeuonen 1e paInquisIp sishld A pue wWsjjepuen ssaippe o) T
pJeogq 'ssauaseme dl|qnd Bunig 13 Ayunwwod o8e8u3 e | wesSosd/ued e dojanag

"8T0C In0YSnoay] s3u1laaW UoKBpUNO Syied

Wwieals [04e) SuIpua3ie suiny )00} SIBUOISSIWWO) Y3 ||V 2
"8T0C 1sn3ny ul JusAa uonepalddy Ja9iunjoA ayy

papuane Aiayer pue 019id |9Q ‘DISMO[0Y0S SIUOISSILIWO?) A
8TO¢ 4wung

91 JSA0 P[9Y S13M SIUBAD MIed YL IV SN 193N, 924YL A
"9)ISqaM a1 uo

paisod sem jeyy 0apiA e padnpoid PISMOJ0OS JSUOISSILULLOY A pieogijied
pieog ‘Allunwiwod 01 ainsodxa pieoq aseadu] e pue Ajunwwo) usamiag | g ‘v ‘c ‘¢ ‘T
uolres]SIuIwpy SPOYISW /S3|21YaA UOIIEIIUNWILLIOD SSASSY o Juswagdedu3 ancadw)

"JSN3NY Ul PA1ONPUOD UOHEN|BAS JIBJ IBG A
'Sa111|19.y || 1B 3|qe|IeAR SPJBD JUBWWOD A
‘sjuediied
PpuE S3Y2e0J 01 SUOIEN|BAS |IBWS BIA JOR(PII) BUNaasS A

}oeqpPa3) S USPISSU §98S AjIPAIDY e 'SPasu 5,3uUspIsal
"9SEe3|34 6TOT 40 UONONPOId Ul WLIOY YeqPaBY BUIUY A 193w pue ‘uonzeindau
uonesInay ‘pazAjeue Buiaq suonen|eAd sse[) 4 $,1011S1g 9y} duBYUD 0} ve 7
"LTOT U} p213|dwiod JUBWISS3SSY SPIaN AlUNWWO) A $921A3s pue saijiunpioddo
SaIH|10e4 13 SHyJed 'SPI3U 5,1U3PISAL DI IM ||[9M MOY SSISSE 0} SIUBWIINSEIW I389I) o |EUOI1BD1034 BPIADI

"saouaIaIp 3udiud quaiyns Suluieiulew
SlYM SIUIPIS3I-UOU JO MeIP BY) dduB|eq A||njaled |im Jels A

wea] @ yeis Ajenp 1saysiH :g anneniu|
SIDIAIIS pue swieidoid uoneasdsy Ayjenp 1saysiH :y aanenu|
sai|ved AyljenD 1saysiH :€ anneniu|
saluaWY '@ syied AMljenD 1saysiH :z aaneu|
diyspiemais [enueuly jo Ayjenp 1saySiH :T aAlEIU|
ajepdn 8102 2202Z-810€ Ue|d d13a1e.s




UOI1B31I3Y MBIA UIEIUNOH BYT UOISSILLLODAY e
'suoljessdo Juapiys
24Nnsua 03 Ajlep 321m3 pax23yd SI WwaisAs uoiesnfy jood ayy A

"WOoO0J uoijeljiy (ood 3y Jo AduaIYd BY1 91eN|BAT e "A3ojouyda)
S1YS17 Jo121IXT 0D [BI0) ‘WINISEUWAD SN LIS ‘SUOISSDIUDD 1o uoneziwndo ainsua oy
Aied ymeypay ‘e3esen syieq 1e pajjersul Suiyy a3l maN A 131U3)) UOIILBIIY MIIA
SalMioed g SyJed '10od 3y} uiyum suondo Buinysi; 431 3188nSBAU| e | uleuNO4 Jo AyjeuoilduNy e
.EmHm>m |ewI=ay] -095 mc_uw_xm a9y} a1en|eAlj . d3ai =yl mN>_mc<

‘9duBUIBW
$)Jed 10 sUOIIN|OS dARACUUI JO AYI|IGISED) U S)JSUQ S1BN[BAT e
‘Ajjenuue pajepdn ‘410z Ul pajeasd

uejd Juswadejday apRIyap pue uswdinb3 ‘spunocighelq A sy4ed Aujenp
SyJed LT0T pP=1e342 DY13 404 uejd Juswade|day pue seday A YSIH uleruie - 2AeH 7
"ue|d oueuajuiew anisusyaIdwod uieuiew pue dojaasg e M 1BYAN JO Bue) e,

8T/7/0T BUIdBIA Heis ||V 18 paiuasald
'9]04 1134} UO Jjels ajeanpifutel] e
"JUBAS YJed Sy 1Y
SN 193 934Y3 pue INQ JYSIN [BUOIIeN 1B PIINGLISIP SIDA(S A
"MBIADY Ul JeIA Ul WISHEPUBA JO 150D A
"edul [eidueuly Jo AjUNWWOod 31eanp3 e
"SUOISIAD|9] pue
9anbuew JYAL ‘eIpaw |e120s ‘@Hsgam uo pajsod ‘s19Aj1 uo
pajuLd |esaie||0d Sunayiely ‘padojanap afessaw pue uedo|s A
‘udiedwed ojjgnd dojanaq e
‘qnjD |eIUBWIUOIIAUT
PUE JI2UNOJ JUSPNIS /8@ WOL) DDURISISSE SURIS A
'€6QSJD J0) wnjnoLuNd padopasg
‘8102 ABIAl Ul [00YdS Uiwefuag 01

wea| '@ Jeis Axjenp 1saysiy :g aaneniu)
SIIAIBS pue sweidoid uonlealday Ayjenp 1saysSiH :p aaneniu|
saly|ioe4 Ayjenp 1saysiH :€ aaneniu|
sallluawly g syied AujenD 1saysiH :z aanenu|
diyspiemais |epueuld jo Ayjenp 1saysSiH 1 9AlEIMU|
ajepdn 8102 €T0Z-8T0T ue|d 218310438




sa1|1oey
uolleatday

awnAep ay1 Sulinp pasayo sem dwe) swod 1 193y Mau 2
‘wdpg:9-weQQ:/ usamiaq HYs 1e uonedisied
8ursealdul 4awwins siy) siaualiediapury apnjaul
03} d3ue. ase ay) papuedxa dwe) aINJUIAPY SWOSIMY A
'sinoy yead-uou SuLnp JYS 18 PaIL 0 asam
$9s5€J0 SS3Ul dnoJF paseq-934 BUNOA J3A2I0 MU A A
"8T0T Ul PaX00q SIUBAS [RINJIND [EISASS A
‘POpURIX3 S|EIUBL SINOY JBYY A
"s12yjJew }adie) 01 uonesiauad Suieyiew aseasdu|
8T0T Ul pa) 000 SEM [EIUSJ YIINYD JBYIoUY A

-

‘S|ejual a1eAld pue 31e10d103 snsung

‘sanoy yead

-uou 3uunp sanijde} pue
sy4ed Jo asn aziwixew
0} WR1SAS e 3jeal)

UoIe3UIDY 1§ S3IY|I0e

'syj8uaiis
JJe1s 9z11un 03 Ajyuow pasiaal Sulaq si a|npayds Suiues|) A
"SpJepuelS UlRlUIRW pUE 13§
"8T0¢ Ul 21ul)2 3urues)d 3adied pue Suluien
dojesadQ Ayjey sonenby papuaiie yeis saijioey pue syieqd »
$4e1s ssauly pue ‘Alfjide} 1oy sassaooud pue Suiuiesy jeusajul sacidw|
"S311|1284 |NJS52I0NS 19Y10 1B SPoYIaw 91eS11SaAu|
"8T0¢ AInf pajuawsjdwi Suuea)d asnoy u) 2
"S2IIAI9S PR1ORJIIUOD ‘SA 3SNOY-UI JO AlI|IqISed}/sHyauaq azAjeuy

S193U3) UOIIEDLIIY
SNYWIS PUB M3IA UIBJLNOS
10 Ssauljueap anoidw)

sanl|Ioe4 pue syied

"LTOT Ul pajjelsul Jun 33Ins Jamod 4

‘lood so0pul Joj sanssi 381ns Jamod Sssaippe 0} UoNN|OS 3|qeIA ANsingd
8T0C 4990300 pa1ajdwod Jiedal Joou Jo T aseyd 2

"S[qeulelsns s| UoIIN|0SaL AUNSUS 0] $)ed| JOOJ J0JUOW 0} INUIUOYD)
8TOT Ul payiuspl sjysi| [00d pue Jooy

"sanss| 8uipuelsino Ajiauap;

-193U3)

U0I1R3103Y MIIA UIRIUNOS
9y 1e sanssi Sui88eu
9A|0S3J pue ssaippe

01 A8a1e.1S 91Ea4)

"3|q1ssod Aduaniya 1say8iy ayy 1oy Ajlenuue synsalyjoel] pue 191ua)
8TOZ Ul PAUOISSILIWIOIA] WRISAS [EULIBYI0RD A

wea| 13 yeis Ajjenp 1saysiH :g aaneniu|

SIJIAIBS pue sweidold uoneasday Anjend 1saySiH iy aAnReniu)

31epdn 8T0C

saly|1oed AujenD 1saysiH :€ aAnenu|
salluBWY 1B Siued AyjenD 1saySiH iz aanenu
diyspiemais [eioueuld Jo Aujend 1saysiH :T aaienu|

220Z-810C ue|d J18a3e418




uoneasay

Mods [9A3|-piw pue SuiwweiSoid J00PINO Ul 152.131UI S JUSPISAI SS3SSY
‘uonne|ndod s1ydesSowsp yum Jualsisuod sdno.d snaoy azijin

6T0Z AInr ursewnsuyy A

s|ejual asuanIp Ajjeanyiny 4

B3J1e PIAIISIBPUN Ul jIed ApUnWWo) A

B3le POAIDSIaPUN Ul e 3JIYS|oIe) A
"JUBWISSaSSY SPISN ALunwwo) Jo sy nsaJ Juswa|dw)

]
®
‘Spaau

55041 sassaJppe 1eyl
durwiwelSoud anizeaouul
9}Ea1D PUB S1SaIBUI 7

e | puespasudlgnd Ayuap)

sweigoid Suiisixa
SU3 ui puewWaP Y31y Uo paseq paJayo aiam (JYs) sassep
Sa1IseuwAs 131D pue AjjuoSeiq sy Jo swii/a1ep [euoiiippe
ue pue (JYAd) an8ea) ||legA3||OA INO J0J UOISSSS M3U 2
‘SSB[D 002 sd13seuwAd/aouep
MBU B pue ‘Sa1ul|d Suljguuny XIs ‘sassejo asuep
0M] ‘SSe[d 131Ul |e1dads suo :JYS e patayo swesSoud
Ino jo A1atien ay1 puedxa 03 pasayo swesSosd map A
‘SuiwwesSoud |eussyul puedxy
8T0T Ul p»jooq Sunaaw Aej-oluy 4
8TOT U! pay00q s3ullaaw aie) yieaH ejwy 4
"810T Ul P3300q Julules} 31AISS-UI jOOYIS A
"8TOT Ul pX00q SSUle3W VYdl A
"8TOC Ul Alsayienb Sunasiy |eluawuIaA0SIa1U] A
'S311|10€4 JO Bsn Slowoud 03 sioulied Yim HIOM
"ulwwesdoud asnoy-ut 03 Ayuiord ang 03 snuijuod
'9SeUdU! %0t e mes QTOZ Jaquwiadag —Ainf A
‘SaA1Ilua2ul Buidud Japisuo)
"Buiuans Aepli{ e uo yued
UIISEDIN 1B P3I3JJ0 SeM JUBAD jJed AU} Ul BINOIN MBU BYL A
"J3WWNS 3Y3 Ut sunoy

wea] 13 jyeis Aujenp 1saysiy :5 aaneu)

SIJIAIBS pue sweldoid uoneatnay Ayjend 1saysiH :y aaneu|
saini|pe4 Ayijenp 1saysiH :g aaneniu|

saniuawy 1@ syled Ayjenp 1saysiy :z aaneniu]

diyspiemais jepueuly jo Ayjend 1saySiH 1 9ANeu|

ajepdn 8T0C

220Z-810C ue|d J1891enS




UoOREeaId3Yy

"SPU3J1 UO uoleWIOjUl JO Sulleys
13}40 1ey) s9811WwWOod pue sdnou Assnpur ur uonedidilied yels aseasou)

‘'SpUaJ) |BUOIIRILIB
uo 3uluie.) aseasdu| ¥

S92IAIBS Uoiellst3ay
uolnealday

‘suoile|aoued
[erzualod 2onpal 01 ‘palayo Jou si wesSoud ayp ‘YSiy
JOU sem Juawijodus J| ‘Suijeadal yliom si dui e i suiwialep
0} Ajleuoseas pamainal aJe s310dal SSe|) pue 18USAIDY A
B1ep JowWo0)snd 39N A1y Suizinn Aq spuasy Ajnuap)
‘Suoneunsap duy |njssadons ainyny
104 puewsp ay) auIwJalap 03 sU0NSaZ3NS uoiledo| duy pue
A2eqpaay 3ul3da)jod ale suofien|eas weaSoid Sunoy Janauoy A
'sweigoud ajen|eas 0} pasn saiydesnoyu) 2
swei3oud
93uey Jo ‘aaoidwi ‘Ysauyai 0} 5|00} se suoirenjeas wiesSosd asn
“JUBWjoJUS wnwiuiw Sunaaw jou dnous
a3e ue Joj suondo weiSoad ay) Suijaued pioae 03 i3pJo
Ul paUIqIO] SJ9M |3AR] 98B SUO UBY) BI0W YUIM SBSSB|) A
'34n1ny ay3
Ul P3424J0 SBsSe[d JO 13U 3y3 3dnpaJ 0} J3PJo Wi Sujuuni
Afjuaisisuod Jou a1am yaiym suondo awil/Aep adijnw
Ym sweudoud Ajyuapl 01 pamainal a1am suodaa 10uandY A
uoiladwod jeusajul pioae pue Ajuap)

"$9]eJ UOIE||32UED 3dNPaY

syuawisedy ade|d uojdullap 1e weiSosd sinoH uonay
‘syaed/si9ydys
400pINO Se yIns suoneso| aeusayje 1e pjsy sweisdoid aio|dx3
Suiuwelsoid annnadwod-1was aiow
104 P33U PaRIIUIP! JUBWISSISSY SPISN ALUUNWWIOD £TOZ A
"SalAIDe

wea] '@ Jeis Aljenp 1saysiy :g anneniuj

S921AI3S pue sweidold uonealday Aujenp 1saysSiH :p aanenu

3jepdn 8T0T

Ssa[H|e] AyjenD 1saysiH :€ aaneniu|
saljluawy '@ syied AyljenD 1saysiH :z aaneniu|
diyspiema)s |eueutd jo Ayjenp 1saySiH T 9A1enIu|

T20Z-8102 ue|d J1891e.s




‘sjuapIsal
03 sa01AIs/uoijealdas Ayjenb y3iy Jo 1502 aonpau 03 sa24N0sal aleys
Aeagqrp 4
‘sanunuoddo aaiessdood Ajiuap)
uollesldsy Aleiqr yum uoneuipiood pascadu 2
‘uoiadwod aonpay

‘'saniuniioddo
duiwwesSoud

uo Aleuqi| pue anlasaid
15910} ‘s1ou3sip yed v
duioqysiau yum 128uu0)

‘uonoeysiies JaWOISND panosdwi 1939)J34 SPIed WBWWO0) A
'S3uI3eL JBWOISND 3SeaIdU|
*32Ad
-941] 119y} 3sed asoy) aoe|das 01 padojanap sweidoid map 2
'SUOI1R||93UBd INPAY
ssaaSoud u] 4
“19ddoys 331295
"8T0Z 43quwisdag Aq paiajdwod aq 01 Asauns
uoIae)siies 1aWoIsnd aull-uo mau padojansp Sunaxiely
‘'swes504d 31enjeas 03 poyaw panoidwi pue aAIaYS 3183
Ajlenuue siyyopapy 4
"SIUIAS pue swesdoud Jo 32A2-9)1| 3xen|eA]
uol1easday "JUBWISSISSY
SPS9N Ul paljnuap| seale sSauppe 03 532404 yse} Alesodwa) a1eal)

uol3deysiles v
Jawoisn) anoadui|

Sunaaw uoneasdas Ajsarenb 1e Sunjoel) A
‘SuOISSnosIp puasl Auauenb ysijqesy
VdiN PUe yidl »
‘[2A9] jeuUOIIRU
PUE [BJ0} BY3 UO SPUJ] [BUOIIEIIBI JO S32UNOS Ydieasal Asy Apjuapi

9|qeipunoy SUNIEN Vidl A

wea] '3 jeis Aujenp 1saysiy :g aaneniu)
S3IIAIDS pue sweidoid uoireanay Ayjenp 1S9Y3IH v aARenIu|
sai1M|12e4 AJenD 1saySiH g aaneniu|
saljluawy 1@ syJed Axjenp 1saydiy :z saneniu
diyspiemajs [epueuld Jo Axjenp 1s9ysiH 1 aAneniuj
ajepdn 8T0Z

220Z-8102 ue|d d13a3ens




S1EO[4 JRAIY UB3ID A

100Us |leqiayseg

ynd ayyjooys A
“JJBIS ||B JOJ SIUSAS Yels ajowoud 01 anunuod)
S92UN0SAY UeWIN( “12L31S1Q Ulyim uoniugodau
PUE SdAIIUSDUI ‘3feJ0W SSBSSe 0} ABAINS uoluido 93A0|dw3 19npuo)

2|RIOW 3ses.udu|

$anuiuod uoneuawsa|dw] A
pais|dwod Apnis uonjesuadwo)y A
'$9|B0S 98B pue ‘S1ijauag ‘UoIzesURdWOo) MIIASY
usiedwed Suiiy 01 3w} Jjeis paielpag P
‘lood =1epipued
anoiduwn pue ‘sswesswi Suiy saocidwi o} suondo 8umnidal pung
panoaduwil sA3AINS 11X3 2
"uojjuajlal jjels snoudwi 03 |00} SE JBAOUINY J4e]S azAjeuy
‘Butuies| ssoud aziwndg
uie ueyly ‘ueynsuo) Sulujes] A
1udWdo|aAa(Q [BUOISSR}0.Id Ul PIISIAU| A
uorjensiuwpy sSuluresy 1| pue |eldueuly pasealdu| A
S82UN0SaY uewny 3ujutes) Jasn apoduj A
‘Juswdojansp pue Suluie. yels aroadw)

HBIS 159 uiejaJ pue a4y

‘Buiasiunion
3O spJemal pue duepodwi ySiysiy o1 uSiedwed e dojansg
MBIAJY U] Je3A O} Pappe JUSWFSS JIIJUNIOA 4
"Sa1uNLI0ddo 4933UN|OA JO ssauaseMme dseasoul 01 Allunwiwod aSesug
JE3A 3Y1 Jo usZIN) Weans |ose)
Sunayae 1anbueq uoneaiddy 1391unjop P
uol}eaidsy 'SHjau=sq uonedaidde Japisuod ‘weidoud Jaajunjop dojansg

$1991UN|OA v
paleAno 1oemy

wea] '@ jeis Aujenp 1saysiy :g anneniu)
SIAIBS pue sweudold uoneasddy Aujenp 1S9Y3IH ¥ aAneIMU|
sal|ded AljenD 1say8iH :€ aaneu|
saljuawy g syJed Aujend 1saySiH :z aaneniu|
diyspasemais |epueul jo Aujenp 1s9y8iH :T aanenu|
slepdn 810¢

220T-8T0Z ue|d 21893118




uonRealdy ‘suiesdosd Bupnpoid anusasd

uonesSIuIWPY 19381q uo a10w snaoy 03 ssejjop 198pnqg SuizedIEW pPayiius 1
'$9111|19€e) pue ‘sdiysiaquiaw "S@oue|eq puny
‘Buiwesdoad uinias ySiy uo snaoy 03 suejd Sunexew uswajdw| | pue uonisod 1ou aAosduw
i ‘sa1Hunuoddo diysisulsed seaud aiodxy e
'sdiysiauried a1jgnd |euoiyippe ¢-z 240jdx3 e
suonedy Ayunwiwo) 810T 42qWiadaq pasinal yoj diysumo] aukepy 4 "Saljunyioddo jeuonippe |
Bl 8T0T Aenugag voi yied ayig snusay Aleg )23s pue sdiysisuped | 1
'Sn1els |eysuaq Ajjeninw [eauswiuIaA03 /A unwwod
pue jewndo ainsua 0 sdiysiaupied oignd Susixa ssasse pue Maindy e JUD||9IX3 uir1aYy
, saARIqO
9Anelu|
wawnedsq/peay ¢T0T 12quadaQ Aq uonajdwod ,sjeon wisj HNO1, jeon | digazens

Heis Yim sejndod Asan si spiemy INIF 4
spiemy Alesiaaiuuy 4
"swel3o.d pieme pue uoiu803as s1eNjRAT e
22404 yse| wisilepuep
92404 ySe] [ed |3 A
30104 ySe] Jysjole) A
psemy Adua8y paysindunsiqg A
Jeis o1 jlews Ap@apy 4
“UONEDIUNWIIOD PUE JUSWIA[OAUL jjels anoidw] e
[EAOWIBI D1 J31e DYAL 18 DE]
Sunno yjeis s auloyimey
98eJen syued 1e pag
3unno yeis Jjog
H3duU0) pue 2uaid Ajlwe Jawwng

SN N

wesa| 13 yeis Aujenp 1saysiH :g saneny
S3JIAJS puk swels0id uonessdady Aljenp 1saysiH v 9ANBIMU|
sal|ed AyljenD 1saysiH :g aaneniu|
saluawy 1 syued AlljenD 1saysiH :z aAnenu|
diyspaema)s [epueuld jo Ayijenp 1S9YSIH T aAneniu|
ajepdn 810Z 2202-8107 ueld d18a1e.ns




uoneJIs|uIwpy

BulINSEaW 10} POYIALU B S S131U) 1S0I JO SH3USQ S1BN|BAT
"1eaA AJond paules 31ed141149) Y04 »
‘Buioday |eioueul
Ul 92U3||92X7 4O 91LIY11I3] 3A3IYIE pUR SPIBPUELS YOO Ulelule
‘Sunasy
HEIS IV 8T0C 1390120 1e passnisip uolisod |epueuly
"SHNS3J [eloueUlY dzA[eUR puB MBIABI 01 J4e1S Yum SSulieaw dipouad pjoH
"deday |e1uUBUL SIPNJOUI MBIADY Ul JBDIA A
‘SjuapIsal
pue yje1s yum Aouaiedsuedy [eidueuly aseaudul 03 salyunpoddo 4oy 3007

"Aujigejunodoe |eppueuly
4O [9A9] Y31y ulejuley

san1e] 3 sHied

weauns |oJe) jo ade|iA yum uswdinba Sueys A
"saljddns pue pooy suoisssou0d uo Suidid 1s3q uIelqo 03 d4y P
$3|qewnsu0d SUIUBd|D 4O [0JIU0DI 150D A
Jiedsy J00Y J0} SBIIUNWIWOY S A
‘siauried yum suneys/Suiseydind
d0-02 BuIpn|dul SaJNSEAW |013U0D asUSAXa BAIJEAOUU| ZI)II)
s31eqay 143 01 pwic)
(91ep) papieme jueln Ajajes A
(91ep) papieme juein Aejd Jomog A
aed
1938/ 9A0D) |BJ0D pUR SNYWIS . 3dUeIUB YQY 3yl puny djay
01 8TOZ Ul papJeme jueln 320(g Juswdoaasg Alunwiwor) P
"JusWdo|aAsp sJed aaysjosed puny djay
01 8T0T Ul papaeme Juel 3dolg awdojaadq Apunuiiiod A
's1ydu Gunueu pue suoneuep ‘sdiysiosuods
SE [|am se ‘sanjunuioddQ juel YnQl/Aluno)/|esapa4/aiels ansing
"s9dueyd JIWOU0I3 pue aAlesISa) Yum |eap 0} ASajeuls dojanaqg

wea] 13 jje1s Anjenp 1saydiy :g aaneniu|

SIINIDS pue sweidold uoneasnay Ayjenp 1saysiH :y aaneniu|

31epdn 810¢

saly|ioe4 Ayjenp 1say3iH :€ aanenu|
saliluawy '@ siied AljenD 1saysiH :z aaneniu|
diyspiemajis [eidueuld jo AyjenD 3saySiH :T aAneniu|

C20¢-8T0Z ue|d J13ajens




salu|1oey 3 Syed

2ded Ja1e A\ SAOD) [B40D) pue
SMYWIS e Alljigissadoe yQy 104 8T0Z papJeme 5gad 00S'8¢S »
led 9.1ys|oJe) 10} 8TOZ Papieme DA 00000 »
'syooloid
UM jsisse 0] sjuel9 ydojg Juawdopaasg Anunwwo) o Suipuny ansing
e Auunuad A
diBd aNysioiey A
SE34e Paaiastapun ul jaxed yied Jo uoisinhoe ansung
8107 Atenuer palajdwod uelg 1aisepyy  «
‘SBade PAAIIsIapUN Ul Hiled 0y $|e0F apnjoul o) uej4 431sein lepdn

‘Alunwwos ayy jo
SEaJe 3W0odUI 31eJapow
0] MO| pue ‘panIas 7
-lspun U} saiuswe
pue syJed spesddn

Sunayaep

‘3duasaid pie puesg 11513 YIed JO UOINUB0I. JaltoIsnd 9sea.lou|
‘8T0Z Ul sodo| paiepdn ss2a08
0} moy pue apind Julpuelq paJai) ayl uo palednps Jeis
‘dunayew
pue ‘93euSiS ‘U0IEIIUNWIWOD [BUIIIXD ||B Ul pueiq/o30| apnjouj
"uoi1epuno4 pue soniseuwAn siasunds
‘Auedwo) adueq ap04 ‘sdu] sng ‘sdi1] 1517 19)oNng ‘dwe)
9JNIUSAPY BWOSaMY ‘SUY SUlWIOLIDd ‘Sa13SseuWAD ‘Sunop
JaA3.104 ‘snyjwis ‘Aduasy 4oy 1O ul pa1s|dwod Suipuelg A
'SaMAIOE pue ‘swiesSoud ‘swesy |je oy Sulpuelq uSieay

‘sjuapisad Aq T
uoiudodal 11u3sIq Yled
anosdwi 01 pueag ugiy

‘Salyroey
pue sweJi3oud 1oy sutdieui joud 33s 03 [IPOIA AISA0ITY 1507 AZI1IN
sueneladQ SuoISsaduoy A
Yled JB1BAA BAQT [RI0D A
d}ded UljSeDdN
3109 IUIA] SuISs0u) S1080) A
J33U3) uoIle3Id3Y Iedl W A
‘gaueuniopad

wea) g yeis Ayjenp 1saysiH :5 anneiu|

S3IIAIDS pue swelSo.d uoneasnay Ayjenp 1S9YSIH 1 aaneniu|

3jepdn 8T0T

sai|pe4 Aljenp 1saysiH :€ aaneu|
saiuaWY 1 syied AyjenD 1saysSiH :z aaneu|
diyspaemass [eppueuld jo Ayjenp 1saySiH ;T aAneniu|

220Z-8T0T ue|d d18a1ens




sany|Ioed 3 syteq

Papuaixa 1aA0d 0} Jswwins ulnp paiad3els painpayds jeis A
SWIHISA0 32NpPaJ 0] S9INPayds Jels Jaddels
2
PUSIX pue ‘53503 sledas adnpas 03 JuswdINba Jo durUIUIRW SAINIRO.Y
“led dieg 3yl pue yied ymeH pay pue
1931Un|oA Aq ysnug aAISeAUl JeaJd 01 S1933UN|OA Sa1eg Jyar A
‘Jlen
) esIWeu siy Suoje J333UNJOA 0} SINUIUOD ISSUBARY BAD1S A
'SISeQ 4931UN|OA
B U0 aed axesaweu Jay 18 3JOM SINUIRUOD YHWS uef P
‘Syded uiuieiuiew

§1s0) 4
ul aauesisse s Anunwuwod s8edus o3 weiSoud Ja31un|on dojanag dUBUIUIBIA dJed InNpay
"8T0Z Isn3ny ed
adplquie) 1e paj|elsul 3depns Aejd 9|qissadoe Jeyoeaym 4
"S19}19ys pue ‘spunou3Aeld ‘syued up juswidinba yqy s1e10d.ioou]
‘UB|d Uonisuel | YQV Mau Uo SwWal sapnjoul 198png 6107 4 sialueq |eaisAyd
‘uojjejuswa|duil 10} ueld ysijqeisy 9A0WBJ pue syuswalinbay
wua} Suo 8107 1sn3ny paldopy ue|d uoiisues) yay 4 Vvay siepowwiodde ¥'CC
‘ueld vay aiepdn 01 syJed apesddn
'sjue.d pue suondo Suipuny auojdxg “4ed Ul|SEDON 01
syded "SHUN feluBWIUIBA0S Jaylo yum sdiysisunied 3995 Aemyied/jiesy e Suneain 7
'S1500 pue sainjesy sulwlalap 03 ueld pue 198png pasodoud e a1eal) 10} suondo aiojdx3
ZT pue TT spund 198png Juswade|day '3 Jieday (endey o
'siiedas pue suoiiedoj|e AduagIawa 10) SaAIDSAI UlRIUIR N
‘11 PUNOJ aM Ueyy 1811aq 1I141ISIQ 3Y) 2ART] uejd uswaoejdau
sa1|1e4 1 SyIeq "dsaydn ‘syuawsoeldas iedau ‘aney am Jo aaed e1 01 s393png aedipag pue siedas saisuayaudwod z

"ued pue Alojusaul uswasde|dau pajelap e dojanag

B punj pue ajeasn)

weay 13 yjeis Ayjenp 1saysiH :s anneu|

SDIIAIBS pue sweidoud uoneasnay Ayjenp 1saysSiH :y saneniul

21epdn 8102

sai|ed AljenD 1saysiy :€ aanenu|
saliuaWYy g sied AiljenD 1saysiH 1z aaneniu]
diyspiemais |enueuly jo Ayijenp 1saySiH :T aAleniu|

2¢0Z-8102 ue|d J13ajeas




"810¢ 22e|d ul suonowoad Sunayien A
8TOT pa4ayjo sinoy pue 3upud Jawwns [edadg 2
‘suonesado/ssauisng |eluas puedx3
*3NUBARY
LT0T Pa2edino SuoIssaduod an0) 3y pue 3je|d SWOoH 8T0T A
"SS2UISN( UOISSaIUOI MU uo azljeude)
8T0T Sunds aoeds A|88i1m A|881d pausIA 4

'S93J J2WO0ISNI 0}
pa3ejas 950yl uey) J3Ylo
sanunyoddo 1axiew

MaU pue ‘Sa01nos anuanal

Sunayaepy 'S9I1AINOE pue suods aAlleulalje/snbiun
uoilealday Jo A1auieA e oy s|eyual 03 paedipap Aujidey Joopul ue 4o} suondo aiojdx3 Joj suondo ansing
6T0C 100d DYAS Joj paseydind JeYd YAy MaN 4
'sanienby pue ssaull4 ul Juawdinbs yqy a1es0d100u
6T0C 10} pa1adpng sjuawanocidw) 'sJaLuleq |edisAyd
‘uollejusws|dwi 10y ue|d Ysijqeis3 JAOWBL pue syuawalinbay
saljloed

8107 3sn3ny palsjdwo)y A
| ueld v@y =1epdn

VYV 3lepowiwodde
0} Santjoe) epesddn

uonesiuIpY

"SI1YJ0 Jjels Juiledo|al Jo syyauaq Ayuap)
8107 3uuds aoeds A|S3IMm ASSid pausin -+ 4
"SI0 JJe1S 1BPOWWIOII. PINOI 1BY) SIIH|I0B) 2ININY 91BSIISOAU|
M3IA ULBIUNOZ PUE SNYLUIS 1B SUOHIRISHIOM PIpPY A
"90edsy10M J4e1s Jo sisAjeue spaau/1sod e 1oNpuo?)

"9sSN 3AI1I9YD
pue 1uaidIya 1S0W 10}
3oeds 32140/ y10m dzAjeUY

uoneasddY

"Aunoe; pue asinod Suipeaddn Jo |0y pue ss833ns |elpualod ssassy
‘suo11do aJniny aujwislap 01 sisAjeue 19npuo)

‘Aijioey

3uissou) a1040) 4oy
suondo/sasn Suneiauas
9NUBA3I J13Y30 d10|dx3

8T0Z MMed UBIYpaLl A
'Seale MOW ou/jeinjeu jeuoippe dojanag
'Sinoy

wea] g yeis Ayjenp 1saydiy i aaneniu|

SPIINIDS pue swelso.d uoneasnay Ayjenp 1seysiH v sanemu)

aiepdn 810¢C

sal|ed Alljenp 1saysiH :€ aAneniu|
saljuawy 1 syied Atjenp 1saysiH :z aaneniu)
diyspiemals [enueuld jo Ayjenp 1S9Y3IH :T aARENIU|

C20Z-810¢ ue|d d139)e.1S




Sa1M|19e4 1B SJed
uo1RIIIY
$92IN0SAY ueLuny
UOIBIISIUIIPY

"sa1|igIsuodsal qol pue speojyiom ugije pue MaInsy
"SPIBU SU1LIS/24N]INIIS [BUOIIRZIUESIO MBIARY
A8 Ajunwwo) 6TOZ Mau ay) uejd pue seapl wiolsulelq
03 spuawipiedap |je sapNpRUL 333HWIW0D ANf Ul SBWISUYD A
"SUOIIN|OS UO d1eI0qE||0D
01 Jay3e3o1 siuswedap ||e 1y8no.q 8204 yse] wsiepuep A
‘sdiysuoneyas [eyuswiiedap-1a3ul pjing

pue “iomuwesl

$191S0} ‘Speopjaom
pazijenbs ‘syuswiiedsp
1s8uowe spiepuels jenba
saljdde 1ey3 JusWUOIIAUS
HI0M B 131504

v

"$je03

aauewiopad jenuue s 93A0jdius (s ojul Sjeos pue uoissiw 31e10d10du|
‘Buueq

[enuue pue ‘aaAo|dwa |euoseas ‘9akojdws mau o 1ed se a1e40d1034

‘S|eod uowwod
PUE ‘uoISSIW S ,10L13SI(]
343 U0 ye3s usly

S3JIAI95 UoneISISaY
Sunayep

"219/Aduanbayy/spoyraw
uoneduNWwWod paJlayasd sunided 03 sdnodo sndo4 azinn
810C [eMod @aAojdwiy 01 pappe aping ajA1s Sunum P
"S19|IN0 eIp3wW |BID0S
pue 9110435313 quud 31e40d100Ul 18Y) SUOIIEDIUNWIWIOI PIEPUR]S 21E3.)
uoos pappe aq 0} sassed dMDJ 6T0Z pue joes] Sujlep
8T0Z uonesi3al suljuo 03 diyssaquiaw wims de pappy A
"uosiad ul Jo peajsul auljuo
Pa13|dw0d 3q ue) SAISIBGUWIAW Jey) OS UoHesIFal suljuo anolduj
'$1INsHU inseatu f3uleyiew auljuo puedxy
*S1UDAD
pue S30IAIBS ‘swieido.d 40§ |00] UOIIEIIUNUILIOD B SB [IBWSD 3SBa1IU|
8T0¢
[e110d 99A0|dw3 03 pappe a1ejdwial OWa pup peaysala) A
'SJ3WoIsnd
0] 1s11aq IedUNIWO0I Uued At} 0s J4e1s 01 UoHEeIILNWWIO) arosdw|

ystuy

0) 1e1S WOy 9I1AIBS
Jawo3snd pue spoylaw
uoI1BIUNWIWOD SA0IdW|

wea) 13 yeis Ayjenp 1saySiH :s annenu

S32IAI9S pue sweadold uoneasnay Ayjenp 1S9Y3IH 7 9AI3R1IY|

21epdn 810¢

sany|oe4 Ayjenp 1saySiH i€ aanenu
sanjuawy g sied Aujenp 1saySiH 1z aAneu)
diyspiemais |epueuly Jo Aytjend 1saydiH 1T aAnenu|

CT0Z-8102 ue|d dida1eAS




domwe) aaoudw| e
"JEIS |{€ 01 SHIYS MOU YLIM PasIASI 9p0d SSaug
810 J4eis ||e 03 painquisip s3e) dWweu papuesg 4
‘Heis |je 0} Ajdde 1ey3 s1an1ew 1oy spaepuels 2107 3pIM-1011sIq dojanag
"UOISSNJSIP JJB1S BULIINID034 SIY] JO 1004, Juloduld e
8T0Z paiepdn suonidudsap qor A ‘Aujgelunodoe

wea| @ jjeis Aujenp 1saysiy :g aanemu)
S3JIAIDS pue swelSoud uoneasnay Ayjenp 1S9Y38IH 7 aAnRenu|
salM|ed Ayjend 1saysiH :€ aaneniu|
sanluawy 13 syied Ajenp 1say3iy iz aAneniu)
diyspiemais |epueuly jo Ayjenp 1S9YSIH :T anneniu|
91epdn 8T0Z €Z0T-810¢ ue|d d13ajens




8T0T/S/TT 218 1y

oS N = O

™~N o d =H +Hd - O 4 O O

- O «H &N o~

8T

€T

0T

i

T

0T
0¢

9T
T
61
ST
8¢
e
8¢
8¢
TC
S¢

&4
0z
8¢
8T
8¢

< = = =N H s A B oM

~ = = 1

juawuosAuR Jujuadjam B 31e3sd

01.Joys ue u| sappIe) pue sysed |e ySnoyl A1uap) pueiq uiejurely 39

re4 pue sysed jo wisiiepuea sanpal 0} AYuunwiwod ay ajeanpo pue afeduj q'9
ssauaseme A1ajes adeinoou3 -eg

JualliuolAuS BUILIOD|9M PUB 3jes e J33504 g

51500 Suneiado [RUOHIPPE JO UOIIEAIPISUDD DY
Yum saniunpioddo Sujuonisodaa pue uoj b
Aunwwod sy1 uym sar

151 1ojuou Ay o) ‘ps
1ssod seds Joapul anpjeusayfe a1gjdxg 5

ipadu 1a/pue suondo aininy Japisucd pue Anpoes anenbe J0opIno ajeneay 'qg
S2|1e} 19JUIM JOOPING 104 PA3U B} dzAjeuy e

s31|{od pPUB s)ded dofaaa( '
Ayunwwod asiaap Ajjesnyino e anses-1anaq

01 sanIUBWE puedxd pue sease panIasIapun ul syied ajueyud pue ppy gy
wawdos o9e Jnpe aimew sy uy yimoid paredidinue sy3 o} puodsay ey

saiydeldowaq Ayunwwoy 3ujduey) jo spaaN 199
Aedes yo s3ejuaniad asesn|

01 sisAjeue Suiinpayds Ajjjdey e Pnpuo) *pg
fouapiya uonesado ancidw 03 sassasoad dojanaag el
s3LH|e} pue sised 32 uonezin a8eioys pue adeds ssassy “qg

e} pue syled 1oy Juswssasse Su

eJ} pue spaau Suie)s e ajejdwo) eg

Apualog saniey pue syJed alelado g

suonesado sanydey pue sysed uj s1923uNjOA AUNWWOD Jo asn ayy puedxy ‘[z

sweidoad diysiosuods asueyus pue puedxs “|g
sanunuoddo jejual aziwnxepy yz

saoeds Ayjioey pue yied asn Apaness) Sz

Jej pue syied 0 sainseaw Juines 1502 Ajdde pue sasuadxe sanpay 3z
samunyodda jueid mau ansind o} anupuo) -7

$1502 INpad 0} JauMed ‘P

sauRpINg A1340231 150 Jo uoeziun ySnoa wiSiew yyoud azpuIKel 9z
$32N0S INUBAL SARRUIAYE 3NSINg *qZ
S|2A3] pa1adiey Yoeas 0] sasuejeq puny anoidw; ‘ez

uoIsod [elaueul arosdw| ‘7
wesZoud soueualUIEW aARRIUAADAd SSIPPE AjaANDEOLY BT
ajueuajurew Apadoad Apdus pt
syaed pue sjlen/siemyied anoadw) pue puedxa o3 anuiue) IT

UB|d 348D JO pJEPULIS S3I

Ded pue sHjIed Ay uieurew pue Juswajdwy ‘qy

| wawadeiday pue neday sanijidey pue syseqd e uiejuiew pue ‘puny ‘sjeai) et

BABH 8M 1BYM JO aie) axel T

V¢ €T TT 12|07 6T 8T /1
0 €D ZD 1O |vD €0 0 D
£20C (24414

9T ST vT €T|ZT TT 0T 6
D €0 7D TO|¥D £0 Z0 1O
1202 azoz

{ueld puoAsq) |enyoy HEeIS |Bny

8 L 9§
YD €0 7D 1D
610¢C

veTrt
vD €0 2O TD

8T0T
SAoad

uolieIng ueld

1dvls

TNV  JITNAIHIS a31NA3IHIS

St

NOILV¥NA  LHVYIS

‘MB3NYAH pouay

S3IAILDATE0 PUe S1¥0D

"$/0}j0f Buiioys ay3 Buiquiasap puabal y IybL o ybiybiy 03 pouad o 1ajas

Alewwing 123foud ue|d J21SBIN AdSD

8T0C 218pdn) 4232nD) pAYL



Y

L ¥

Park District Board Summary

849 W. Lies Road, Carol Stream, IL 60188
630-784-6100 (main) *» 630-289-1972 (fax)

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Sue Rini, Director of Finance & Administration
Date: December 10, 2018

Subject: Approval: Ordinance No. 527 Levying and

Assessing Taxes for the Year 2018 Agenda item # 8A

Issue: Should the Board adopt the ordinance to levy taxes in the year 2018 for collection in

2019.

Background/Reasoning

“By State Statute, the Board of Commissioners needs to file an annual ordinance with
the County in order to levy taxes for the following year.

Since the levy is more than 105% of the prior year’s aggregate levy, the Board published
a notice of a public hearing on such levy and is holding that public hearing today, prior
to approving the levy ordinance.

Staff asks that the Board approve the attached Levy Ordinance.

The Ordinance does not include the levy for Bond and Interest Fund, as the County will
automatically levy, per the schedules on file.

The Ordinance represents an 8.21% increase to the base aggregate of the 2017 final
levy. The base aggregate does not include the Bond and Interest Fund.

As is the case every year, this is higher than the expected final increase. The District
must overestimate in order to capture all the “new growth” EAV.

The actual expected aggregate increase is only 3.71% higher than last year. This is due
to the new growth being added to the District, reassessment of current homes at an
estimated average of 5.29%, as well as the CPI of 2.1%.

In April the final extension numbers will arrive and the District has five working days to
make any adjustments to the equally allocated levy reduction, if one occurs.

We have requested that part of the motion to the approval of this ordinance be that the
staff be allowed to make the adjustments to that potential reduction in the same vain as
the ordinance being presented tonight. This action will eliminate a special emergency
meeting of the board at that time. The Board took this action for the last sixteen years,
with satisfactory results in April.

Supporting Documents:

Ordinance No. 527
Truth in Taxation certificate of compliance.

President Brian Sokolowski, Vice President John Jaszka, Executive Director Jim Reuter

Commissioners: Dan Bird, Anthony Del Preto, Brenda Gramann, Jacqueline Jeffery, Tim Powers



|

s

\\

“4 Park District

"

Cost:
N/A

Public/Customer Impact:
N/A

Recommendation

That the Board makes a motion to approve Ordinance No. 527 levying and assessing taxes for the year
2018, to be collected in the year 2019, and to certify that the District levied an amount of ad valorem tax
that is greater than 105% of the final aggregate levy extension of the preceding year and complied with

the publication and hearing provisions of section 6 or 7 of the Act.

849 W. Lies Road, Carol Stream, IL 60188
] iny !



ORDINANCE No. 527

An ORDINANCE Levying and Assessing Taxes for the Year 2018 of the
Carol Stream Park District of DuPage County, lllinois

WHEREAS, the Carol Stream Park District, of DuPage County, Illinois, has the right, exercised by duly
passed Ordinance of its Board of Park Commissioners, to annually levy taxes on all of the taxable

property in the District for the various corporate purposes of this Park District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Carol Stream Park

District, of DuPage County, lllinois, as follows:

Section One: For General Corporate Purposes, there is hereby levied against all taxable property in
said park district, in accordance with the provisions of "The Park District Code," for the year 2018, the

following sum of 1,633,398 dollars. (See Exhibit A attached)

section Two: For the purpose of Planning, Establishing and Maintaining Recreational Programs, in
accordance with the provisions of "The Park District Code," there is hereby levied against all the

taxable property in said park district, for the year 2018, the following sum of 1,449,860 dollars. (See

Exhibit B attached)

Section Three: For the purpose of maintaining and lighting the streets and roadways within the parks
and playgrounds maintained by the district, in accordance with section 5-6 of “The Park District Code,”
there is hereby levied against all taxable property in said park district for the year 2018, the sum of

73,000 dollars. (See Exhibit C attached)

Section Four:  For the purposes of paying remittances by said park district for Social Security, in
accordance with the lllinois Pension Code, there is hereby levied against all the taxable property in

said park district for the year 2018, the sum of 305,000 dollars. (See Exhibit C attached)

Ord. 527
1of4



section Five: For the purposes of paying charges incident to the audit of the records of said park
district, in accordance with the provisions of an Act in relation to audits of amounts of certain
governmental units, there is hereby levied against all the taxable property in said park district for the

year 2018, the sum of 28,000 dollars. (See Exhibit C attached)

section Six:  For the purposes of paying the costs of protecting against any loss or liability which may
be incurred by said park district, all as provided by the "Local Governmental Employees Tort Immunity
Act," as amended, there is hereby levied against all the taxable property in said park district for the

year 2018 the sum of 245,538 doliars. (See Exhibit C attached)

Section Seven: For the purposes of providing recreational programs for the handicapped, in
accordance with Section 5-8 of "The Park District Code," there is hereby levied against all the taxable

property in said park district for the year 2018, the sum of 587,911 dollars. (See Exhibit C attached)

section Eight: For the purposes of paying remittances by said park district to the Illinois Municipal
Retirement Fund, in accordance with the Illinois Pension Code, there is hereby levied against all the

taxable property in said park district for the year 2018, the sum of 287,246 dollars. (See Exhibit C

attached)

Ord. 527
20f4



Section Nine: That a summary of the aforesaid levies, hereby made in this ordinance are as follows

(See Exhibit D attached):

Total Tax Levy

1. General Fund S 1,633,398
2. Recreation Fund 1,449,860
3. Paving and Lighting Fund 73,000
4. Social Security Fund 305,000
5. Audit Fund 28,000
6. Liability Fund 245,538
7. Special Recreation Fund 587,911
8. IMRF Fund 287,246
Total of Levies Made $4,609,953

Section Ten: That a certified copy of this ordinance be filed with the county clerk of DuPage County,

lllinois, not later than the last Tuesday of December, 2018.

Section Eleven: That the amount previously levied by ordinance of the Carol Stream District for
payment of principal and interest on bond issuances, not being levied for in this levy ordinance, being
an estimated amount of $4,704,659 when added to the total levy now authorized by Ordinance No.

527 will sum to an aggregate amount of $9,314,612.

Roll Call Vote
Ayes:

Nays:
Absent:

Dated this 10th day of December, 2018

President, Board of Commissioners
Carol Stream Park District
DuPage County, lllinois

Secretary, Board of Commissioners
Carol Stream Park District
DuPage County, lllinois

(SEAL)

Ord. 527
30f4



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

CERTIFICATION OF ORDINANCE AND MINUTES

|, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the
Board of Park Commissioner (the “Board”) of the Carol Stream Park District, DuPage County, lllinois
(the “District”), and as such official | am the keeper of the records and files of the District and the

Board.

I do further certify that the foregoing constitutes a full, true and complete transcript of the
minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 10th day of December, insofar as same relates to the

adoption of Ordinance No. 527 entitled:

AN ORDINANCE Levying and Assessing Taxes for the Year 2018 of the Carol Stream Park District of
DuPage County, lllinois.

a true, correct and complete copy of which said ordinance as adopted at said meeting appears in the
foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said ordinance were
conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken openly, that said
meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of said
meeting was duly given to all of the new media requesting such notice, that an agenda for said
meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the principal office of the
Board at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that said meeting was called and
held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as
amended and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code and with
all of the procedural rules of the Board in the passage of said ordinance.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the District, this
10™ day of December 2018.

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
(SEAL)

Ord. 527
4 0of 4



CORPORATE FUND

General - Administrative/Finance
Salaries
Benefits
Utilities
Services
Supplies
Corporate Fund Transfer

General - Marketing/Communication

Salaries

Benefits

Utilities

Services

Supplies
Corporate Fund Transfer

General-Parks
Salaries
Benefits
Utilities
Services
Supplies
Corporate Fund Transfer

General - Maintenance Facility
Utilities
Services
Supplies

Total General Fund
Fund Balance Adjustment

Total General Fund Levy

Ord. 527 - Exhibit A

Estimated
Line Expenditures

$316,138
$65,904
$2,372
$64,949
$23,960
$4,650

$122,580
$30,081
$804
$13,782
$2,876
$750

$573,879
$114,464
$32,605
$113,266
$121,145
$1,400

§27,133
$5,145
$400

$477,973

$170,873

$956,759

$32,678

Exhibit A

$1,638,283
($4,885)

$1,633,398



RECREATION FUND Estimated
Line Expenditures

Recreation - Administration/Finance

Salaries $314,628
Benefits $64,874
Services $169,615
Recreation Fund Transfer $6,750

Recreation - Marketing/Communication

Salaries o)
Benefits SO
Services $50,711
Supplies $19,105

Recreation - Fountain View Recreation Center

Salaries $845,609
Benefits $73,583
Utilities $237,820
Services $344,898
Supplies $97,374
Recreation Fund Transfer $32,469

Recreation - Concessions

Salaries $87,510
Benefits 53,688
Utilities $12,013
Services $6,227
Supplies $81,520
Recreation Fund Transfer $3,500

Recreation - Simkus Recreation Center

Salaries $149,516
Benefits $19,280
Utilities $84,595
Services $38,469
Supplies $18,052
Recreation Fund Transfer $3,304

Recreation - Coral Cove Facility

Salaries $51,292
Benefits $8,788
Utilities $32,680
Services $215,311
Supplies $36,924
Recreation Fund Transfer $3,203

Recreation - Evergreen Gym

Utilities $3,250
Services $6,300
Supplies SO

Ord. 527 - Exhibit B

$555,867

$69,816

$1,631,753

$194,458

$313,216

$348,198

$9,550

Exhibit B



RECREATION FUND Estimated Exhibit B
Line Expenditures

Recreation - Elk Trail Facility

Salaries $140,415
Benefits $1,124
Utilities $7,424
Services $7,611
Supplies 56,914
Recreation Fund Transfer $1,200
$164,688
Recreation - Programs Administration
Salaries 51,045,261
Benefits $66,792
Utilities $18,380
Services $482,035
Supplies $153,149
Recreation Fund Transfer $90,933
$1,856,550
Recreation - Registration Services
Salaries $308,696
Benefits $26,190
Utilities $1,368
Services $2,530
Supplies $8,075
$346,859
Recreation - McCaslin Fields
Salaries $55,026
Benefits $3,553
Utilities $33,849
Services $103,624
Supplies $66,696
Recreation Fund Transfer $10,279
$273,027
Recreation - Coyote Crossing Minigolf
Salaries 528,902
Benefits 51,611
Utilities $11,222
Services $7,105
Supplies $9,457
Recreation Fund Transfer 52,914
$61,211
Total Recreation Fund 55,825,193
Less Revenue from Other Sources (54,375,333)
Total Recreation Fund Levy 51,449,860

Ord. 527 - Exhibit B



PAVING & LIGHTING FUND Estimated Exhibit C
Line Expenditures

Services $139,607

Fund Balance Adjustment (566,607)

Total Paving & Lighting Fund $73,000

Total Paving & Lighting Fund $73,000
Total Paving & Lighting Fund Levy $73,000
SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

Benefits $311,385

Corporate/Recreation Fund Transfer SO

Special Recreation Fund Transfer S0

Fund Balance Adjustment (56,385)

Total Social Security Fund $305,000

Total Social Security Fund $305,000
Total Social Security Fund Levy $305,000
AUDIT FUND

Salary/Benefits 54,943

Services $26,600

Fund Balance Adjustment {53,543)

Total Audit Fund $28,000

Total Audit Fund $28,000
Total Audit Fund Levy $28,000

Ord. 527 - Exhibit C



LIABILITY FUND

Salary/Benefits

Services

Supplies

Insurance

Fund Balance Adjustment
Total Liability Fund

Total Liability Fund

Total Liability Fund Levy

SPECIAL RECREATION FUND

WDSRA

Salary/Benefits

Services

Supplies

Special Recreation Fund Transfer
ADA Improvements

Fund Balance Adjustment

Total Special Recreation Fund
Total Special Recreation Fund
Total Special Recreation Fund Levy

I.M.R.F. FUND

Benefits

Recreation Fund Transfer
Special Recreation Fund Transfer
Fund Balance Adjustment

Total IMRF Fund

Total IMRF Fund

Total I.M.R.F. Fund Levy

Ord. 527 - Exhibit C

Estimated

Line Expenditures
$31,884
$26,025

$4,500
$171,662
$11,467

$277,271
$14,773
$58,504
$16,836
$16,334
$638,130
($433,936)

$287,554
$0

S0
($308)

Exhibit C

$245,538
$245,538
$245,538
$587,911
$587,911
$587,911
$287,246
$287,246
$287,246



Carol Stream Park District
Summary of 2018 Taxes Levied

FUNDS

CORPORATE

RECREATION

PAVING & LIGHTING

SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA)

AUDIT

LIABILITY

RECREATION FOR THE HANDICAPPED
IMRF

TOTAL AMOUNT LEVIED

Ord. 527 - Exhibit D

Exhibit D

vr v nn

1,633,398
1,449,860
73,000
305,000
28,000
245,538
587,911
287,246

4,609,953



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH TRUTH IN TAXATION

I, Brian Sokolowski, hereby certify to the DuPage County Clerk that Carol
Stream Park District has complied with all provisions of Public Act 82-102,
“Truth in Taxation Act”, with respect to the adoption of the 2018 Tax Levy
(Check one)

The District levied an amount of ad valorem tax that is less
than or equal to 105% or the consumer price index, whichever
one is less of the final aggregate levy extension of the
preceding year, thereby requiring no truth-in-taxation hearing.

-OR-

X The District levied an amount of ad valorem tax that is greater
than 105% of the final aggregate levy extension of the
preceding year and complied with the publication and hearing
provisions of section 6 or 7 of the Act.

Said public hearing was held on

December 10, 2018
Date

Brian Sokolowski, President

SEAL



Park District Board Summar y

849 W. Lies Road, Carol Stream, IL 60188
630-784-6100 (main) * 630-289-1972 (fax)

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Jim Reuter, Executive Director
Date: December 10, 2018
Subject: Approval: Intergovernmental Agreement
between CSPD and Wayne Township Agenda Item # 8B

Issue: Should the Board approve the updated Intergovernmental Agreement between Carol
Stream Park District and Wayne Township.

Background/Reasoning
This agreement has been reviewed by our corporate counsel as well as PDRMA attorneys. It has
been signed by Wayne Township Supervisor Ramey and Township Clerk Ramundo. The
following changes were made to the original agreement:
e The addition of mutual indemnification.
* Expanded dates and times for CSPD usage of the Township parking lot.
® CSPD’s share for parking lot maintenance costs increased from a 30/70 to 40/60 split;
(Park District / Township)
e Specifically excludes snow removal from parking lot maintenance.
¢ C(learly defines CSPD and Township responsibilities for grounds maintenance.
e There is no extension to the original expiration date of the agreement; it remains March
4, 2024

Cost
The Intergovernmental Agreement includes maintenance and a share in parking lot

replacement, budgeted for 2019.

Public/Customer Impact
Maintaining a good relationship with Wayne Township is important to our patrons.

Recommendation
Recommend that the Board make a motion to approve the updated Intergovernmental

Agreement between Carol Stream Park District and Township.

President Brian Sokolowski, Vice President John Jaszka, Executive Director Jim Reuter
Commissioners: Dan Bird, Anthony Del Preto, Brenda Gramann, Jacqueline Jeffery, Tim Powers



AMENDED INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CAROL STREAM PARK DISTRICT AND WAYNE TOWNSHIP FOR
PARKING LOT USE AND OTHER PURPOSES

THIS AGREEMENT was first made effective March 4, 2004, between the Carol Stream Park District,
hereinafter referred to as the “Park District” and Wayne Township, hereinafter referred to as the
“Township”, both Illinois units of local government. it is now being amended as written herein with
effective date of , 2018 and ending March 4, 2024,

WHEREAS, the Township is the owner of a parking lot, as described In Exhibit A attached
hereto; and

WHEREAS, the Park District has developed public recreational facilities adjacent and around
such property and the Park District’s use of the parking lot will directly enhance the use of those

recreational facifities; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Township and the Park District to encourage, promote and
expand public recreational opportunities by providing parking to the public for access to and from
public recreational facilities, and as further provided herewith, for the parking lot to be itself used
for recreational purposes other than parking; and

WHEREAS, this Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement is authorized by the Illinois
Constitution of 1970 and the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act of the State of lllinois, providing
for the execution of agreements and implementation of cooperative ventures between public
agencies of the State of Illinois (5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.}; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, it is
agreed by and between the parties as follows:

I, No Third Party Beneficiary.

This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit of the contracting parties, and nothing
in this Agreement is intended, either expressly or impliedly, to provide any right or benefit
of any kind whatsoever to any person or entity, who is not a party to this Agreement, or to
acknowledge, establish or impose any legal duty to any third party. Nothing in this



Agreement shall allow patrons of Red Hawk Park to use the Township’s building, restrooms,
or other facilities other than the parking lot as set forth in this Agreement.

Use of Parking Lot.

A. The Park District’s patrons, staff and maintenance personnel using Red Hawk Park
shall be provided access to and use of a portion of the Township parking lot, as
depicted in the attached Exhibit A provided, however, that Park District staff and
maintenance personnel may use the parking lot only while performing work at Red
Hawk Park or at the Township grounds. The Township shall also set aside certain
parking spaces at the parking lot for Park District use. Park District patrons shall not
park in any areas other than those designated in Exhibit A, shall not park in any
areas marked or signed as ‘no parking’ areas, and shall not cbstruct entrances/exits
to the Township building or garage doors.

B. The Park District’s primary use of the parking lot shall be for parking for youth and
adult sports practices and games, including but not limited to soccer, football,
lacrosse, and cross country from March through November weekdays after 5:00
PM and weekends starting at 8:00 AM.

C. The secondary use of the parking lot shall be on Saturdays and Sundays, during the
months of March through November. Secondary use shall be defined but limited to
parking for football practices/games, youth tournaments and the District’s annual
Teen Bonfire.

D. Any other use of the parking lot by the Park District is prohibited unless arranged
via special, written request from Park District to the Township Board and agreed by
the Township.

E. The Parties will coordinate, as much as possible, to avoid parking capacity problems
between Park District use and Township use. The Park District’s Director of
Recreation or designee will serve as the contact person for the Township. The
Township will share the schedule of senior overnight trips that could conflict with
the Park District’s March through November use. Schedules will be used to
minimize any potential conflict with planned Park District use. Where necessary,
scheduled Park District use of the parking lot may be aitered to prevent capacity
parking problems. The parties agree, however, that the Township’s parking needs
shall take precedence over those of the Park District and in the event capacity does
not meet requirements, the parking requirements of the Townshlp shall be given
first priority.

F. When pre-approved by the Township, the Park District may also use the parking lot
for non-parking recreational purposes such as bicycle clinics, walking/running/
biking events, or other such recreational activities that will not conflict with
Township use. The Park District will coordinate with the Township to arrange for



the temporary ‘closing’ or securing of the parking lot for such special recreation
use.

Parking Lot Maintenance.

A. The Park District shall reimburse the Township for any maintenance beyond ordinary

wear and tear, or damage caused by Park District personnel or agents, and shall use
reasonable judgment and discretion to keep the parking lot reasonably clear of debris
during Park District use. The Township reserves the right to require that the Park District
share on a pro rata basis, (defined as 40 % Park District share; 60% Township share), the
cost of regular maintenance. The Township shall provide the Park District with
specifications and/or requests for bids for review and comment by the Park District
before the Township issues request for hids. However, the Township exclusively shall
have final decision making authority regarding the specifications, requests for bids,
scope of work, award of contract, etc.

For the balance of the term of this Agreement, the Park District shall share, pro rata,
{defined as 40% Park District share; 60% Township} in the cost of repaving, sealcoating
and/or re-striping the parking lot. The Township shall provide the Park District a
minimum of one year advance notice for plans to repave, sealcoat or restripe to allow
for budgeting of funds provided, however, that this notice is a courtesy notice only and
shall not constitute a condition precedent to the Park District’s obligation to pay its
share of such costs, said obligation to pay remaining even in the absence of notice from
the Township. The Township will determine if, the repaving/sealcoating and re-striping
is necessary, based on standard engineering practices for determining the need to re-
pave/sealcoat and restripe; with Township making final decision and using Township
engineering consultant. The Township shall provide the Park District with specifications
and/or requests for bids for review and comment before issuing a request for bids.
However, the Township exclusively shall have final decision-making authority regarding
the specifications, requests for bids, scope of work and award of contract.

The Park District shall use reasonable efforts to clean up all litter after each use of the
parking lot. Park staff will inspect the parking lot on weekends and Monday morning and
perform additional clean up as required.

Parking lot maintenance does not include any snow or ice removal or salting of the
parking lot or the grounds surrounding the Township. The Park District may, at its sole
expense, engage snow removal services using its staff or contractors in the event that
snow falls at the time of a Park District scheduled event.



V.

Grounds Maintenance.
The Park District will provide, or provide contracted services, with all costs of such services

being borne by the Park District, grounds and landscaping maintenance for the Township’s
office grounds. This will include mowing, line trimming, shrub trimming and landscape bed
maintenance. Excluded are tree maintenance, tree removal or planting, septic system
maintenance, and planning of annuals. The Park District will maintain grounds and landscaping
beds to the same reasonable standard used at Park District facilities.

A. The Park District shall provide labor and equipment for grounds and landscape
maintenance. The Park District may provide additional services other than those listed in
Section IV, above to the Township upon written request of the Township. If the Park
District agrees to provide such additional services, the compensation for such additional
services shall be determined by agreement between the Park District and the Township
and shail be subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

B. Itis mutually understood that the Park District does not by virtue of services rendered
to the Township expressly or impliedly undertakes to perform or assume any duty owed
by the Township to any of the Township’s employees, patrons, visitors or other third
persons with respect to the safe/healthful maintenance and/or operation of the
facilities/properties where Park District’s services are performed. The Park District will
provide the services in the same manner as it provides generally for its own park
properties. If during the course of performing the services, the Park District observes
any item needing repair, it will timely advise the Township. The Township shall make or
cause to be made all necessary repairs and re-construction at its sole cost and expense,
and in a timely manner to protect the safety and well-being of Township property users
and Park District employees providing the services and any additional services
hereunder. The Park District shall be notified prior to any repairs being made.

C. The Township shall be responsible, at its sole cost and expense, for maintaining in good
repair and condition all improvements, including without limitation buildings,
equipment, fences, benches, water and storm water management apparatuses on
Township property. The Park District shall be responsible for any damages to Township
property, buildings and vehicles made by Park District employees during the execution
of their work. The Park District shall pay for or make necessary repairs. The Park District
shall be notified prior to any repairs being made.

{indemnification.

To the fullest extent permitted by iaw, each Party agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the
other Party and its respective officers, officials, agents, and employees harmless from and
against all claims, damages, liability, loss and expenses (including reasonable attorney fees), by
reason of the acts or omissions of the Indemnifying Party or its officers, officials, agents,



VI

Vil

employees, invitees or contractors. The requirement of this section shall survive the
termination or expiration of this Agreement.

Insurance.
Both Parties are required to maintain commercial general liability coverage or insurance for

the duration of this agreement. In the event that either party purchases insurance from an
insurance company, it shall keep in force at all times during the term of this Agreement
Commercial General Liability Insurance specifically including bodily injury, personal injury and
property damage limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, written on an occurrence
basis and at all times naming each party to this agreement, its public officials, employees, and
agents as additionzl insured. In the event that either party is self-insured, member of an
intergovernmental pool or provides for its risk financing by a means other than commercial
insurance, it shall keep in force at all times during the term of the Agreement, General Liability
coverage specifically including Police Professional Liability, bodily injury, personal injury and
property damage limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence provided on an occurrence
basis and at all times specifically extending that coverage to each party to the Agreement, its
public officials, employees, and agents as additional insured. Each party shall annually provide
the other with proof of such insurance, including naming the other as additional insureds as

required by this Section.

Miscellaneous.

A. The term of the Agreement shall remain 20 years from March 4, 2004 and may be renewed
for an additional 20 years if approved by both parties.

B. In the event the Township seeks to convey any portion of the property, the Township shali
notify the Park District of any hearing or scheduled vote to consider whether conveyance
should occur. The Parties agree that a copy of this IGA or a memorandum of its existence
may be recorded with the DuPage County Recorder of Deeds.

C. The parties shall meet periodically, but not less than yearly, for the purpose of discussing
this Agreement, any issues regarding this Agreement, and to make practical adjustments to
the interactions between the parties regarding this Agreement. It is agreed that the parties
will target the month of March for an annual meeting.

D. Inthe event the Township believes the Park District to be in default under this Agreement,
the Board of trustees shall notify the Park District in writing and allow the Park District sixty
(60) days from the date of receipt of the notice, to curer the default. If the default is then
not cured, the Township may terminate the Agreement by serving written notice to the
Park District effect one-half year (180 days) after receipt of the notice by the Park District.
The Park District shall have the same default and termination rights and obligation as the
Township. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause, provided at least one
year’s (365 days) written notice Is given to the other party. Notices shall be addressed to;



Executive Director

Carol Stream Park District
849 W. Lies Road

Carol Stream, IL 60188

Township Supervisor
Wayne Township
21W031 North Avenue
West Chicago, IL 60185

E. This Agreement shall be signed in counterparts, one provided to each of the parties hereto.
. This Agreement may be amended only in writing upon the signatures of all parties.

G. Ifany one provision of this Agreement shali be held invalid for any reason, such invalidity
shall not render any of the other provisions of this Agreement invalid or of no effect.

H. The Recitals of this Agreement are incorporated into the agreement of the parties by this
reference and are expressly made a part of this Intergovernmental Agreement.

I. This Intergovernmental Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties
regarding the Park District’s use of the Township parking lot, and there are no aother
agreements, orai or otherwise, between the parties regarding the Park District’s use of the

Township property.

Dated:

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Commissioners

CAROL STREAM PARK DISTRICT, an Illinois

Unit of Local Government,

By:

President, Board of Commissioners

WAYNE TOWNSHIP wnship,

arry Ramey, Supervnso

/
o
‘

AHEM——
By: - ~

Brandi Ramundo, Township Clerk



Exhibit A

Current Parking Lot

ﬁl l-ll..l.l'qlllrl'l-llll il.'v)-llcllm’l

ﬂJ

. S

=
-
La TV

A

=
s

-y

wr,
&

Township Priority
M-F; till 5:00pm

Park District Usage
"= 3080

D Handicapped
]

WAYNE TOWNEHIP HALL ADDITION + IMPROVEMENTS

B

27 WASY Narth Ave
Wesl Chisagr, IL 80185

)

-




Township Priority
M-F; till 5:00pm

D Park District Usage

D Handicapped

Exhibit A-1
Renovated Parking Lot




